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Chapter 251 Underground Queen of Farmere

Robin didn’t ask much either, he got up and followed the stewardess to the
cabin crew work area.

Inside the workspace, a young inflight security officer was standing.
“State your name, age, and occupation!”

Robin smirked playfully, “Interrogate me?”

“Less talk! Answer me!” the security officer barked.

“Did you know what kind of consequences it would cause to fight on a plane,
especially assaulting foreigners?” The question from the flight safety officer
made the flight attendant pause. “This is not just Mr. Bruce’s problem...” ‘|
know!” the inflight security officer interrupted the flight attendant, saying coldly.

Robin noticed that the security officer was deliberately making things. difficult.

He flicked his eyelids, “You were there for that scene just now, you should
have seen the signs of what was happening.”

“Four Odrarian men were plotting against the girl sitting next to me.”

“As an air safety officer, you should have had certain responsibilities.”

‘| didn’t make a move, were you planning to stand by and do nothing?”
“You figured it out, it wasn’t me who caused the trouble, but them!”
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“If you didn’t want to be suspended and investigated, you'd better behave!”

Having said that, Robin turned around and left, completely ignoring the
security officer.



The security officer looked at Robin’s retreating figure, his eyes flashing with a
cold, icy light. Despite being quite annoyed.

However, he still couldn’t confirm Robin's true identity.
If | inadvertently offended some big shot, that would be troublesome.

The flight attendant glanced at the security officer and complained, “How
could you handle things like this?” “Mr. Bruce was also one to stand up for
justice. In other words, he did you a favor.

“Not only did you not appreciate him, but you also reprimanded him, which
was a bit unkind.”

The security officer said displeasedly, “Robyn, you might be too emotional.
People like this will just play to the crowd, it's very dangerous!”

“It was very easy to bring about a catastrophic disaster to the airplane.”

“As an inflight security officer, it was my responsibility to remind him to stay
calm.”

The flight attendant lady slightly frowned.
She could sense the security officer's malice towards Robin.

“When the four Odrarians were causing trouble, you, as a security officer,
should have stepped in earlier. “But, you hid behind and did nothing for a long
time, don’t you think. you were neglecting your duty?”

“Just for this alone, | had the right to complain about you, to accuse you of
dereliction of duty for not taking action in the face of danger!”

“Mr. Bruce, he clearly did what he was supposed to do, yet you are blaming
him. This is simply too unfair!” The security officer said irritably, “Robyn, his
attitude just now clearly had elements of terror.”

“‘Just based on that, | could identify him as a threat on the plane and
immediately apprehended him!”

This flight attendant named Robyn Strickland sighed.

He knew, this security officer had been pursuing her.



Because he admired Robin, he was filled with hostility.
Robyn let out a long sigh.

“Mr. Bruce, you did that for the dignity of the Londralish people, please don'’t
act on impulse.”

“Otherwise, | would have honestly reported your behavior throughout this
entire incident to the captain.” The security officer glared at the flight
attendant, “Alright, this matter ends here.”

Robyn ignored him and turned to leave the flight attendant’s studio.
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Robin had just returned to his scat.

Robyn immediately brought a cup of tea and a fruit plate to him.

“Mr. Bruce, please don’t be upset about what just happened, it was also part
of that security officer’s duty.” Robin lifted his head, a faint body fragrance
wafting towards him.

The sight before me was completely filled with Robyn's shyly revealed infinite
spring scenery.

Robin took the tea, nodded politely, and said, “It's nothing. | didn’t take it to
heart.”

Robyn gave a charming smile, moving her body a bit closer to Robin.
Quietly pulled out a business card and slipped it into Robin's hand.

“Mr. Bruce, this is my contact information. If you ever find yourself bored at
Farmere, feel free to reach out to me. At this point, Robyn seemed to realize
that she had been somewhat reckless.

“What | mean is, I'm very familiar with Farmere, | can be your guide and
translator...”

Robin took the business card and nodded politely.

Robyn’s eyes were as beautiful as spring water, and she smiled. charmingly.



She twisted her slender waist and turned away.

Robin casually stuffed the business card into the seat crevice.

This tiny action was noticed by the girl next door.
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She and Robin exchanged a smile.

In the refreshing smile, more warmth was added.

The girl noticed the ambiguous message the flight attendant passed to Robin.
Faced with such a beautiful flight attendant, most men would be overjoyed.

Robin didn’t even glance at the information on the business card, he directly
stuffed it into the crevice of the seat cushion. This made the girl feel very fond
of Robin.

Throughout the entire flight, Robin had his eyes closed, resting.

It was not until the plane landed at Farmere International Airport that Robin
opened his eyes.

Upon leaving the airport terminal, Robin received a message from Travis’s
wife, Sarah Rogelio.

The Travis family had already headed to Wonder Island ahead of time.

She was in charge of receiving Robin, who flew directly from Farmere to
Wonder Island.

Sarah was the eldest daughter of the Rogelio family, the largest gang in
Odrar.

She was the Underground Queen of Farmere.

The status of the Rogelio family in Odrar was such that even the President
had to give way to them. Robin had seen Sarah once at Farmere three years
ago.
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This Queen Farmere, with a background in the underworld family, was
efficient and decisive in her actions. Made a deep impression on Robin.

Her granddaughter, Kimberly, resembled her in many ways.
Just walked out of the airport.

The girl from the neighboring seat caught up with Robin, “Mr. Bruce, | didn’t
tell you on the plane, my father is the mayor of Farmere.”

“| just spoke with him on the phone. After learning that you helped me, he
insisted on inviting you to my house as a guest.” Robin chuckled. “I'm sorry, |

have things to do and can'’t stay at Farmere. We'll meet again when there’s a
chance.”

The girl looked at Robin regretfully, handing over a note: “My name is... my
name is Henrietta Nunez, this is my contact information.”

“Contact me if you ever get a chance to go to Farmere in the future, okay?”
Robin put the note into his pocket, waved with a smile, “See you if

we're meant to.”

At that moment, the four Odrarian men on the plane also followed.

“Kid, | let you off temporarily on the plane to Londraland, now that we're in
Farmere, do you still hope to leave alive?” Robin shook his head, ignoring
them.

He pointed to the men waiting to pick him up ahead and walked straight
towards them.
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The burly man leading didn’t know what Robin meant.

Sarah's eight bodyguards immediately stepped in front of them, escorting
them straight into a business vehicle.

The Rogelio family was like a devilish presence in Farmere.

The only fate awaiting those who dared to provoke their family was death.



After the business car left, it cleared a spacious passage, with dozens of
black—clad bodyguards standing on both sides. Ahead, on the expansive
lawn, two medium-sized helicopters were parked.

Parked a helicopter in this place to pick up people.
Aside from the Rogelio family, no one else had such privilege.

After receiving the call from the bodyguard, Sarah quickly got off the plane
and headed towards Robin.

“Hello, Mr. Bruce!”

Sarah, appearing to be in her sixties, respectfully greeted and then
accompanied Robin onto the helicopter.

This scene was coincidentally witnessed by Robyn.

She suddenly froze at the entrance of the airport terminal, the suitcase in her
hand dropping to the ground. The security officer who came afterwards
walked up to Robyn.

With disdain, he said, “Robyn, | was right, wasn’t I? You saw that guy who's a
gold—digger, isn’t it a bit surprising?” The security officer's tone was filled with
sarcasm, which sounded particularly grating to Robyn.

From the moment Robin boarded the plane.

Robin’s handsome appearance and charming performance greatly attracted
Robyn.

Just from the perspective of temperament and appearance.

Having met countless people, Robyn concluded that Robin was either rich or
noble.

If | had the chance to meet such a man, it would have been a very fortunate
thing

Robyn glared at the security officer, annoyed, “How can you be so sure that
he’s that kind of shady pretty boy?” “You saw it on the plane too, he was so
brave in front of the four Odrarian men!”



The security officer snorted, “Robyn, why are you so stubborn!”

“‘Look at the woman with him, she must be at least over sixty.”

“Take another look at what a spectacle that woman was!”

“To my knowledge, the two helicopters belonged to the Rogelio family.”
“That woman was the Underground Queen of Farmere!”

“Couldn't you see it for yourself? Why bother deceiving yourself! You might as
well give up that idea.”

“You saw it just now, that girl next to us was constantly chasing him,
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and he didn’t dare to say a word.”

“Why? Is this the act of a normal man?”

“That was because he was worried that the old woman on the plenen would
tangryeteraibet even dare thshy ‘a word to strike up a conversation with the
girl.” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Watching Robin and Sarah board the plane, Robyn’s heart felt cold and
desolate. The lights in the airport terminal square were dazzlingly bright.

Of course. Robyn could tell how old Sarah was.

Although she was very elegant and beautiful.

However, the traces of the vicissitudes of time were clearly visible on
her face.

Could it be that Robin was really a gigolo for those rich women?
“‘Robyn, don't overthink it,” said the

voice. “To aman kg hiep, Ris@ves

2) oniyforwerieh who are illionaires, even billionaires.” The



content is on Read
the latest chapter there!

“You, a flight attendant, couldn't even cover your own expenses withan month’
iyingyattsWartee. How could you possibly be able to get involved with him?”
The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“Didn't you even look at what kind of transportation they used to pick him up?”
“A private helicopter! Could an average person afford it?”

The staff member spoke with complete sarcasm, then turned and walked
straight away from Robyn. Chapter 251 Underground Queen of Farmere

His eyes were filled with nothing but disgust and jealousy.

The helicopter, stirring up a whirlwind with its powerful rotors, slowly ascended
into the sky.

Robyn let out a long sigh.

The tall and handsome Robin disgusted and repulsed her.
No wonder Robin showed no interest in her on the plane.
Turns out he was a gigolo who hung around rich women.

“What a love at first sight!” Robyn picked up the suitcase and strode. forward.
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Two helicopters, roaring with beast—lIlike powerful engines, flew towards
Wonder Island.

Sarah smiled and said, “Lord Dragon, the incident at Hondry Sect has caused
you much trouble.”

“Irving and Dark Oath collaborated to confine Mr. Deshawn and Marcella.”



“Another assassination order for Lord Dragon was issued in the dark world,
this bastard has gone mad!*. Robin gave a cold laugh, “No one can save a
man who wants to die!”

Sarah nodded in agreement. “You're right, sir.”

“Lord Dragon had dealt with thirteen assassins including Black Wolf King and
Cobra, yet the Hondry Sect and the dark world assassin organization were still
unaware.”

“Once this news was released, the entire dark world would be shaken. by it.”

“Even if the adults didn’t personally go to kill Irving this time, those
international assassin organizations would still go to Hondry Sect to tear him
to pieces.”

This time, several top international assassin organizations, instigated by
Hondry Sect and Dark Oath, infiltrated Londraland to assassinate Lord
Dragon but failed, suffering heavy losses.

He would inevitably vent this resentment on the Hondry Sect.
0.00%
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Every top assassin they trained and disciplined cost them hundreds of millions
of dollars. Moreover, it required an uninterrupted investment of 10 years, 20

years.

Only then could they achieve super assassins like Black Wolf King, Cobra,
and Grim Surgeon. Now they were all dead, and it would be hard to recover in
30 years.

Robin nodded. “They brought it upon themselves!”

“You may spread the word on my behalf, | will personally visit each and every
assassin organization involved in plotting against me!”

“Yes! Lord Dragon!” Sarah respectfully said, “| will arrange it immediately. By
tomorrow morning, this news will have spread throughout the entire dark
world.”



Two hours later, the helicopter landed on the Bund of Wonder Island.

Travis, Israel, as well as Rudy and Kimberly, among others, had already
cleared the obstacles in advance and were waiting at this secluded riverside.

Travis quickly approached Robin with the Barrett family in tow.
“Lord Dragon, you've had a tough journey, please take a moment to
rest...”

“‘No need.” Robin waved his hand, turning to point in the direction of Hondry
Hall.

‘| had to quickly return after visiting the Hondry Sect, to attend the
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Finley family’s celebration the day after tomorrow.”

Travis hung his head, a twitch at the corner of his mouth.

The Hondry Sect was one of the top sects in the world!

If the sect acted in unison, its financial and military power was enough to
shake a medium-sized country.

In the eyes of this Lord Dragon, stepping on the entire Hondry Sect seemed
as simple as taking a leak.

Kimberly couldn’t help but laugh out loud, “Hahaha...”

Travis and Sarah were terrified, “Kimberly, adults are present, your
must not be rude!”

Kimberly stepped forward, “Master, | want to go with you!”

Robin had originally intended to ignore this little girl.

Kimberly, however, suddenly knelt before him.



“Lord Dragon, you are my master, you went to kill Irving of the Hondry Sect, of
course, as your disciple, | had to accompany you.” Travis nervously glanced at
Robin and quickly scolded, “Kimberly, stop messing around.”

“‘No!” Kimberly insisted, “Master, | must go with you.”

“Irving incited the assassin to murder the master, | was at odds with him, and |
had to kill him with my own hands!” Seeing Kimberly in such a state of high
emotion, Robin frowned.

Once this little girl, became determined, no one could stop her.
10-67%
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That day on Hanrock Peak, she could disregard life and death to use her own
body to block a blow for her grandfather. Just this alone was admirable.

He looked at the determined glint in Kimberly's eyes and nodded, “Alright, but
don’t run around. Stay close to me, understood?” “Yes. Master!” Kimberly,
shaking her head excitedly, followed by Robin’s side.

Robin looked up at Travis and the others, “Wait here, you can come back in
an hour.”

In the midst of speaking, Kimberly had already driven an off-road vehicle up to
Robin.

“Master. get in the car!” Kimberly joyfully shouted as she opened the car door.
Robin jumped into the off-road vehicle and drove away.

Watching the off-road vehicle speeding away, Travis and Sarah straightened
up, a satisfied smile spreading across their faces. Only Kimberly was able to
become a disciple of Lord Dragon!

Travis and Sarah knew that they could establish this level of relationship with
the dignitary.

The day of the Barrett family’s rise was not far off.



Fifteen minutes later, Kimberly and Robin arrived in front of a palace in the
southern part of Wonder Island.

It was already midnight, yet the palace was still brightly lit.
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This palace was the headquarters of the Hondry Sect, Hondry Hall!

Irving and several division heads from Hondry Seet were still waiting for
information on the thirteen assassins from Londraland. Thirteen assassins
had entered Londraland and had been completely out of contact for two full
days.

As if evaporated from the face of the earth.

The head of the West Meotrora division, Richard, who was on the left. of
Hondry Hall, anxiously said, “Mr. Andrews, the Black Wolf King and his men
have been infiltrating Londraland for so long, why haven’t we heard anything
yet?”

“This situation is quite strange, could it be that Black Wolf King and his group
have already been slain by Lord Dragon?”

The head of South Esnax division, Walter, said coldly, “No matter how
powerful Lord Dragon is, it’s impossible for him to Kill thirteen top international
assassins in two days!”

“Black Wolf King and his crew made their move, I'm afraid Lord Dragon is in
great danger! Hahaha...”

Ashort man stood on the table, full of swagger, saying, “Black Wolf King and
his men have entered Londraland territory. They will only truly encounter
trouble if Londraland’s military intervenes.”

“Otherwise, no one could stop them.”

“‘Presumably, Lord Dragon has already paid a heavy price for hist arrogance.”



“Perhaps Mr. Castro will soon bring good news from Londraland!”
Irving burst into laughter, “With the alliance of Hondry Sect and Dark
Lord, Lord Dragon is doomed!”

“Ladies and gentlemen, please be patient. | believe we will hear from them
soon.”

“That Lord Dragon might have already become a wandering ghost, hahaha...”
“Mr. Andrews, were you this confident?”

“‘Heaven had a road but you didn'’t take it, hell had no door but your insisted
on coming!” “Three years ago, | said that if the Hondry Sect ever betrayed us,
| would personally destroy it!”

Everyone immediately shut their mouths, staring in astonishment at the
handsome man and beautiful woman who were leisurely walking in from the
door.

The inspector of Hondry Sect, Edward, was at that moment bending over,
following closely behind Robin, trembling nervously. The smile on Irving’s face
froze, he was stunned for quite a while before he forcibly calmed himself
down.

“You, you are Robin? Lord Dragon?”
The vast Hondry Hall was so quiet it was suffocating.

The head of the West Meotrora division slammed his hand on the table,
pointing at Robin and said, “You are not Lord Dragon!”

“Black Wolf King and thirteen of the top assassins entered Londraland to
assassinate Lord Dragon, and you're still standing here? | don'’t believe it...”

51.52%
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Robin sneered, “You've lost your chance forever!”



In an instant, a flash of white light streaked by.

The Dragon Dagger was catapulted, tracing a dazzling golden light, and
pierced into Richard's throat. The next moment, everyone was stunned by the
scene before them.

This seemingly blunt short dagger suddenly shone with a brilliant golden light,
and a golden dragon appeared to be suspended in mid-air.

The Golden Dragon was frantically sucking the fresh blood from Richard’s
body. Drained all the blood from his body at a speed visible to the naked eye
in an instant. The burly and tall Richard had quickly turned into a mummy.

The whole person floated above the ground, just like a thin piece of
paper.

A gust of night wind swept through the silent Hondry Hall, instantly turning the
mummies into a pile of dust. “This, this, what is this?”

Everyone inside Hondry Hall was stunned.
The next moment, before they could even regain their senses.
A flash of white light streaked past everyone’s face like lightning.

They all clutched their necks tightly, looking horrified at Robin in the center of
the hall. “This, this is Lord Dragon! The devil!”
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At that moment, they really regretted, how could they have believed the lies of
that bastard Irving!

Lord Dragon was not someone they dared to touch.

In front of such a devil-like Annihilator, they were nothing!



However, regretting now is completely meaningless.

Edward looked at the fallen bosses of the Hondry Sect before him, and with a
thud, he knelt in front of Robin. Robin glanced up at Kimberly.

Kimberly slapped Edward on the head with her hand.
Edward’s brain burst, and he died vomiting blood.

The chilling night wind wildly swept into the vast Hondry Hall, stirring up a
stench of blood and decay. Wandering with a chilling and grim horror, there
was not a trace of worldly hustle and bustle.

Irving, seated in the center of Hondry Hall.
At this moment, | realized that | had greatly misunderstood this Lord Dragon.
Years ago, Lord Dragon slaughtered the entire Hondry Sect.

Out of desperation, Mr. Deshawn, along with his disciples, knelt down and
made a solemn vow to forever serve Lord Dragon. Back then, he, far away in
Goldholt, did not understand.

As the world'’s largest sect, the Hondry Sect had been established for a
hundred years. When had it ever suffered such humiliation?
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Seeing such a scene tonight, he truly understood.

Why did Lord Dragon make the entire dark world tremble!
But at this point, there was no choice but to fight to the death!

Irving sneered, “Lord Dragon, you've repeatedly insulted my Hondry Sect,
aren’t you afraid of being condemned by the world...” Robin laughed, “When a
man courts death, he always has many noble reasons.”

“Since you wanted to treat me as your opponent, | had to at least act like one.’

“‘Even if you had trained for ten thousand years, you would stl not be



worthy be «nyoppe nt. At least, you Ha the right to die under my disciple’s
sword.” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Kimberly paused.

She hadn't expected that Robin would actually ask her to kill Irving. Was the
master testing me?

Without a second thought, Kimberly charged forward with her dagger.

Robin looked at Kimberly's agile figure, shaking his head_an said “Kimberly,
doyan ba er killing? At most! you're just playing with the sword!” The content is
on Read the latest chapter there!

“‘Huh? Swordplay?” Kimberly stopped in her tracks. It seemed like the master
was scolding me?

“Come back, Master will tell you what the true sword of murder is,” he said.
HND
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“Looking down on everything, leading the sword with spirit, only such a sword
could cut down all the evil charms in the world!” Robin gripped Kimberly's

wrist.

Suddenly, a surge of vital energy flowed into his fingers, guiding the dagger to
shoot out.

Before Irving could react, the sword had already slashed his throat.
The dagger returned to Kimberly’s hand once again.
Irving, clutching his bleeding throat, looked at Robin in despair.

Robin had ignored him from start to finish, focusing solely on instructing
Kimberly in the highest level of Kendo.

“Kimberly, remember, killing is not done with brute force and hatred, but with
heart, a heart devoid of self and possessions.” “Alright, Irving isn’t dead yet,
you come and help him complete his final action.”



Kimberly nodded, channeling all her vital energy into the sword.
Asword severed Irving’s neck.

All disciples of the Hondry Sect knelt on the ground.

Pleas for help echoed inside and outside of Hondry Hall.

Robin patted the still dazed Kimberly, “Let's go, leave this to an om grandfat
entg handle: Still have to rst back to attend the Finley family's celebration!”
The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Chapter 253
Chapter 253 The Sour Soup Diner

Leaving Hondry Hall, Robin and Kimberly drove to the north beach entrance
of Wonder Island.

Travis and others had been waiting here.

He checked the time, it was less than 40 minutes before and after Robin and
Kimberly headed to Hondry Hall. The round trip time was 20 minutes.

In other words, Robin wiped out the core members of the Hondry Sect in less
than 20 minutes.

This seemed too exaggerated.
This time, Irving had gathered the most elite forces around Hondry Hall.

Before the Barrett family could ask, Kimberly jumped out of the car, excitedly
exclaiming, “Grandpa, Grandma, | killed Irving with my own hands!”

“What?” Travis looked at Robin in astonishment.
Irving was the strongest master in the Hondry Sect.
How could

Dave killed him?



“That’s right, it was Kimberly's single stroke that took care of Irving,” Robin
didn’t elaborate further. “Alright, you guys handle the situation here by
yourselves.”
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“Tell Matthew, if this happens again, he might as well find a place to bury
himself!”

Travis immediately bowed to the Barrett family and said, “Yes, Lord Dragon!”

“After | finished dealing with matters on Wonder Island, | took Matthew and
Marcella to Londraland to express our gratitude.” Sarah walked up to Robin,
“Lord Dragon, | will accompany you back to Farmere first.”

Kimberly threw herself into Robin's arms, hugging him tightly,

“Master, my grandfather and | will come to find you in Hallcester in two days!”
Travis and Sarah watched Kimberly and Robin with satisfied smiles on

their faces.

They knew that Robin had truly accepted Kimberly as his disciple.

Once this news was released, it would be a great honor for the Barrett family.

From then on, those rivals who coveted the Barrett family, if they dared to be
enemies with the Barrett family. Everyone should first weigh up whether they
have the energy to confront Lord Dragon!

Tonight, ever since we got on Wonder Island, all | heard was Kimberly’s
excited chatter.

It was not until Robin got on the helicopter that he finally calmed
down.

He closed his eyes and leaned back in the chair.
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Apiece of the past floated up in his mind.



Seven years ago, Enzo passed through Farmere in Odrar.
Due to an unexpected incident, Enzo suddenly lost contact.
1 was gone for two years!

That year, Robin was thirteen and had not yet learned how to survive on his
own.

Looking at this unfamiliar city, he didn’t know how to continue living.
That bastard Enzo didn’t leave him a single penny.

Just like that, penniless Robin drifted around Farmere for two days without
eating or drinking.

Finally collapsed in front of a sour soup diner in Londratown of Farmere.
The owner of this pickles shop. Marissa Rodriquez, had saved him.
Waited for him to wake up.

Marissa learned about Robin’s situation.

Seeing that Robin was also a Londralish person, he temporarily took
him in.

At that time, Marissa was thirty-eight years old.

She had a daughter named Chelsea Rodriquez, who was about the same age
as Robin.

Marissa came to Odrar with her grandfather in her early years.
Her husband was a soldier.
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In the second year of their marriage, the husband was killed in a battle.

Marissa, alone with her daughter, managed to survive in the harsh conditions
of Londratown in Farmere. Later, a sour soup diner was finally opened.

The two years when Enzo was missing.
Robin was lodging at this sour soup diner.

Marissa’s business wasn’t doing very well either, and she was often extorted
by street thugs.

The days also passed by tightly.

Fortunately, both Marissa and her daughter treated Robin as a family member
and depended on each other for survival. Later, Robin gradually became
familiar with the area around Londratown.

Felt that he couldn't always eat for free at Marissa’s house.

So, he found a job as a waiter at a place called Dreamland Bar on this street
to supplement his family income. During his time at Dreamland Bar, Robin
also experienced a period of youthful love.

Despite being pure and brief.

However, that emotion had been deeply hidden in Robin's heart all these
years.

Just like a holy flower.

In his dull adolescence, it was frozen into the most beautiful picture.
40211
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An hour and fifty minutes later, the helicopter landed on the helipad of the
Rogelio’s manor in Farmere. Sarah respectfully said, “Lord Dragon, this is my
estate, please rest here tonight.”



Robin shook his head. “I won't be here, just have someone take me to
Londratown.”

Sarah respectfully said, “Yes, Lord Dragon, what do you need me to do?”

‘It wasn’t necessary for the time being. | was there to visit an old friend and
didn’t want to disturb their lives because of it.” “Yes, my Lord! The Rogelio
family was at your disposal at any time.”

Sarah knew that Robin didn’t like anyone prying into his affairs.
Since Robin had said so, she dared not make decisions on her own.

She immediately arranged for a rather inconspicuous standard Mercedes to
take Robin to Londratown. It was already past six in the morning at that
moment.

Londratown had not yet become busy.

It seemed that there hadn’t been much change in Farmere’s Londratown over
these seven years. Robin walked along this ancient street.

Looking at the familiar scenery in front of me.

The events of seven years ago were as vivid as if they happened just
yesterday.

1416
Robin stopped and stared at the old sour soup diner.
The sign above the store still read Marissa’s Sour Soup Diner.

Everything in front of the Sour Soup Diner was just as it had been seven years
ago.

Just that many characters on the doorplate had fallen off.
Robin had stood in front of the shop for a long time.
The street gradually became lively.

This old sour soup diner had opened.



Awoman in her forties appeared at the door.

She looked up at Robin and froze instantly.

“You, you were, you were Robin!”

“Little rascal, where have you been all these years? Chelsea and | have been
looking for you for so many years!” This woman was Marissa, the proprietress
of Sour Soup Diner.

Clearly, she was particularly excited when she saw Robin appear suddenly,
with tears spinning in her eyes. She looked Robin up and down, with a joy and
excitement as if she was looking at her own son.

“He had grown much taller, and was even more handsome than before.”
Marissa was so excited that she didn’t know what to do.

“Marissa, | want some sour soup,” Robin said, wiping away Marissa’s
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tears with a smile.

Marissa said tremblingly, “Okay, okay, Robin, just wait a moment, I'll do it for
you right away.”

Marissa quickly tidied up the shop, skillfully adding sae ses

| ves, ad athe gredients into the soup. The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!

Ten minutes later, a steaming bowl of sour soup was brought to Robin.

Robin took a sip and laughed, “Madam, the sour soup still has the same taste
as before!”

Marissa stared intently at Robin's face for a good while, and tears once again
streamed down her face. “Robin, where have you been these past few years?
Have you been bullied outside? How are you living now?” Robin laughed, “I'm
the only one who bullies others. So far, no one has been able to bully me.”



Marissa patted Robin’s head cheerfully and said, “You're still ast stubborn as
ever.

“| still remember when you first came to my sour soup diner, a few loc
hooligans on, this stkeGDottert ame aaa Guble You alone. ended up fighting

with them, getting your head battered and bloodied.” The content is on Read
the latest chapter there!

“‘Even if you were at a disadvantage, you still fought hard. You're just that
stubborn!”

Robin took a few sips of the sour soup, looked at Marissa wi bem temples
graying: took & tee breath, alid'dsked, “How is little sister Chelsea doing
now?” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

The smile on Marissa’s face instantly turned cold, she let out a long 14:16 D
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sigh, “Ah!”
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Robin discerned some clues from Marissa’s expression.
Chelsea was not in a very good condition.

He hadn't even had the chance to ask for more details.
Agirl in a white pajama came down from upstairs.
“‘Mom, we had a guest so early?”

Robin looked up.



The girl who came down from upstairs had red curly hair and was holding a
cigarette in her hand. He understood why Marissa mentioned that Chelsea
would sigh.

This girl was Chelsea.

His current condition was indeed not very good.

In Robin’s memory, Chelsea was gentle, well-behaved, and quiet.

However, the appearance in front of me was clearly that of a young tomboy.
Chelsea sat next to Mariss.

Just as he was about to fiddle with the lighter to light a cigarette, Robin
directly snatched it away. “Who are you, why did you take my lighter...”
Chelsea suddenly stopped.

14:17D
She rubbed her sleepy eyes hard and looked at Robin.

“‘Robin?” She stood up in shock, pointing at Robin and shouting. “You, you,
you are Robin!” Marissa sighed, “You still recognize Robin, look at what
you’ve become now!”

Chelsea's sleepiness disappeared in an instant.
She tucked the cigarette behind her ear and sat next to Robin.

Stared at Robin’s handsome face with hands propped on checks for quite a
while.

“‘Robin, where have you been these past seven years?”
“‘Now he’s so tall and handsome, even better looking than those movie stars!”

“You bastard, you just up and left back then, causing me and mom to search
for you for so many years...” Chelsea chattered away, asking a lot of
guestions, the corners of her eyes shimmering with tears.

Robin ruffled her messy red hair, “How did | dye my hair like this? It looks
terrible.”



“And this!” Robin removed the cigarette from Chelsea’s ear.

“You knew that Marissa and | hated the smell of cigarettes!”

‘| had my hair redone today!”

“Also, you were not allowed to smoke anymore!”

“A girl from a good family smoking, what does that look like? Besides,
it's bad for the skin and teeth!”

The smile on Chelsea’s face froze.

During those two years, Chelsea was often bullied on this street.

It was Robin who fought to the death, taking on more than a dozen thugs all
by himself.

Every time, it ended up with a bloody head.

Gradually, no one dared to bully Chelsea anymore.
Chelsea followed Robin around like a little tail every day.
Whatever Robin said, she would obediently follow.

Seeing Robin speak like this, Marissa also echoed, “Chelsea, did you hear
that? Robin is also quite repulsed by your style...” “Alright, alright, stop talking
and quickly make me a bowl of soup. | have to go out again in a bit.”

Marissa furrowed her brows, glancing at Robin, wanting to speak but
hesitating

Seeing Chelsea’s impatient look, she could only shake her head and turn to
walk towards the kitchen behind her. Robin looked at Chelsea, “How did you
talk to Marissa!”

“What were you doing? Do you know how ugly you made yourself look?!”

“‘Enough about me, Robin. What about you? What have you been doing all
these years? Are you planning to leave again this time?”



Robin said, “Answer me, what have you been doing?”
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‘| could tell, Marissa was very unhappy.”

“‘How did you tell me those years?”

“You said that when you grew up, you would definitely make a lot of money to
give Marissa a good life.” “Look at yourself now!”

Chelsea's radiant smile slowly faded, casting a terrified glance at Robin:
“‘Robin. | don’t want to, but...” “Chelsea!”

At that time, a few young men dressed in strange costumes arrived at the
front gate

Robin was sizing them up, these people were probably all hooligans from
Londratown.

Chelsea suddenly panicked, “Mr. Burns, today... | have guests at my house
today. | won’t be coming over...” Abald man named Santos Burns walked into
the store, coldly sizing up Robin.

“Chelsea, who was this?”

Chelsea quickly stepped in front of bald Santos, “Mr. Burns, he is my brother
Robin, from whom I've been separated for seven years.”

Only then did Santos give Robin a smile.

“So you're Robin, huh, Chelsea, let’s go...”

Marissa came up from behind: “Chelsea, you can’t go anywhere today!”
Santos's face turned cold: “Chelsea, are you going or not?”

4565%
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Chelsea glanced at Robin, then at the men standing at the door, and stood
up, “Robin, Il come back and talk to you tonight.” Robin stood up and said,
“Let's go, I'll go with you.”

Chelsea was taken aback: “Robin, don’t, don’t go.”
Robin laughed. “It's okay, we haven’t been back here for many years, and we
also want to go out and see.” Santos glanced at Robin, exchanged a look with
a few accomplices: “Alright. let’'s go together then.”

Chelsea quickly stopped him, “Robin, don’t go over there. Stay here and chat
with Marissa in the shop. I'll be back soon.”

Marissa also came over: “Robin, you just stay in the store...”
Robin glanced at Santos and his

group, ‘Il haven't be Sher he sa iparno GO ob or a walk. I'll go with Chelsea
and the others.” The content is on Read

the latest chapter there!

After speaking, he patted Marissa on the shoulder and led Chelsea towards
the door.

Santos and several men accompanying him exchanged a glance, then walked
out of the sour soup diner toge together.

Stepping out the door, Robin asked Chelsea in a low voice, “Tell me honestly,
are these really your friends?”

Chelsea looked back in fear at Santos and his group Pe deny)

itated ford foment, and said, “Robin, you should stay out of this.” The content
Is on Read the latest chapter there!

“They, they were all involved in the underworld on this s rest, Santos |

sthagne wie ha the gambling den and loan sharking on this street. The
content is on Read the latest chapter there!

”
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“Robin, we couldn't afford to mess with them.”

“Santos was telling everyone that the Rogelio family was his backup, no one
on this street dared to mess with them.” “They were very bad.”

Robin glanced at the terrified Chelsea.
“Why did that Santos want to find you? Why did you want to mix with them?”

Chelsea said bitterly, “Robin, many of the shops on this street are under their

control. But... a high protection fee is required.” “Many stores were forced to
leave the street because they couldn’t afford to pay their profection money.”

“Our family’s sour soup diner didn’t have much income to begin with...”

Robin understood, and with a pang of heartache, rubbed Chelsea’s head, “So,
you just hung out with them?” Chelsea nodded.

“Yes. Santos said that as long as | became his girlfriend, he could cover for
Marissa’s sour soup diner,” she said. Robin sighed, “You are really confused.”

However, he understood in his heart.

In such an environment, what else could Marissa and Chelsea do but submit
to Santos?

“Bro, you should go back. | don’t want you to get involved with these
#1.01%
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filthy crowds. They are not good people, they will ruin you.”

Robin gave a nonchalant smile, looking at Chelsea’s worried. expression.

‘| came, how could | let you and Marissa be bullied by these trash again!”

Chapter 255
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Chelsea paused for a moment, then quickly glanced back at Santos.
nervously, pulling Robin forward a few steps.

“Bro, | don’t want you to get involved. They are not good people.”

‘| once witnessed a family on the street ahead being beaten to death.

EEAN 11

because they didn’t pay enough protection money.” “Nobody here dared to
mess with them, Santos and his crew had the backing of the Rogelio family!”

Robin gave a cold laugh, “The Rogelio family would back up this kind of
trash? They think too highly of themselves.” Chelsea said tremblingly, “Bro, it's
true!”

“Although they were nothing in the Rogelio family, in fact, they were the most
marginal figures in their family.”

“‘But, based solely on this, even the Farmere Police Department had to yield to
them.”

Robin glanced back at Santos and his group, pulling Chelsea aside to ask,
“What did they want you to do at his gambling house?”

Chelsea shook her head, “It was also my first time entering their casino.”

“Yesterday, Santos said, “They had me peddle some invigorating items to
those gamblers.”

“What kind of invigorating items?” Robin asked.
0.00%
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Chelsea paused for a moment, then quickly glanced back at Santos
nervously, pulling Robin forward a few steps. “Bro, | don’t want you to get
involved. They are not good people.”



‘| once witnessed a family on the street ahead being beaten to death.

because they didn’t pay enough protection money.” “Nobody here dared to
mess with them, Santos and his crew had the backing of the Rogelio family!” ”

Robin gave a cold laugh, “The Rogelio family would back up this kind. of
trash? They think too highly of themselves.” Chelsea said tremblingly, “Bro, it's
true!”

“Although they were nothing in the Rogelio family, in fact, they were the most
marginal figures in their family.”

“‘But, based solely on this, even the Farmere Police Department had to yield to
them.”

Robin glanced back at Santos and his group, pulling Chelsea aside to ask,
“What did they want you to do at his gambling house?”

Chelsea shook her head, “It was also my first time entering their casino.”

“Yesterday, Santos said, “‘They had me peddle some invigorating items to
those gamblers.”

“What kind of invigorating items?” Robin asked.

1417D

Chapter 255 The Gambling i

Chelsea shook her head, “I'm not sure either.”

Robin understood.

Santos had these people selling drugs to gamblers at the Chelsea
casino.

If Chelsea really got blackmailed and deeply involved, there would be no way
back.

“Silly girl, do you know what these people are up to? They're trying to drag
you down and ruin you!” Chelsea shivered in fright.



At that moment. Santos came over from behind and handed a cigarette. to
Robin: “Robin, have a smoke.” A few people stepped forward, surrounding
Robin in the middle.

Robin said indifferently, “| don’t smoke.”
Robin said with a smirk. “What man doesn’t smoke? Have one.”
Robin said expressionlessly, “I told you, | don’t smoke.”

“What's the matter? Looking down on me, are you going to smoke or not?”
Santos said coldly. Robin stopped in his tracks: “I don’t smoke.”

A few people from Santos immediately gave Robin a cold look, “You really
don’t smoke?”

Chelsea nervously held Robin’s hand, “Mr. Burns, Robin really doesn’t
smoke...

Santos looked at Robin’s face, which held a smile that wasn’t quite a
14170
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smile, and suddenly burst into laughter.

“Alright, you're Chelsea’s brother, | won't insist. Let's go to the casino and play
a couple of games.” Chelsea hastily grabbed Robin, saying, “Robin, don't...”

Santos said coldly, “Chelsea, what do you want to do?”

Robin laughed and said, “It's okay, Chelsea, | also want to go to the casino to
play. I've never played before.” “Let's go. Santos.”

Fear and worry flickered in Chelsea's eyes.
In front of Santos and others, he didn’t dare to say too much.
She knew what kind of ruthless characters the enforcers at Santos’s

casino were.



Santos had Robin go into the gambling house to play, which was to harm him.

Thinking of this, Chelsea steeled herself and said, “Mr. Burns, Robin just got
back from leaving, he doesn’t gamble...”

Santos interrupted her, saying coldly, “Chelsea, what do you mean? There’s
nothing wrong with me playing a couple of games with Robin. What are you
implying?”

Robin pulled Chelsea close to him, “It's okay, Chelsea, let’s go.”

At this point, Robin turned to Santos and asked, “Is there a prize for playing
this?” Santos's eyes lit up: “Of course, as big as you want.
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“| was talking about US dollars,” Robin flicked his eyelids.
Santos exclaimed excitedly. “Yes! How big do you want to play?”
Santos glanced at Robin.

Guessing that he must have made a lot of money this time he came back,
“100,000 US dollars, can you afford it?” “No problem,” Robin shrugged, “Let’s
go!”

Santos saw that Robin had no objections to the bet of 100,000 dollars.
It seemed quite relaxed.

He believed that Robin had brought back quite a lot of money this

time

“‘Robin, did you bring the money?”

Robin glanced at the time, “Oh, | sent a message, someone can deliver
it.”

Chelsea didn’t know where Robin got the nerve to ask for $100,000 right off
the bat.



For a moment, it was somewhat unclear.

Robin immediately sent a message and location to Sarah.
She had her subordinate deliver 300,000 in cash.

Santos brought Robin to the gambling house.

Chelsea followed behind, whispering, “Robin, how could you be so confused,
they will harm you.” Robin said with a smile, “It's okay, no matter what
happens next, just

1417D
stay by my side,”

Chelsea shook her head desperately, whispering, “Robin, these are all
ruthless devils...” Robin signaled her to stop talking and led her into the casino
with Santos.

Santos’s gambling den was on the basement level.
It was transformed from a small underground parking lot.

After entering the casino with Robin and Chelsea, Santos whispered a few
words to a man.

The man took out a key and opened a large door around the north

corner. This room was approximately 100 square meters, with a gambling
table placed in the middle. The room was haphazardly filled with seven or
eight Odrarian men.

Along-haired man around thirty years old pointed at Robin and asked,
“Santos, who is he?”

“Mr. Collier, this is Robin, Chelsea’s brother. He just ares €5 fren) m ro
met kingys fortire 4 ad and wants t
ave a go here.” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Santos glanced at Robin, “When will your money be sent?*.



At that moment, a junior member walked in from outside, “Mr. Burns,
someone is looking for someone named Robin.” Robin said, “Uh, it's my
friend, who brought the money.”

Chelsea nervously surveyed the situation in the room, her legs
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trembling with fear.

Robin sensed Chelsea’s fear and looked again at the trash in front of him.

If | hadn’t gone through Farmere, Marissa’s sour soup diner, and Chelsea, my
life would have been ruined.

Santos asked, “What can you play?”

‘| don’t know how to play anything.”

Robin thought for epentcLer’s

; y the girnplest g pas) then, rolling e i see who gets the highest.”

“a content is on

Read the latest chapter there!

Santos and a few people in the room all laughed, “This is faster, more
interesting!” He pointed at a blond man on the sofa, “Blondie, come play with
Robin!”

At that moment, a man carrying a code case walked into the room.
After handing the box to Robin, he left the place without saying a
word.

Robin opened the box.

The brand new 300,000 US dollars inside suddenly appeared in front of
everyone. In the eyes of Santos and others, a greedy glint was shining.

Chelsea was also greatly shocked.



She knew, Robin was in trouble today.

Could they have gotten away if Santos and his people had seen so
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much cash?

Being able to get out of here alive would be considered extremely lucky!

She wanted to remind Robin to hurry up and find a way to escape from here.
Santos had signaled to two of his underlings to lock the room’s door from the
inside. Chelsea was shaking nervously all over.

She really regretted letting Robin come with her.

Robin pointed at the blond across from him, “Where’s your money?”

Huang Mao was taken aback for a moment.

Santos exchanged a color with Nick Collier, instantly prompting someone to
also offer up three hundred thousand dollars.

Robin gestured for Chelsea to sit
beside him, giving sano \\\ error Lee gin One
round to decide the winner!” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!
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Chelsea held Robin's hand nervously, “Robin, don't...”
Santos barked, “Chelsea, what are you doing!”

Robin patted Chelsea, “Don’t be nervous, just sit here and watch.*



Then, looking up at Santos, “This is my first time playing in a casino, if | win,
can | really take this money away?” Santos and Nick exchanged a glance and
began to laugh.

In such a manner, Robin clearly didn’t understand anything.

“‘Robin. Mr. Collier's casino is one of integrity,” Santos said with a laugh

“If you could win, you would take all these three hundred thousand dollars in
front of Blondie!”

Robin pointed at Santos with his finger, saying, “This is what you said, you are
Chelsea’s friend, | trust you.”

Santos slapped his chest and guaranteed, “Mr. Collier has been in this
business for many years, always conducting it in a proper and orderly

manner. “You could also ask the neighbors on this street, we have never
cheated a guest out of their money here.” Nick nodded expressionlessly, I
call the shots here! Of course, running a gambling house requires integrity!”
“‘Gambling means accepting losses willingly. Start, start, no more dilly-

Chapter 256 Impossible
dallying!”
“‘Don't worry, if you could win, all this money would be yours!”

“‘However, let me make this clear beforehand, if you lose and dare to cheat, |
will chop off your hands.” Robin laughed.

“Good! Santos and Nick, since you both promised to accept the outcome of
the bet and maintain integrity regardless of winning or losing. | am relieved.”

“Sorry, I've never been to a casino before.”

“Some things had to be clarified in advance. Just in case | won, | would know
what to do.”

“Santos, could you explain to me, was it that after shaking this dice, whoever
had the higher number won?” Seeing Robin like this, it seemed that Santos
really had never been to a casino before.



He exchanged a glance with Nick, laughing as he said, “Yes, Robin! After you
and Blondie roll the dice, whoever rolls the highest takes all six hundred
thousand.”

“Alright, | understand. Let’s get started,” Robin said, waving his hand.
Chelsea wanted to signal Robin with her eyes.

How could one possibly believe what Santos and his people said.
They were a bunch of scoundrels.

No matter whether we won or lost today, it was impossible to take
13.081

away a single penny.

Santos signaled his subordinates to bring two dice cups and two dice.

He personally demonstrated the dice cup and dice in front of Robin and
Blondie.

“‘Robin, Blondie, you both saw clearly, there was nothing wrong with this dice,
and this cup was also normal. You each choose a set.”

Robin gestured to Blondie, “You choose. | don’t care. Isn't it just about
comparing who's bigger or smaller?” “| was lucky, winning no matter which
dice cup | chose.”

Huangmao carefully selected a dice cup.
Robin held the rest in his hand.
Huangmao picked up the dice cup and shook it vigorously

Within the silent gambling den, there was only the intense clashing sound of
dice and dice cups.

After a bout of crazed shaking of the dice cup. Huang Mao slammed t onto the
table with a bang. Santos saw that Robin hadn’t made a move. “Robin, it's
your turn.”



“Oh, | forgot, | need to move around too, alright, let's move!” Robin laughed.
He casually pushed the dice cup on the table, “Alright! Open it.”
Chelsea didn’t know what to say about Robin’s behavior.

A bet of three hundred thousand dollars, and Robin just recklessly pushed it
aside like that?

D
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Wasn't this just a joke!

Santos, Nick, and a bunch of underlings from the gambling house were also
left confused by Robin’s maneuvers. This guy really didn’t even know how to
roll the dice, did he?

Three hundred thousand dollars in gambling money, just played like

that?

Was he a damn fool?

Santos glanced at Robin’s indifferent expression and started laughing, “Robin,
is this okay?”

Robin nodded. “Alright, you guys start. Don’t dawdle, once you start, | can
take the money and leave.” At that moment, Nick, who had always been cold
and taciturn, also chuckled a couple of times. Agroup of underlings from the
gambling house burst into laughter.

Chelsea helplessly shook her head.

Looking at the colorful three hundred thousand dollars in front of her, she felt
heartbroken!

“Since everything was fine, did | leave?”
Santos had just stepped forward to remove the dice cup.

Robin said, “Wait a minute!”



“What's wrong?” Santos looked up at Robin, his voice cold. “Robin, backing
out is not allowed.”

With a half-smile, Robin glanced at Nick and Santos, “| was worried

34115
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you would back out.”

“‘Just now, you said that if | won, the six hundred thousand dollars on the table
would all be mine, didn’t you?” Santos laughed, “Of course! But the premise is
that you have to win this round, then the money will be yours!” “After | opened
the dice cup, whoever had the highest number on the top of their dice was the

winner.” Santos firmly believed that what they had done with the dice cup,
combined with Blondie’s skills. Robin had no chance of winning at all.

Unless Robin also rolled the highest number, it would be the same as Blondie.

Following the rules of dice rolling, the second round continued until a winner
was determined.

In conclusion, it was impossible for Robin to always roll the highest number.
However, Huang Mao could.

Santos sneered, “If he plays dirty, chop off his hands and feet.”

Robin nodded with a smile, “Good, with your words, | feel relieved.”

Santos removed the dice cups of the two people.

The scene before his eyes took him by surprise.

The dice in front of Robin showed six points!

And the dice roll of the blond surprisingly was a one!

51.32
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“What, what happened?!”

Huang Mao stood up in shock, staring at the dice in front of him and howled,
“Impossible! Absolutely impossible!” With his skills and the setup he had
previously made in the dice cup, it couldn’t possibly be a one! The smiles on
everyone's faces in the gambling house suddenly froze

Chelsea opened her mouth in surprise, “Robin won?”
Robin stood up, “Santos, | told you my luck is incredibly good!”

“It was my first time playing with this thing, and | actually won. Sorry, I'm
taking the money!”

“Chelsea, carrying this money, your brother took you out for a good meal!”

Chelsea sat still, terrified, watching Nick, Santos, and a bunch of thugs from
the gambling den.

Santos said coldly, “Robin, you're mistaken, there’s something wrong with this
dice.”

“Any problems?” Robin asked with a cold smile, “This ig your ferat6ry, shy
igsues dveGour responsibility.” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

“‘IL only saw my spot, which was bigger than the blond’s spot. According to the
rules, | won.” “Santos, but you said if yourself, you agreed to accept the loss if
you gambled and lost.”

At that moment, a gang of thugs
around the gambli sestowly Ww, thely ees ee their waists

and began to surround Robin. The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!
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Santos' mouth twitched, “In this place, | don’t call the shots, Mr. Collier does.’

“Ask Mr. Collier if he agreed to you taking away this six hundred thousand
dollars.”

Robin pulled out a tissue and wiped his hands, “What do you mean, trying to
back out?”

Nick snorted coldly, “Drop 300,000 dollars and get lost! Otherwise...”
“Otherwise, what would happen?” The smile on Robin's face gradually froze.

Nick threw the cigarette in his hand on the ground, “Otherwise, diet here
today!”

Chelsea held Robin's hand. “Robin, let's not take the money, let's go
quickly...”

Robin pulled Chelsea to his side, laughing, “I won this money, of course I'm
taking it.”

Santos burst into laughter, “Cut him down!”
In the next moment, he found a cold dagger pressed against his throat.

Robin sneered, “Santos, you said that if one cheats, their hands and feet
should be chopped off!” Upon seeing this scene, Nick shouted, “Attack, Kill
this kid!”

In an instant, a cloud of dust rose up.

In the blink of an eye, all the thugs in the gambling house were knocked down,
wailing in pain. [e)

The fierce and towering Nick was

also kneeling on one onan Cc tehing his st pr usely bleeding abdomen,
looking at Robin in The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

terror



The other dagger in Robin's hand was still pressed againna Fostert’s
throat
“‘Santos, could | still take this money?

Santos felt terrified as he sensed the dagger in Robert’s hand slowly piercing
his skin If he didn’t agree now, he believed, Robin’s knife would surely pierce

his throat
“Sure! Robin, this money is yours, you can certainly take it away...”
“Chelsea, take the money and run!

Chelsea’s mind was a blank, mechanically carrying two pawword boxes and
following behind Robin. “Open the door!” Robin pointed at Santos and said

‘Remember, this matter ends here!”
“If there had been more to it, | wouldn’t have spoken to you like this!”
Just as Robin was leading Chelsea towards the door.

Nick pulled out his gun and pulled the trigger, “Bang Bang!”

Chapter 257
Chapter 257 The Consequences.
After two gunshots, Santos burst into wild laughter.

However, in the next moment, with a miserable scream, the smile on Santos’
face suddenly froze. In the halo of dust in front of the door, Robin walked in
holding Chelsea’s hand.

Huh?
Santos and a group of thugs were momentarily dazed.

Nick, at such a close distance, actually didn’t hit Robin and Chelsea?



Everyone looked at Nick.

At that moment, Nick was lying on the ground, one of his hands had been
cleanly chopped off.

“Santos, you said it yourself, ‘you have to accept the loss if you gamble.‘ If you
cheat, you'll lose your hands and feet.” Robin walked towards Santos step by
step.

It was only then that Chelsea discovered, Nick’s gun—holding wrist had been
cleanly severed and was lying on the ground. Beside the severed hand was a
pool of fresh blood, still steaming with heat!

Santos was stunned and at a loss.

He never imagined that Robin and Chelsea could dodge the bullets shot by
Nick.

i}
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Hadn't seen when Robin made his move.

The hand with which Nick was holding a gun was chopped off by a short knife
that Robin had kicked over.

Bearing the intense pain, Nick gritted his teeth and said coldly, “Kid, you're
ruthless!”

‘Do you know what would happen if you offended me?”

Chelsea shivered in fear as she saw the murderous intent in Nick’s
eyes.

Robin laughed and said, “Tell me, what will be my fate?”

“Wasn't it you who said that anyone who reneges on a bet should have their
hands and feet chopped off?”



“Why, are you threatening me again now?”

‘Do you want me to teach you? No matter what you do, black or white, when
you’re out here, you have to keep your word!” “Otherwise, you're nothing but a
bug! You'll be crushed sooner or later.”

Nick’s face was fierce, his eyes radiating a murderous glint.

“You've got guts, kid! Santos, you tell him, what kind of background do we
have!”

Santos pointed at Robin and said, “l don’t care where you come from, you
stepped on our turf today, you’re dead!” “Do you know why we’ve been able to
go unchallenged on this street for so many years?”

12.01%
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“That was because there was the powerful backing of the Rogelio family:”

Robin shook his head, disdainfully saying, “Having the Rogelio family as your
backing, is that your confidence?”

Speaking of this, Santos puffed out his chest and said coldly, “Yes, do you
know what kind of existence the Rogelio family is in Farmere? It...”

Robin didn’t wait for him to finish speaking, she directly grabbed hist hair and
slammed it on the gambling table. “Bam!”

Santos’s face had smashed the sturdy gambling table into pieces, and he had
fainted on the ground, covered in blood. “The Rogelio family?” Robin gave a
cold smile, step by step walking towards Nick.

“If the Rogelio family was truly your backing, even Queen Farmere would
have to kneel when she saw me!” “The Rogelio family was nothing!”

Robin walked up to Nick, stepped on his other hand, and slowly ground it
under her foot.

Nick howled in pain like a pig being slaughtered.



Within two minutes, Robin lifted his foot and wiped the bloodstain from his
shoe on Nick’s shirt front. “Remember what | said, it's best not to have a
follow-up.”

“Otherwise, it wouldn'’t just be a matter of you and that Santos losing
25431
hands and feet.”

“Chelsea, let’s go!” Robin picked up the password box that Chelsea had.
dropped on the ground and pulled her out of the casino. The man who had
previously brought money was still waiting outside. the gambling house.

Robin tossed the cipher box that the man had previously sent into hist arms:
“Take it back.”

The man didn’t say a word, he just picked up the code case and drove
away.

Chelsea had been walking behind Robin for quite a distance before she
snapped back to reality.

She looked back in the direction of the gambling house.

After making sure no one was following, he whispered, “Robin, we're in big
trouble!”

“These money would have cost us our lives.”

Robin ruffled Chelsea’s hair, laughing and saying, “Silly girl, it's those bastards
who caused the big trouble.” “Let's go, let's go back and let Marissa make a
delicious meal, we'll celebrate together.”

Chelsea let out a long sigh and flicked her hair.
“Alright, Robin, since you're not afraid, I'm not afraid either!”
“Screw it! Worst comes to worst, we'll just take this money and run!”

“Stop bothering, let's go home and I'll treat you to a drink!”
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Chapter 257 The Consequences.

At that moment, Chelsea’s phone rang, “Robyn, aren’t you taking a day off
from flying today?”

Chelsea sneakily glanced at Robin, whispering, “Robyn, take a break these
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two days and come to my house.” “At that time, | introduced you to a friend.”
“You would definitely be satisfied after you saw him.”
‘| told you, my Robin came back.”

“If you had seen my Robin, you would have definitely fallen for him. My Robin
was so handsome!”

“If he wasn’t my brother, | would have been reluctant to introduce him to you!”
At this point, Chelsea started laughing.

Robin saw Chelsea showing her innocent smile again and casually asked,
“Silly girl, who were you talking to that made you so happy?”

‘| didn’t tell you, you would know when she arrived.”
“She, she was my meeting gift to you, haha...”

Chelsea brushed aside her previous fear and dismay, chattering non- stop
beside Robin.

It seemed as if the incident at the gambling house had never happened.

Laughing and chatting/all the way, | returned to Marissa’s Sour Soup Diner
with Robin..

At that time, Marissa was pacing back and forth in the store.
Today, as soon as Robin returned, he went to the gambling house with

Chapter 257 The Consequences.



Santos and others.
This made Marissa restless all morning.

She was worried that something might happen to Robin and Chelsea, and had
no heart for business. The customers who came to the store today were all
driven away by her.

She knew what kind of people Santos, Nick and their gang were.

Robin went with them only for Chelsea.

Given Robin’s temper, he would definitely have had a dispute with Santos at
the gambling house. After much thought, Marissa was about to go to the
casino herself.

Robin and Chelsea appeared in front of the Sour Soup Diner.

Marissa excitedly grabbed Robin and Chelsea’s hands and began to cry.
“You, you drove me crazy!”

“Santos and his group, they didn’t bother you much, did they?”

Robin comforted with a smile,

“Marissa, you're Spo eS b ore, alveys Sok ing about me

and Chelsea.” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“Didn't | just go to the casino to play for a while with Chelsea’s friend?”
“What could they do to me?”

Marissa looked at Chelsea with confusion, then at Robin.

1418

Chapter 257 The Consequences.

She hadn't expected that Robin and Chelsea could actually come back.
unscathed. “Chelsea, nothing really happened, right?”



Chelsea was nervously unsure of how to explain.

Robin steadied Marissa by the shoulder and had he Bi} deway m1 p
cingythepassi box in front of her. The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

“‘Marissa, it's okay!”

‘| had a small bet with a few of Chelsea’s friends and won some money. This
Is for you.”

Robin opened the safe.

Marissa saw three hundred thousand dollars in the box and was so scared
that she fell on her butt. “Robin, how, how did you win so much money?”

‘| had a bet with Santos and his crew.” Robin helped Marissa up.
“Gambling? How could you, a child, go gambling?”

Marissa was trembling all over. “Santos and his people won't let this go.”
“| couldn’t take this money, you should hurry and return it to them.”
Robin closed the code box and handed it to Marissa.

“Keep this money safe, Marissa. | won't leave until | @deatt, with) oe
Santos,|Nigk net all that.” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“Just run your sour soup diner with peace of mind, no one will ever come to
extort you again.” 79.40%
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Marissa still didn’t dare to accept the three hundred thousand dollars.
“‘Robin, what on earth have you been doing all these years?”

Robin sat in front of Marissa.

“Over the years. | joined a mercenary group in Bronia and made a lot of
money...”



At that moment, a pleasant voice came from outside the door, “Is Chelsea at
home?” Chelsea immediately stood up and said, “Robyn, you're here so
soon? Come in quickly.” Robyn walked into the store and ran into Robin. Both
of them were

taken aback.

Robyn exclaimed in surprise, “You, how are you here?”

Robin chuckled to himself, Robyn actually knew Chelsea.

Chapter 258
Chapter 258 What Happened to Robin?
Robin nodded politely, without giving much of a response.

He continued to tell Marissa about his experiences with Bronia, hoping to put
Marissa’s mind at ease. Aweak and kind woman, with Chelsea, lived at the
very bottom of society.

Every moment was endured under the oppression of corrupt officials and
cowardly bullies. Who dared to get into trouble with villains like Santos and
Nick.

Usually, | just paid them some protection money for peace of mind, and barely
managed to get by. Had | ever dared to think about resisting?

Back then, Robin had won three hundred thousand dollars from these villains’
casinos and brought it back to her. How dare Marissa ask.

She knew well that people like Santos and Nick would not let things go easily.
Having taken their money, there would be no peace forever,

It would bring even more disasters.

Of course, Robin was aware of this as well.

Before going to the casino, it was decided to help Marissa solve these



problems and then leave.

| would never let any harm come to the kind mother—daughter duo, Marissa
and Chelsea. Marissa beckoned Robyn to sit down.

Robyn was still ina daze because she had met Robin again.
For a moment, the atmosphere in this tiny sour soup diner was quite strange.

Chelsea paused for a moment, noticing that Robyn and Robin seemed to
know each other. “Robyn, did you know Robin?”

‘Hmm? Hmm!” Robyn stood awkwardly at the door, not knowing whether to
go in or back out. “Robin, what’s going on?” Chelsea asked, nudging Robin.

“Oh, we had a brief encounter on the plane.” Robin nodded without
expression.

Robyn was feeling quite complicated at the moment.
Robyn took a great liking to Robin the moment she first saw him.

Moreover, Robin’s actions in dealing with four Odrarian men on the plane had
stirred her heart. At that moment, she had the idea to continue to get to know
him better.

Only then did he eagerly present his business card.
However, the scene | saw when | left the airport.
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It made all her fantasies about Robin suddenly disappear.

She never imagined that a man as charming as Robin, with such great skills
and an excellent image and temperament, existed. It turned out to be a gigolo
kept by an old rich woman.



Moreover, it was Sarah, the eldest daughter of the Rogelio family, who
supported him.

That was a person like a female devil.

Robyn looked at Robin complexly, her gaze filled with not only contempt but
also a hint of fear. What was even more unexpected was that Robin was
actually so familiar with Chelsea’s family. Watching Robin comforting Marissa
at that time.

For a moment, she couldn’t figure out what kind of man Robin really
was.

Chelsea saw Robyn standing in a daze at the door and approached her,
saying, “Robyn, what happened to you guys?” Robyn and Chelsea met two
years ago.

Robyn served on the direct flight route from Hallcester to Farmere with
Hashville Airlines.

On the days when she had a break from Farmere, Robyn would always visit
Londratown.

The first time | had sour soup at Marissa’s house, | fell in love with it.
Every time she came to Londratown in Farmere, she would stop by for
77.36%
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a bowl.

Over time, she became familiar with the mother—daughter duo, Marissa and
Chelsea.

She was about the same age as Chelsen and they got along very well.

The two quickly became close friends who could talk about anything.



Today, Robin, who had been away for seven years, returned, which made
Chelsea very happy. Robyn called, and she immediately had the idea of
setting her up with Robin.

In her view, handsome Robin and beautiful Robyn were a perfect
match.

However, the two did not seem to get along very well.

It seemed like there was still a bit of a grudge.

She didn’t know what was going on here.

Robyn broke the awkwardness in the store, ruffling Chelsea’s red hai “Your
hair needs a change, it’s too ugly, I'll accompany you to get a new hairstyle.”

Chelsea muttered, “Yes, you all think my hair is ugly.” “Alright, accompany me
across the street to get a haircut. By the time. we return, Marissa should have
prepared a lavish lunch.”

After leaving the Sour Soup Diner, Chelsea pulled Robyn aside, “It seems like
there’s some tension between you and Robin? Is there some kind of
misunderstanding?”

1
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Robyn slightly furrowed her brow, wanting to speak but stopping herself.
“‘Robyn, | forgot to tell you, Robin is the Robin | used to mention to you.”

“| originally wanted to play matchmaker for you guys, but you’re acting so
strangely. What on earth happened?” Robyn gave an unnatural laugh.

“There was no real rift between him and me, it’s just, | just didn’t quite like his
way of living.”

Having said that, Robyn let out a sigh.

Even though she really liked handsome and charming men like Robin.



However, after learning that Robin was a gigolo kept by a wealthy woman,
she gave up.

Aman who lives off a woman, no matter how charming he may be, how could
he possibly have genuine feelings and responsibility!

Robyn’s parents used to do business in Mapleford, Londraland in ther early
years and passed away quite early. | lived with my uncle’s family since | was
very young.

She was a very independent girl.
Such a stunning appearance, she had numerous suitors.

Even some wealthy young tycoons were willing to support her at a sky- high
price.

Robyn had flatly refused.

I
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She despised the comfortable life that she had obtained by selling her body
and youth. She wanted to live an independent life as freely as she desired.
Upon learning that Robin was such a pretty boy.

She decisively crossed Robin off her list of men she liked forever | thought
there would be no more intersections.

Dramatically, Chelsea turned out to be Robin’s sister.

Chelsea was considering setting her up with Robin.

It was truly a situation that was both laughable and lamentable.

Chelsea saw Robyn spacing out and asked, puzzled, “Every une | om mentio

dRebia 1h Pou seemed ainoyed What exactly happened. between you two?”
The content is on Read the latest chapter there!



“Did you two used to be together, or was there some other
misunderstanding?” Robyn gave a bitter smile and shook her head.

“Chelsea. Robin has been away from Farmere for seven ys de yout! mo
witatchaltas éen doing all these years?” The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!

“Did you really know him well?”
“Is the Robin now, still the Robin you knew back then?”
Robyn asked several questions in a row, obviously looking very excited.

Chelsea clearly felt that Robyn was very angry with Robin, even to the point of
contempt and hatred.. 72 861
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It seemed that the problem between them was still very serious!

Recalling Robin’s appearance in the casino before, he was incredibly
handsome!

Up until now, Chelsea’s heart was still filled with admiration and pride. for
Robin.

Robin was always so tall and reassuring to her, providing her with a sense of
safety and dependence. However, Robyn seemed to have a big
misunderstanding about Robin.

“‘Robyn, why would you ask such a question? Do you know any bad. news
about Robin?”

Robyn looked into Chelsea’s clear, innocent eyes, shaking her head,
“Chelsea, I'd rather not say it.”

“‘He was the Robin you admired. | was afraid that sa Oe hurt i relationship
tween you two as siblings.” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Chelsea gave Robyn an annoyed glance, “What you said just made met feel
even more uneasy!”



“‘Robyn, hurry up and tell me, what on earth happened to Robin?”

Chapter 259

Chapter 259 He's Kept by Sarah

Robyn was torn, unable to bear telling the truth.

That would have disappointed Chelsea.

Robin had left them for seven years.

Chelsea and Marissa surely didn’t know what he had done.
Just watching Chelsea’s anxious expression at that moment.
In the end, | decided to express my thoughts.

Perhaps this was a good thing for Robin, for Chelsea and her daughter
Marissa.

Robyn told Chelsea all about how Robin dealt with four ruflians from Odrar on
the plane.

Upon hearing this, Chelsea was greatly delighted.
Wasn't this the Robin she had admired and respected?

Upon hearing about Robin’s heroic deeds, Chelsea couldn’t help but recount
their previous experiences at the casino. “Robyn, let me tell you, just an hour
ago, Robin beat up the two worst thugs on this street.”

“‘Doesn't a man like Robin, with a sense of justice and responsibility, deserve
respect?”

“Moreover, Robin is so handsome and kind, didn’t you like him“?”

|
Chapter 259 He’s Kept by Barsh



“It was precisely for this reason that | thought of introducing Robin to you.”

Robyn paused for a moment, giving a self-deprecating laugh, “l used to think
the same way.”

“Even, I... | took the initiative to give him my contact information on the plane.”
“Isn't that quite good?” Chelsea asked, a glint of confusion in her

“Later... what happened between you two?”

eyes.

Robyn laughed at herself, “After leaving the airport, | saw two private
helicopters coming to pick up Robin!” “Two helicopters picked up Robin?”

Chelsea was greatly shocked.

In her perception, the privilege of riding in a private helicopter was reserved
for those of extremely high status. Robyn nodded, “Also, someone told me, it
might be the Rogelio family’s helicopter.”

“What?” Chelsea’s feelings could no longer be described as shocked.

“‘Robin got on the Rogelio family’s helicopter? How could that be possible!”
“‘Robyn, you were telling a story!”

Robyn didn’t explain further, continuing, “I vaguely saw that the woman sitting
with him in the helicopter was Sarah, the eldest daughter of the Rogelio

family.”

“That is, the old woman who was known as the Underground Queen of
Farmere.”

13.32%
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“What do you mean?” Chelsea didn’t understand what Robyn was trying to
convey to her. “Doesn't this prove even more that Robin is amazing?”

“Though it was said that the Rogelio family had a dark nature.”

“But, in such a ridiculous reality, what about those so-called righteous. people
and families?” “Weren't they all just a bunch of disgusting trash!”

“‘Robin was with Sarah, did you look down on him because of that?”
Robyn gave a bitter smile, “Chelsea, that’s not what | meant.”

“Then why did you appear to be so contemptuous of Robin?”

“Chelsea, do | really have to spell out what the relationship between Robin
and that woman is?” Chelsea was still confused, stomping her foot in

frustration.

“‘Robyn, could you please be more clear? Your evasive way of speaking is

EEAN 1

really driving me crazy.” “Tell me, what exactly did you want to say?”

Robyn shook her head, a sarcastic smile on her face, “He’s kept by Sarah, do
you understand that?!” Chelsea was suddenly stunned.

‘Robyn, what nonsense were you talking about!”

“How could a man like Robin possibly do such a disgusting thing!”

Robyn gave a cold laugh, “At first, | didn’t believe it either.”

29.525
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“But, have you ever considered, how high Robin’s status must be for Sarah to
personally receive him?” “Even the Odrarian president didn’t have this

treatment.”

“How could Robin have had it?”



“There was only one reason, Robin was the gigolo that Sarah doted on and
spoiled, which would make this high and mighty woman deign to commit
herself.”

The stubbornness in Chelsea’s heart suddenly collapsed.

No wonder Robin was so confident when he mentioned the Rogelio family at
the casino.

So he... he was actually kept by Sarah, the old woman of the Rogelio family.
Chelsea thought of going to the casino to give money to Robin.

Who had such ability to deliver three hundred thousand dollars within. a few
minutes?

Except for Sarah, no one could do it.
Thinking about a few things together, what Robyn said was right..

The more Chelsea thought about it, the sadder she became, tears. swirling in
her eyes.

She couldn't accept this detestable reality.

The Robin, whom | admired and respected the most, turned out to be a gigolo
kept by an old woman. In her memory, Robin was so proud and stubborn.

45.57
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How could he possibly be the kind of man who lives off a woman!

“I still can’t believe that Robin would be that kind of person! Let's go back and
ask now

Robyn abruptly grabbed the emotional Chelsea.

“Silly girl, how could you openly discuss such a disgraceful matter in front of
so many people?” Chelsea was stunned, “What should we do then?”



Robyn shook her head and said, “Chelsea, going back to the store at this time
and directly asking Robin if he was being kept by Sarah, that would make him
lose face.”

“Besides, how could one recklessly talk about such personal privacy

matters!” “Did you go ask him now, would he tell you that he was indeed kept
by the old rich woman “He definitely wouldn’t admit it.

“Moreover, once this matter is

clarified, wouldn't t (lationship! b tweepRobin Gnu you be completely over?”
The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“You were just his sister, not his woman.

“You are a family. What he does to make money, what does it have to do with
you?”

“Everyone had their own way of life”

“‘Robin made this choice, and since it didn’t harm anyone, there was nothing
wrong with it.

Ul

Chelsea instantly deflated like a punctured ball, all the joy and hope in her
heart vanished completely. The grand image of Robin in her mind completely
collapsed.

“‘Robyn, | always feel like you might have misunderstood?” There was still a
glimmer of hope in Chelsea’s heart “Was Robin, so talented and strong-willed,
really capable of doing such a thing for money?

“Judging by his appearance now, it seemed like he wasn’t short of money”
Robyn sneered.

“There were plenty of gold—diggers in this world, regardless of whether they

L1

were men or women.” “There were also many men who wanted to gain
without effort and demanded while lying flat.”



“Being a kept man for money, living off a wealthy woman, how comfortable it
was.”

“Especially to be associated with an old woman like Sar. xaawast like
aaugenyoeia experience

uld that be?” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

In this way, he would never have to struggle again in hi ifeyand ones reovet,
beeceily © whatever he nted with the power and money The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

of Sarah.
At this point, Robyn also couldn't figure out the exact reason.

Surprisingly, there was a great deal of hatred and contempt for Robin’s way of
life. Chapter 259 He’s kept by Sarah

Perhaps it was because the initial expectations for Robin were too high.

Only after seeing the truth clearly, did they develop a deep disgust for Robin.
Chelsea sighed helplessly as she looked at the annoyance on Robyn's face.
However, the mood was much calmer.

“‘Robyn, perhaps Robin had encountered insurmountable difficulties over the
years, which forced him to do so.” “He struggled alone in the outside world, it
wasn’t easy.”

Robyn gave a cold laugh, “Who’s life isn’t full of trials and tribulations.”

“Living wasn'’t easy, but it wasn’t an excuse for his disgraceful downfall!”

Chapter 260
Chapter 260 I'm a Gigolo
Robyn’s words surprised Chelsea greatly.

‘Robyn, | know how you're feeling right now...never mind, let’s go back.”



Robyn grabbed her: “Weren't you a hairdresser?”

“What hairstyle, no change! I'm keeping this color and hairstyle!” Chelsea said
irritably, shaking off Robyn and heading home. Watching Chelsea's dejected
figure, Robyn sighed and headed towards the sour soup diner. She decided
not to stay at Chelsea’s house anymore.

Said hello to Marissa and then left.

Lest Robin was also there, everyone felt very awkward.

Inside the Sour Soup Diner.

No matter how Robin explained, Marissa dared not accept the 300,000
dollars.

He knew Marissa’s worries, so he didn’t insist anymore.

“Quickly return this money to Santos and his people, you absolutely cannot
take this kind of money,” Marissa urgently pleaded, pulling on Robin in horror.

“Robin, you just got back, | don’t want you to get into trouble. Santos. and his
people, they are devils who kill without batting an eye.”

[e)
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“Alright.” Robin closed the code box.

‘| didn’t eat here in the evening, | was going to check out Dreamland. Bar
later.” Marissa had wanted Robin to stay for a meal.

However, the thought of that 300,000 dollars did not stop him.

“Robin, then you should return this money to Santos and his group ast soon
as possible. That... Marissa had intended to talk about the girl named Dianna
Barker from Dreamland Bar. Watching the sparkle in Robin’s eyes, she
ultimately didn’t speak out.

Robin waved, carrying the code box as he walked out of the sour soup diner.



Marissa looked painfully at Robin's retreating figure, sighing bitterly.
girl

She knew that Robin went to Dreamland Bar to remember the g named
Dianna. Marissa didn'’t spill the beans.

She was very clear in her heart, the girl named Dianna and Robin were simply
not from the same world. In those years, they were still young, not yet
understanding the realities of the world. Even less understood in this world.
Those seemingly beautiful love, friendship, and kinship.

In the face of money, status, and power, they were fragile and unable

11 14%
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to withstand a single blow

At that time, Robin didn’t know that Dianna was the heiress of the Barker
Group. Given the disparity in their social status, how could they possibly come
together?

Marissa didn’t want to hurt Robin's feelings, so she walked up to the store
entrance and shouted at him, “Robin, go take a look over there and then come

back, this place will always be your home.”

Robin turned around with a brilliant smile, “Your sour soup delicious! Of
course, | had to come back.” Marissa’s tears could no longer be held back.

1S

Just out of the sour soup diner, Chelsea walked towards me with her head
down.

Robin saw that Chelsea still had her red curly hair.
Casually asked, “Didn't you go to get your hair done? Why does it still

look like this?”



Chelsea had wanted to ask Robin if what Robyn was saying about. being kept
was true or false. Looking at Robin’s warm smile, she ultimately didn’t voice
such at question.

“‘Uh, | didn’t want to do it today. | won’t change it in the future either, let it be!”

Having said that, he lowered his head and walked into the Sour Soup Diner,
heading upstairs.

Ww
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Seeing Chelsea’s attitude, Marissa angrily said, “Chelsea, how could you talk
to Robin like that?” Watching Chelsea’s retreating figure, Robin was
completely baffled.

What happened to Chelsea?

In Robin’s memory, he had never been treated like this before.

Robin didn’t think much about it and continued to move forward.

“Wait a minute!” Robyn came towards him and couldn’t help but stop him.
Robin nodded politely, without speaking or stopping his steps.

“Stop!” Robyn blocked his way, looking at him coldly.

Robin raised an eyebrow, “Something up?”

Robyn sneered. “You're young and capable, in the prime of your life, why
would you do such shady things?” “Why didn’t you use your own two hands to
create your own beautiful life?”

“Could you really gain dignity by being lazy and living off others?”

Robin inexplicably looked at Robyn.

He didn’t know what this woman meant by blurting out such nonsensical
words?



Think about Chelsea’s strange behavior just now.

Take another look at Robyn in front of you, who hated evil as if it were her
enemy.

1420D

What happened to these two women? They seemed as if they were
possessed.

Those who didn’t know might have thought | did something to her.

“What do you mean? What'’s this about living off a woman and doing things
that can’t stand the light of day?” Robyn saw Robin’s innocent look and felt
even more contempt in her heart.

This man was simply beyond help!

Mingming did something disgraceful, yet he acted as if he were a gentleman.

“‘Hehe, what do you mean? You know it well in your heart!”

“Judging by your behavior on the plane, | thought you were a real man. of
integrity.”

“Later, | realized, you were actually that unbearable!”

‘| know you all too well!” Robin flicked his eyelids.

“Was there something wrong with you, woman?”

‘| merely had a brief encounter with you, what gives you the right to speak to
me in such a tone?” “What did you see me doing? What exactly are you trying
to say?”

“Was this supposed to leave a deep impression on me?”

“Sorry, | was not interested in you!”

Robyn sneered, “You're such a disgusting man, daring to act but not to accept
responsibility!”

[e)
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“Were you afraid to admit your despicable actions, fearing that your image
would crumble in front of me, right?” “Hmph, | saw through you a long time
ago!”

“Since you've chosen to be a gigolo, living off an older woman, don'’t be afraid
of what people say!”

“Being kept by an old woman, living off her, reaping without sowing, is this
your way of survival?”

“What? Sponsorship? Living off a woman? Damn!” Robin was speechless.
Look at the cynical expression on Robyn’s face.

It seemed that this woman had a huge misunderstanding about me. Support
me?

Which woman in the world dared to speak like this?
She would go bankrupt if she supported me for a day!
Robin thought hard.

What had | done to cause such a huge misunderstanding with this woman?
This woman knew me, wasn't it just for a little while?

Could it have been the scene of Sarah picking up fragthe airpolt that
cauged\Robyit ty misunderstand? The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

That day, Sarah brought two helicopters, and nearly a hundred bodyguards
greeted Robin. In Robyn’s view, Robin’s identity was not worthy of such a
spectacle.
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With Robyn’s level of understanding and insight, she ¢ ud @plyasaurhe
that;RobinWas G kept man by Sarah. The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!

Thinking of this, Robin chuckled lightly.

This bullshit of yours was absolutely ridiculous.

Was this woman’s imagination too rich?

Poverty and superficiality limited her imagination.

With his identity as Lord Dragon, wasn't it always this kind of spectacle
wherever he went? The display that Sarah put on could only be considered as
ordinary as it gets.

When the Andy family hosted him back in the day.

Thirty of the world’s most advanced fighter jets and twenty helicopters were
deployed. One hundred top-tier Rolls-Royces, forty tanks, twenty armored
vehicles....

This time, if the Odrarian president knew that Lord Dragon had arrived.

Not only Sarah was there to welcome him, but also the Presidential Guard of
Odrar was deployed. You couldn’t even handle this bit of pomp, what right did
you have to lecture me!

A brainless, self-righteous woman!

However, Robin did not want to explain to her.

D

Just a passerby, why bother to waste words.

As the saying goes, summer insects cannot comprehend the existence of ice!

He glanced at Robyn, who was full of contempt, “You canthink thatway, am
indéecta Hesloader!” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!
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Robin didn’t need to explain himself to her.

He really disliked this kind of woman who was self-righteous and always
wanted to change others. This kind of woman stubbornly believed that her life
was the most noble.

She scrutinized everything others did by her own standards.

Little did you know, without experiencing others’ lives, how could you truly
understand their circumstances. Aperson who did not understand and tolerate
this world was in itself a form of pathology.

If it weren't for Marissa and Chelsea.

This flight attendant was nothing more than a fleeting passerby in the vast sea
of people. Despite having some attractiveness, it was not enough to make
Robin fall for it.

This meeting was purely coincidental.

There was no need to waste words on her, defending myself.

“‘Don't you think it's disgraceful to say such things?” Robyn looked at Robin’s
indifferent expression, still relentless. “Think whatever you want to think,”
Robin shook his head, walking past her and moving forward. 1421D
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Watching Robin’s retreating figure, the contempt in Robyn’s eyes. deepened.
Didn't dare to face the answer, trying to avoid embarrassment?

Robyn sneered, her heart filled with an additional dose of disgust.

Originally, she had considered him as a potential boyfriend.



At that moment, she had no affection for Robin at all.

“If you were a man, you should have proven yourself through your own
abilities!”

“‘Instead of kneeling humiliatingly at the feet of an old woman for that measly
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amount of money.” “Even if this woman had more rights, more money, more
abilities, what you did was still disgusting!” “You dared to take on four
Odrarian rullians alone on the plane.”

“Why didn’t you dare to face my question?”

you could have obtained what

“With your current abilities, you wanted with your own two hands.”

“Why did you have to do such a despicable thing?”

Robyn was infuriated by Robin’s indifferent attitude and immediately chased
after him.

He let out all the anger in his heart in one fell swoop.

Robin looked at the extremely indignant Robyn in front of him and shook his
head helplessly. “Are you done yet?”

[e)
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“| just said, if you think I'm like that, then so be it.”

‘| had nothing to do with you, what did | need to prove or explain to you?”
“Move away!”

Robyn was baffled by Robin's arrogant and cold demeanor.

This person was truly shameless!

The one who lived off others even dared to act all high and mighty.

Robin, carrying a code box, arrived at a bank in Londratown.



Deposited 300,000 US dollars into Marissa’s account.

Left the bank and headed towards Dreamland Bar in the south district of
Londratown.

For many years, licking blood off the blade, Robin's emotions towards the
world had long become cold and hard. However, whenever Robin thought of
Dreamland Bar, his cold heart would inexplicably soften. Walking in
Londratown bathed in the slanting rays of the setting sun.

All | could see before me was Dianna’s innocent, joyful face from seven years
ago.

That year was filled with youthful vigor.

Robin hadn’t yet experienced so much of the glitz and glamour of the world.
Anaive and innocent affection was almost his entire youth.

27.881
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The memories of that period of youth were etched in my heart.

Every time | thought of it, it was like a stream of clear spring in the mountains,
clean and refreshing. Having traveled through thousands of mountains and
rivers, | never forgot.

Dreamland Bar was not a high—end entertainment venue among the
nightclubs in Londratown. In this mid-range small bar, there was no expensive
Lafite, let alone luxurious scenes.

Naturally, working here did not come with a high salary.
However, he met the most unforgettable girl there.
A floral patterned long skirt, a touch of fresh short hair.

From a distance, one could sense the faint, fresh and elegant virgin.
fragrance.

That year. Robin was 14 years old.



He had just settled down at Marissa’s place.
Worked at this bar to supplement the family income..
Met a thirteen—year—old girl, Dianna, at Dreamland Bar.

Back then, Robin firmly believed that Dianna was the most beautiful. girl in the
world.

This wonderful period once made his blood boil with passion, and it was also
hard to forget. Later, no matter where he went, regardless of the blood and
gore he

[e)
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experienced.

Dianna’s youthful and aesthetically pleasing smile.

It had always resonated in his heart, stirring up the sweetest, most innocent
scenery in the world. And it was precisely because of these.

After each act of slaughter, his cold heart could still retain a bit of warmth.
Despite the passage of time.

That refreshing floral dress gradually faded into the distance, slowly becoming
blurred.

However, the vague emotions from that youthful period were still exuding the
lingering fragrance of that year. It's been seven years, Dianna!

Where were you then?
Were you okay?

If it wasn’t for this visit to Farmere, to Marissa’s Sour Soup Diner.



Perhaps Robin would never touch the memory that had been buried. deep in
his heart for a year. Robin strolled along Londratown.

From a distance, | saw the Dreamland Bar, which was not too luxurious.
His heart suddenly, softened.

1421
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Robin thought that after experiencing so much killing, his heart had already
become cold.

Never thought of those boring times during adolescence.

Yet it still allowed him to feel the warmth of that year and that month in his
chest.

The golden sunset slanted across the old streets of Londratown, casting a
dim, melancholic glow Robin looked from afar at the broken neon sign above
the entrance of Dreamland Bar, illuminating a few words. Still flickering with
traces from seven years ago.

A familiar scent suddenly hit me.
It had been a long time since Robin had felt such a stirring in his heart.

Suddenly, a burst of arrogant laughter shattered the last peace in the
afterglow of the setting sun. Robin, annoyed, looked towards the bar’s
entrance following the sound.

Agroup of ruflians were gathered in front of the bar, shoving a taciturn middle-
aged man around. “Roderick, didn’t you say you were one of the toughest
mercenaries for Bronia back in the day?” “It was said that you alone could
take down an entire team.”

“How could you be working as a waiter in this rundown bar now? Hahaha...”

“Just three years, and you've already turned into a piece of trash like a
beggar, hahaha...”



Robin slightly furrowed his brow, as the afterglow of the sunset gradually
dimmed.

The glaring neon light was flashing its frenzied glow.

The group of ruffians in front of Dreamland Bar was illuminated, appearing
brazen and ferocious.

The bald, tattooed man in front of the bar and a few of his Melle 8 were SOME
middle 1agee nan, Robin thought he looked somewhat familiar. The content is
on Read the latest chapter there!

He quickly walked towards the bar. Looking through the chaaotic light.
The middle-aged man, silent and head bowed, had thi Rigg bainaid a

ggardface\The were no longer any ripples in his dull eyes. The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

Robin suddenly froze.
Roderick Ramirez!
How was he here?

How could the soldier king, who was as brave and fierce as a tiger back then,
have fallen to such a state?! That year, Robin was seventeen and had just
arrived in Bronia.

Enzo had allowed him to participate in a rescue mission. independently.
Despite Robin having acquired super killing abilities after being. $81.57%
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trained by Enzo.

However, this was his first time participating in a tr ly Pxutel. ones:

S ughtey, and Ke Was inevitably somewhat terrified. The content is on Read
the latest chapter there!



It was during that mission that he met an Odrarian man named Roderick.
Asoldier king with nearly eight years of mercenary experience!

What happened to Roderick?
With his skills, how could he have been humiliated by this bunch of

trash?

Chapter 262
Chapter 262 Humiliation Robin clearly remembered that rescue mission.

A total of seven people, who carried out the mission, came from different
countries and different international mercenary brokerage

firms.

After three days of effort, only Roderick and Robin remained in the seven-
person team.

However, the other side still had thirty well-trained special mercenaries.
The ability of each individual to fight alone was enough to deal with a well-
armed reinforced platoon. This was a task that was almost impossible to
complete.

Roderick told him that it was his last time carrying out a mission.

He had planned before, to go home after finishing this one time.

He came here to fight, just so his mother and sister could have a better life.

So, this time, it was imperative to complete the mission alive.

Fortunately, he and Roderick managed to defeat the opposing security forces
and survived.

In that battle, Roderick single-handedly killed more than twenty mercenaries!

His ability to kill greatly shocked him.



Chapter 262 Humilation
Since then, Roderick had left Bronia and returned to Odrar.
Robin never saw him again.

Even, for a long period of time, almost forgot about this comrade—in- arms
who had been through life and death. Didn't expect to see him here.

At that moment, the tattooed man in front of Dreamland Bar and a few thugs
were arrogantly humiliating Roderick. Just, the once formidable Soldier King
Roderick.

Like a soulless wooden or clay sculpture, he numbly hung his head, not
saying a word.

The bar work clothes, wrinkled on his body, were stained with the footprints of
several men.

Even so, Roderick continued to respectfully repeat his professional jargon.

“‘Gentlemen, please come inside. We kindly ask you not to cause a
disturbance in front of the bar, so as not to affect other customers. Thank you
for your cooperation.”

The tattooed man burst into laughter, “Roderick, are you begging me?”
“Alright! As long as you kneel down and crawl under my crotch, | won't bother
you today.”

“Ladies and gentlemen, come take a look! The special program at Dreamland
Bar tonight is even more appealing than a stripper’s butt! Hahaha...

The tattooed man was wildly shouting at the passing guests around
Chapter 242 Humulation
him.

“Ladies and gentlemen, come take a look, this is the one, returned from
abroad three years ago.”

“He boasted about being a mercenary from some Bronia battlefield. and the
very next day, he helped the police catch me on this street!”



“Accuse me of drug trafficking!”
“For this reason, was commended by the Farmere Police Department.”
“Was awarded as Farmere’s Good Citizen!”

“Was also hired by the police station as an extracurricular drug enforcement
officer.”

“By all accounts, we were the heroes of Farmere! What’s happening now?
Hahaha...”

“‘How did it come to this, becoming a watchdog in this rundown bar?”

“Did you think you were so great for helping the police catch me?”

“After being locked up for a few days, | came out still as glorious as ever!”
“And what about you?”

“Your mother was paralyzed in bed and had no money for treatment!
Hahaha...”

“Your sister, as beautiful as a flower... Never mind, never mind, hahaha...”

The tattooed man slapped Roderick’s drooping head, laughing uproariously
with a few thugs.

hapter 212 Hurditation

Roderick was still bent over, a hint of coldness spreading in his wooden eyes.
The aged, humble face was twitching incessantly.

The trembling fist clenched several times, yet gently released again.

“Get down on your knees and crawl through here!” The bald man bellowed
arrogantly, spreading his legs apart. “Otherwise, | would make it impossible for
you to get anything done here!”

“Without this bit of salary, your poor mother might have starved to death
before she could die of illness, hahaha...” Roderick clenched his fist, but
eventually let it go.



Outside the crowd, Robin clearly saw, under the confused light, Roderick’s
cold eyes gradually dimmed.

“Did you drill or not after all?”
“| certainly didn’t have the patience to play with you here!”

The tattooed man raised his hand and brutally smashed it down on Roderick’s
drooping head.

“‘Jerome, you guys are too much!” Several waiters from Dreamland Bar
stepped forward to protest..

“‘Back then, Roderick only happened upon that incident by chance, which led
him to assist the police in arresting you guys.” “If you guys hadn't forced those
bar girls to take drugs, Roderick wouldn't have gotten involved in this mess!”

#2D
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“‘Among those girls, there was Roderick’s sister! You are a bunch of animals!”
“Bang bang bang!”

Several waiters hadn't finished speaking.

This tattooed man named Jerome Massey kicked a waiter, “You pauper!
You’re nothing compared to me!”

Agroup of thugs immediately rushed up behind Jerome, pulling out their
batons and brutally beating several waiters. A few young waiters, they couldn’t
beat these fierce thugs.

Moreover, there were many attackers, and they even had short sticks in their
hands.

Before long, several waiters were knocked down to the ground.

“Screw them! Talking to me about plates, asking for death!” Jerome pointed at
several waiters who had been knocked to the ground, shaking the flesh on his
face, shouting.



Roderick hesitated for a moment, then stepped forward to stand in front of a
group of thugs. Raised an arm to block the short stick in the thug’s hand.

Jerome and the others were taken aback, a hint of apprehension flashing in
their eyes, and they stopped their actions immediately.

“‘Jerome, our grudges should not be taken out on them, they are still children.”

“‘Roderick, a year has passed, and the rage in my heart still hasn’t subsided!”
Jerome sneered, slapping Roderick’s face. 57,93%
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“If you don’t crawl under my crotch today, this matter won't be over!”

“‘Don’t even think about continuing to live in Londratown in the future, take
your damn old mother and get lost!”

Roderick lifted his crimson eyes.
That aged face was contorting in distress.
The tightly clenched fists were shaking violently.

For a full half minute, the anger that flared in Roderick’s eyes finally
extinguished.

The harshness of reality, the distortion of human nature!
It smoothed out the burning passion and fierce coldness in his heart.
The faith and hope that once existed, had long since vanished.

In order to save his mother, in order to survive, he had no choice but to
choose humiliation.

Just needed to work hard for another

half year, then | cquid eave@rddgh money Ferny rhother's surgery! The
content is on Read the latest chapter there!



He didn’t want to stir up trouble anymore.

He just wanted to keep his head down and honestly earn this meager salary.
Allowed the elderly mother lying in the hospital bed to receive

treatment.

Could these pitiful ideals not even be realized by him?

Roderick was struggling.

71915
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He knew, if his fist struck Jerome.

He would forever lose the opportunity to make money in Londratown.

The elderly mother lying in the hospital bed, thus lost the opportunity for help.

At that moment, Roderick’s legs were trembling, and his eyes were already
filled with humiliation. For the sake of mother, for the sake of living.

He closed his eyes and slowly bent his legs!
Suddenly, a pair of large hands hoisted him up.

“‘Roderick, you were once Bronia’s soldier king, how could you kneel to this
trash?”

Roderick suddenly opened his eyes, staring in astonish phat Rabinlih eee
RBI? you, how could you be here?” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

“Who are you? Dare to meddle in my affairs!” Jerome steppey forward. '
ppintindat Robin and scolded. The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

The corner of Robin’s mouth twitched, “| am your ancestor!”



A foot kicked towards Jerome's thigh.
With a “click™*.
A horrific scream from Jerome echoed in front of the Dreamland Bar.

87.92%
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Jerome’s leg was brutally kicked and broken, causing him to fall to the ground.
“‘Anh! Kill him! What are you still standing there for... Hurry up and kill him!”

The few thugs who were with Jerome were stunned for quite a while before
they came to their senses. They immediately returned to the car, took out their
daggers, and surrounded Robin together.

Robin stood in front of Roderick, patted his shoulder without saying a word,
and pulled out a wet wipe. Roderick shuddered abruptly, immediately
grabbing his wrist, “Robin! Don't...”

He knew, this was the action Robin was most accustomed to before going on
a killing spree.

During that mission years ago, Roderick had noticed that Robin would always

wipe his hands with a wet cloth before each killing. At that moment, Robin was
clearly harboring a murderous intent.

“‘Robin, | didn’t want to solve the problem this way...”

‘| had my mother in Farmere, | just wanted to live a quiet, ordinary life here...”

Robin hesitated for a moment with the wet wipe in his hand, then

14220

threw it behind him.



Then, with a back swing of his leg, he swept away a group of attackers who
had rushed up behind him. The front of Dreamland Bar was in a mess.

Jerome and a group of his followers watched as Robin approached them step
by step, retreating backwards. Agroup of revelers in front of Dreamland Bar
screamed when they saw Robin’s suave moves.

Especially the young female customers, their eyes were shining even
more.

One by one, they asked each other, “Who is this handsome guy with such
great skills?”

How had | not seen him come here to play before?

Robin walked up to Jerome, pointed behind him, and said, “Go, crawl to
Roderick and beg for mercy, I'll let you go.” Jerome gritted his teeth and said,
“Who are you? Do you know what's behind me...

Robin ignored him, stepping on Jerome’s broken leg injury and slowly grinding
it.

“You... let me go... I... I'll leave, just let me go...”

Jerome started crying out in pain, “I'll kneel before him and beg for mercy,
please let me go...”

Robin moved his foot.

13941
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Jerome was struggling, suddenly he took out his phone, “l won't let you go...”



Before he could finish speaking, Robin grabbed Jerome's hair and smashed
his head against the ground! With a muffled “Bang!”

Jerome was screaming terribly.
Where could this possibly end.

If it hadn’t been for Roderick begging Robin to spare them, these beasts
would have been dead long ago. Robin was too lazy to waste words on such
a lousy person.

In his eyes, every extra minute this beast lived was a waste of
resources.

He didn’t care about Jerome's life or death at all. He still held Jerome’s hair,
repeatedly slamming it against the hard ground. Jerome. his face covered in
blood, finally couldn’t hold on any longer.

“Big Brother, | dare not defy your demands anymore, | will immediately go and
beg for Roderick’s forgiveness.” Robin finally let go of his hair, pulled out a
tissue, wiped it, and threw it on his face.

‘Immediately, right now, | don’t have time to mess around with you!”

Jerome nodded his head like pounding garlic, “Yes, big brother, right away,
right away...”

A few of his subordinates carried him to Roderick, kneeling and
27.615

142D

Chapter 2631 Won't Let You Off

begging for mercy.

Roderick sighed, “You guys go ahead.”

“Get out!” Robin waved his hand.



Only after receiving Robin’s message, Jerome was hurriedly carried away by
a few of his subordinates.

A few waiters from Dreamland Bar gratefully approached Robin, “Thank you,
big brother!”

Robin gave a nonchalant smile, patted Roderick’s shoulder, “Go ahead.
Roderick, we haven’t seen each other for a long time, you should have
something to tell me.”

LE AN 1Y

Roderick was torn, “Robin, | was at work...” “No worries.” Robin gave a
nonchalant smile, pointing at a few waiters, “They will help you.”

“Yes, yes, yes, Brother Roderick, your brother has arrived. Go in and have a
drink with him to catch up,” several waiters responded. immediately.

Roderick gave a bitter smile and nodded, “Let's go, Robin. | really didn’t
expect to see you in Farmere.”

Robin looked at him, “That year, when you retired, you must have brought
back quite a lot of money. What on earth happened to you to end up like this?”

Roderick furrowed his brow, his eyes filled with exhaustion..

“My sister was on drugs... | spent all my savings and even borrowed a lot of
high-interest loans. Later, my sister... died!” 42.613
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“If it weren't for my old mother still paralyzed in bed, waiting for treatment, I..
“Let's go, we'll talk inside.” Robin patted Roderick’s shoulder, not letting him
continue speaking,

He knew, if there was nothing to worry about.

With Roderick’s skills, he would have killed all the drug dealers in Farmere’s
Londratown.

Nor would | be humiliated by trash like Jerome.



Upon entering the bar, Robin glanced at all the bar staff, who were no longer
the familiar faces from seven years ago. Roderick ordered some drinks and
led Robin to a quieter booth on the east side of the bar hall.

“‘Robin, were you still working as a mercenary*?”

Robin took the wine glass from Roderick. “No more work, there’s nothing
urgent for now. Let's talk about you instead.” Roderick sighed, “That year,
after returning from Bronia, | had intended to lead a normal life with my mother
and sister.”

“‘Unexpectedly, later, everything had changed.”

Back then, | ran a small tavern, the business was not bad, at least | was living
quite comfortably. “Mom and sister’s lives also improved because | came
back.”

Unexpectedly, my sister Charisse became addicted to drugs... Later,
she died.

[e)
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By a chance. | went to a bar with a friend and encountered Jerome selling
drugs to the bar’s patrons. “No, that was forcing them to buy drugs.”

“My sister was also among the few people they forced to take drugs.”
“So | called the police and helped them arrest them.”

“According to the laws of Odrar, it was impossible for this trash like Jerome to
come out again.” “However, in less than a day, he was released by the police
station.”

Moreover, the police issued a statement that Jerome was selling regular
drinks and food at the bar, not drugs. “On the third day, my sister suddenly
passed away”

“By the time | arrived at the scene. | saw that my sister had been burned
beyond recognition.”



“The investigation results provided by the police indicated that we hady Mel
Manes duet heavy rug use alid'cormmitted suicide by igniting gas!” The
content is on Read the latest chapter there!

‘| had always disbelieved such conclusions, and multiple visits to the police
station yielded no results.”

“Later, | went to investigate by myself. | questioned several girls who were
with my sister.”

“They either claimed they were not with her that day, or they simply
disappeared.”

‘| always believed that behind these bastards like Jerome, there was an even
bigger drug trafficking organization...” [e)

“Get out!” A commotion from the booth area on the south side of the bar
interrupted Roderick’s words.

Aman from Londraland, with a dark face and short, chubby stature.

The huge bald head was exceptionally eye-catching in the dimly lit bar.
Beside him was also a man leaning on a cane.

This person was Jerome, who had his leg broken by Robin in front of the bar.

“What are you pretending for? You came to this kind of place to finds men
toplay with Sebo) pretending td-belinnocent! Take those two women upstairs!”
The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“Get lost! If you harass us again, we'll call the police! Rob ef GAS Al

Manis voice ean t Robin's attention. The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

Chelsea? Robin looked towards the noise.

Robyn and Chelsea were being jostled around by this group of people.

Chapter 264
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Roderick watched this scene, his hand holding the wine glass paused mid-air.
Robin could see the inner turmoil of this former soldier king of Bronia.

After a brief hesitation, Roderick eventually stood up.

Robin rose with him, patting his shoulder, “I'll handle this matter.”

“Robin, you...?” Roderick shook his head.

“‘Robin, you just arrived at Londratown in Farmere, better keep a low profile.”
“This area seemed calm, but in fact, the water was very deep.”

‘| didn’t want you to get involved, to drag you down with me.”

“‘Robin, you should leave here. I'll handle my own affairs, | have already...”
Robin removed Roderick’s hand, “I have to handle this matter.”

Roderick still wanted to stop it.

Aglint of coldness flashed in Robin's eyes, “One of the girls is my sister,
Chelsea,”

Roderick paused, his eyes filled with confusion.

“Seven years ago, | lived in Farmere,” Robin picked up the wet wipe on the
table and wiped his hands, shrugging his shoulders. [e)

“Moreover, | had also worked at this Dreamland Bar.”
“But...” Roderick struggled, “Robin, let me do it.”

“These people weren't just ordinary thugs, they had the backing of the Jackal
Gang from Londratown.” “Did you see that short and fat man?”

“His name was Julio, an underling of Rufus Haynes, the leader of the Jackal
Gang. If you messed with him, you’d be dealing with the trash of the Jackal
Gang...”



“There’s nothing to worry about Julio Rios, just the Jackal Gang.” Robin said,
walking towards Chelsea and her group.

Roderick furrowed his brows, advising. “Behind the Jackal Gang is the Barker
family, the largest financial group in Londratown, which means the Jackal
Gang is working for the Barker family.”

“The Barker family?” Robin seemed somewhat familiar with this term. In those
years, it was rumored that Dianna might have been the young lady of the
Barker family.

At that moment, Chelsea was still being bothered by Julio and his group,
leaving him no time to think further. He quickly walked over.

‘| didn’t care about any Jackal Gang or the Barker family, Chelsea was my
sister. If she was harassed by a beast like Julio, | had to step in.”

“If Jackal Gang were to be ungrateful, we could simply annihilate them. It's
just a small Jackal Gang meeting after all.” Roderick watched Robin’s
retreating figure, a glimmer of relief flashing in his eyes,

14.06%
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It seemed as if | had returned to those passionate years of love and hate on
the Bronia battlefield.

“You two little wretches, | let you sleep with me because | respected you!”
Julio slapped Robyn across the face, pointing at her and Chelsea, cursing,
“‘Damn it, how dare you ruin my mood, get out!” Several of Jackal Gang’s
henchmen immediately dragged them towards the second floor.

Robyn struggled with anger and said, “In broad daylight, how dare you behave
so outrageously? Where is the hotel security? Where are you all hiding?”

‘| told you, | was a flight attendant for Hashville Airlines in Londraland...”

Julio paused slightly, then burst into hearty laughter.



“Hashville Airlines from Londraland? Hahaha...”

“Here, you told me you were from Hashville Airlines of Londraland? | thought
you were from Hondry Sect, hahaha...” “Behave and serve me well, and there
will be no problems, otherwise...”

“Wait!” A middle-aged man hurried over with the bar security.

Robin looked around in the dim light of the bar.

This middle-aged man looked very familiar.

It was Drew Campbell, a staff member of the bar seven years ago.

33.11%

142) D It's just that Drew was slightly heavier now than he was seven years
Now he was the lobby manager of this Dreamland Bar

Drew ran up to Julio and the others: “Mr. Rios, please wait”

‘| wanted to say something, we're all here to have fun, let’s not hurt each
other’s feelings.” “Dreamland Bar respected every customer’s wishes and

never forced customers to do anything ” “Mr. Rios, these two girls are not
willing, so please let them go.”

With a crisp “pop” sound.
Julio swung his thick arm, slapping Drew across the face,

“You, a mere lobby manager of a rundown bar, teaching me how to do
things?”

“You couldn’t have been unclear about what | do, could you? I'm Jackal
Gang!”

“If you upset me, do you believe | could tear down your bar right

now?! Get out!”



Drew wiped the blood stain from the corner of his mouth, looking at Robyn
and Chelsea with a plea for help. After hesitating for a good while, “Mr. Rios,
please spare them...”

“‘Damn it, | was too easy on him, beat him up!” Julio kicked Drew with one foot
Several of Jackal Gang’s henchmen immediately rushed up and started
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a flurry of punches and kicks.

“Challenging our Jackal Gang on Londratown, seeking death!”

Julio sneered, leading Chelsea and Robyn upstairs.

“Let go of me, if you don't, I'll call the police!”

Robyn saw the bar manager and security guards all knocked down,
screaming in fear, hoping someone could stop these bastards.

Julio patted Robyn’s beautiful cheek, “Save your energy, little lady, There will
be plenty of time for you to scream later. No one in Londratown will come to
your rescue, hahaha...”

With a muffled “Bang!”

Julio’s short and chubby body, like a meatball, was kicked and flew out,
brutally hitting the stair railing.

“‘“Damn it, who hit me?!”

Robin stepped out of the crowd, stomping on his chest, “What's wrong with
hitting

you! Do you believe | will kill you?”

Robyn n and Chelsea were also taken aback.



Stunned. | stared at Robin’s tall figure, unable to regain my composure for
quite some time. “Robin, you, how could you be here?” Chelsea exclaimed
excitedly.

Robyn was panting as if she had survived a robbery, her eyes flashing with
complex emotions. Gradually, in those astonished eyes, disdain and contempt
unwittingly revealed themselves. 6407%
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She tugged at Chelsea, “Chelsea, don’t go over there.”

“The situation here is still unclear. | wonder if they were putting o show for
me?”

“‘Perform a come dialogue?” Chelsea asked, puzzled.
ona

Robyn gave a cold laugh. “I've read in novels that many men Wanted eo
impress the women) secretly allrtlite, often stage these farcical acts of
heroism.” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“Impossible”™ Chelsea shook her head.
“‘Robin had been away for seven years and had just tere: tow |

c uld he\possitiy k ow these people from Londratown?” The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

“‘Hmph! With money, anything is possible,” Robyn said coldly.

“Using that old woman’s money to have fun in the bar, even if he saved me, |
still despise him!”

Chelsea frowned. “Robyn, have you ever thought about it? What would have
happened to us if it weren’t for Robin?” “Even if Robin was playing with the
rich woman’s money, that was his business. It didn’t harm us anyway.”

“I've thought about it, he... he might have had a hard time these years, that’s
why he...”



“‘No matter what, his intervention at this moment prove thay Rehin {8 still t Roti
whs Sul protect me back then...” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

Robyn looked at Robin with contempt, shaking her head, “Chelsea, stop
talking, | hate this kind of man the most!” “Even though he could clearly
support himself with his own abilities,

80.33%
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he insisted on doing such despicable things.”

“‘Even if he had a strong sense of justice, he was just a pitiful pretty boy.”

Chapter 265

Chapter 265 Rufus

Drew struggled to stand up.

In the dim light of the bar, he recognized Robin, “You, you’re Robin?”

Robin gave a nonchalant smile and patted his shoulder, “Drew, it's me, long
time no see.”

“Seven years have passed, and you’ve become the lobby manager of the bar.
Congratulations to you.” Drew gave a bitter smile, looking at Julio who was
still under Robin's.

foot.

In this situation, he didn’t know how to continue reminiscing with Robin.

“Robin, let him go. | don’t want you getting involved in this kind of thing as
soon as you're back,”



By this time, Julio had regained his senses and was desperately trying to get
up from the ground. However, breaking free from under Robin’s feet was not
an easy task.

“Who do you think you are, let go of me!”

‘| was a member of Jackal Gang led by Rufus!”

“You hit me, you wouldn’t have thought of leaving Dreamland Bar alive today!”
Robin ignored him, applying a slight pressure with his foot.

Ahorrific scream echoed through the silent bar

Several of Julio's ribs were broken.

Robin continued to Drew, “Before | came, | originally thought that Dreamland
Bar was long gone.” “Didn't expect to still be in Londratown, and moreover, to
see you again.”

Julio went mad in agony

This attitude of Robin’s, it's as if he didn’t even take him and Jacket Gang into
consideration at all! Having followed Rufus for so many years, when have |
ever suffered such humiliation?!

How preposterous!

After a brief moment of shock, the henchmen of Jackal Gang quickly
surrounded Robin, short knives in hand. Drew urged in terror, “Robin, you
need to leave immediately, I'll handle this here...”

Robin shrugged, indifferent, “No big deal, just a few greenhorns A good
beating will calm them down.” At that moment, the henchmen of Jackal Gang
had already rushed up

to the front.

While catching up with Drew, Robin simultaneously knocked down all the
thugs who rushed towards him, one by one. In a short while, the bar was
littered with Jackal Gang’s beaten henchmen.

11.07
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Julio was still howling in pain at Robin’s feet.

Seeing Robin’s skills, the previously arrogant demeanor weakened a
lot.

Jerome and the others, who had always been hiding behind, had previously
experienced Robin's methods. —

Back then, upon seeing Robin even fighting Julio, one of Rufus’s men, he
immediately added fuel to the fire and shouted, “Brother Dong, quickly call Mr.
Haynes!”

Robin let go of Julio, step by step walked towards Jerome: “It seems you have
a bad memory!” “Don't...don’t come any closer!” Jerome retreated in fear
towards the

back of the crowd.

“Il told you, if if Mr. Haynes knew you hit his man, you would have died here
today!”

Drew pulled Robin aside, whispering, “Robin, let's call it quits. Your sister and
the others are fine, let's drop this matter.” “Forget it?” Julio clutched his chest
In pain, gritting his teeth.

“You beat me up like this, | will make sure all of you die here!”
“Your Dreamland Bar was damn well waiting to be shut down!”

He pointed at a henchman crouched on the ground, “Call Chairman Mr.
Haynes!”

Drew said nervously, “Robin, you need to take these two girls and leave
immediately. I'll handle what's coming next.” Robin didn’t speak, he walked
towards Jerome step by step.

27.57%
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Roderick stepped forward, positioning himself in front of Rohin “Robin, you go.
Fil handle this,” he said Robin patted his shoulder, “It's okay, Roderick!”

He then reached out and pulled Jerome from behind the crowd, landing a
punch on his face.

Jerome let out a terrible scream, his face covered in blood as he fell to the
ground

The bar hall suddenly fell silent.

Julio had finished his phone call.

Everyone understood what kind of scene it would be here after Rufus arrived
Jackal Gang was a cancerous tumor of Londratown in Parmere

Relying on the backing of the Parker family, he had raised thousands of thugs
over the years.

He secretly colluded with the police, dealing drugs, engaging in prostitution,
kidnapping, extorting protection money, committing murder and arson. He was
utterly lawless.

Whoever provoked them, it was considered over
Everyone looked at Robin with sympathy

Chelsea, also scared, pulled Robin, saying, “Robin, let's hurry up and leave,
you can’t afford to mess with that Rufus.”

Robin gave a gentle smile, “It's okay, Chelsea. You and Marissa will never be
at peace until the problem is completely resolved.”

Seeing Robin’s indifferent attitude, Robyn said coldly, “Do you think you can
do whatever you want here just because that old woman is backing you up?”

“Did you know, what you're doing could bring disaster to Chelsea and
Dreamland Bar!” “Solve the problem completely? You sure talk big!”

“Was that woman your confidence?”

“‘Robyn!” Chelsea interjected, “How could you say such a thing about Robin!”



Robin twitched his eyelids.
Looking at Robyn’s indignant expression.

Didn’t understand why this woman was so outraged about that matter with
Sarah. Robin ignored her and continued to talk with Drew about the things
from those years. Robyn was extremely annoyed when she saw Robin
ignoring her.

“‘Robin, what did you mean?”

“Did you think that by doing this, | would think highly of you?”

“Chelsea, let’s go!”

Chelsea shook her head, “Robyn, I'd rather stay here with Robin...”
‘Leave? The person who dared to hit my Jackal Gang thinks they can just
walk away? What are they thinking!” Aman in his thirties, surrounded by a
group of burly henchmen,

walked into the bar.

This person was Rufus, the president of the Jackal Jackal Gang.

Drew hesitated for a moment, then stepped forward bravely, Mo ae Hayne his
mattenw not handled pkeperly by our Dreamland Bar, please let me explain.”
The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Rufus kicked Drew to the ground with one foot. “You're nothing! You're
explaining to me? Explaining what?” “All | knew was that if my Jackal Gang
was beaten up by someone at Dreamland Bar. he would have to die there!”

Roderick stood in front of Rufus, saying coldly, “Rufus, Robin was. my
comrade=in—armg Baek in fonia, LEYspuNt is way, his strength alone could

wipe out a reinforced regiment without breaking a sweat.” The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

Aglint of surprise flashed in Rufus’s eyes.
He glanced at Robin.

Roderick continued. “Julio forcibly dragged these two girls upstairs.”



“One of them was Robin's sister...”

“‘Rufus, if we get serious, it’'s hard to say what the final outcome would be.”
“In that case, | would never stand by and do nothing!”

Rufus’s heart skipped a beat.

Glancing up at the fierce light in Roderick’s eyes at that moment, | quietly
began to measure it. Roderick had been a mercenary in Bronia for eight
years, his strength
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equivalent to that of an entire reinforced platoon.

One could imagine, if Robin and Roderick joined forces, they could have torn
down Londratown. Roderick was by no means an alarmist.

He looked again at Robin's cold silhouette, his fear intensifying in his heart.
Despite the Barker family being their backing.
However, it was definitely not a good thing for Jackal Ga fawentia' |

anlecemyot professional kitler of this caliber. The content is on Read the
latest chapter there!

Even the Barker family’s various forces were used to solve problems. Rufus,
I’'m afraid, might have already become a lost soul. Atrue man does not eat the
loss before his eyes.

Leave here first, then figure out a way to take down Robin later!

Chapter 266

Chapter 266 Beg for Forgiveness



After pondering repeatedly, Rufus suddenly burst into laughter.
“So that’s how it was!”

“Mr. Bruce, was Roderick’s comrade-in—arms, hahaha... Everyone is
acquainted!”

“A misunderstanding! A misunderstanding! Hahaha...”

Rufus tried hard to alleviate his embarrassment with laughter.

“Mr. Bruce, it was that jerk Julio who was at fault first!”

“Dare to touch our little sister!”

“This matter couldn't just be left like that, | owed you an explanation!”

He took a dagger from a subordinate and stabbed it into Julio’s leg.

Julio let out a horrific scream.

Aleg was brutally pierced by a dagger.

Everyone in the bar was greatly shocked!

Rufus surprisingly did not give Robin a hard time.

But punished his own subordinate Julio?

“Julio, you damn dog, are you blind? You dared to mess with Mr. Bruce’s
sister, how many lives do you think you have?” Rufus clapped his hands,
kicked the still wailing Julio, and scolded

Chapter 266 Beg for Forgivenes

him.

“Go apologize to Mr. Bruce and your sister immediately!”

“If you can’t satisfy Mr. Bruce, I'll slaughter you immediately!”

Julio was confused for quite a while.



Despite being puzzled by Rufus’s strange behavior.

However, at that time, there was no time to worry about so much.
Bearing the intense pain, he fell to his knees without uttering a word.
He kept bowing his head towards Robin, Chelsea, and Robyn.

‘| was wrong, | was a beast! Please spare me...”

Chelsea and Robyn stared at the incredible scene before them, terrified and
at a loss for what to do.

Had these villainous Jackal Gang, Rufus and Julio, ever been so humiliated
and demeaned by anyone before? Robin beat them up.

Did Rufus actually make Julio kowtow and beg for mercy?
Robyn looked up at the indifferent Robin.
In the astonished gaze, a hint of contempt was raised once again.

In Farmere, it was possible to make the Jackal Gang bow down to these
villains.

Aside from the Rogelio family, no one could have done it!

“Mr. Bruce, is this acceptable?” Rufus discarded the blood-stained
14240

dagger.

Robin gave a nonchalant smile, “Let’s put an end to this matter!”
Rufus burst into laughter after hearing Robin’s words.

“Good, Mr. Bruce was really cool!”

“Today, | will cover all your expenses at Dreamland Bar. | have some matters
to attend to, so I'll leave first...” “Wait a minute! Our matter isn’t over yet!” The
smile on Robin’s face. suddenly disappeared.



Rufus slowly turned around, forcing a smile, “Mr. Bruce, what do you mean?”
Robyn immediately snapped, “Robin, are you ever going to stop?”

“They had already left, why did you have to unnecessarily stop them? Were
you just looking for excitement?” Robin didn’t answer Robyn’s question, pulled
out a chair, and sat

down.

“‘Rufus, was it your Jackal Gang who forced Roderick’s sister Charisse to take
drugs, leading to her death?” As soon as these words were spoken, the smile
on Rufus’s face froze instantly.

“Mr. Bruce, are you implying that you insist on being my enemy today?” Rufus
said grimly, a sinister twitch at the corner of his mouth.

Seeing this, Robyn angrily said, “Robin, do you always have to make a big
scene to show off your personal heroism?” Chapter 266 Beg for Forgiveness

‘| told you, | don’t care!”

“Get lost!” Robin’s face turned cold, “What | do is none of your business, why
are you nagging me?”

“You!” Robyn stomped her foot in annoyance, “Don’t think having a woman
backing you up...”

Robin glanced at her in annoyance, then got up and walked towards. Rufus.
“‘Rufus, | was asking you a question, answer me!”

The corner of Rufus’s mouth twitched, “Robin, do you really think |, Jackal
Gang, would be afraid of you?”

Robin bypassed Robyn, repeating coldly, “I'll ask you again, was it you guys
who did the thing with Charisse?!”

“Robin. I've given you enough respect, don’t push your luck!” As Rufus’s
words fell, dozens of henchmen from the Jackal Gang immediately
surrounded Robin with their daggers.



Roderick finally understood why Robin had been so ruthless from the start in
dealing with Julio’s matter.

That was to provoke the Jackal Gang’s president, Rufus, to interrogate
Charisse Gomez about the truth of drug use and death! “Robin, I'll handle
Charisse’s matter myself, you better leave here...”

Robin patted Roderick’s shoulder, coldly looking at Rufus: “Stop bullshitting,
answer my question!”

Rufus hesitated for quite a while.

He then glanced at the dozens of subordinates from the Jackal Gang
UND
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beside him, a cold light suddenly flashing in his eyes.

“Hehe, | told you! It's Charisse’s own fault for not knowing what's good for her
and choosing to call the police!” He then pointed at Roderick and sneered.

“And this mercenary, who prided himself on dominating the Bronial battlefield,
actually messed up our Jackal Gang'’s business with those ignorant police!”

‘| was in the business of selling unique items, it's none of your damn
business!”

“Cut off my Jackal Gang’s source of income, if | don’t mess with you, Roderick
and Charisse, who else?!”

“Since you've cut off my source of income, we'll have to handle this. according
to the rules of the underworld!” At that moment, a murderous glint flashed in
Roderick’s eyes.

He had confirmed that his sister Charisse was indeed killed by Rufus.
“‘Rufus, you scum!”
“‘Hahaha...” Rufus burst into wild laughter.

“‘Roderick, even if you are extraordinarily skilled, you are still just one person!”



“My Jackal Gang had thousands of disciples, and even the police. secretly
supported him. How could you mess with me?” “If | wanted to destroy you, |
could have done it in a minute! Hahaha...”

Rufus had said up to this point, pointed at Robin, and arrogantly
Chapter 266 Beg for Forgivene

declared, “Even if you and him can fight well together, you're still mere
mortals!”

“| just couldn’t believe that | could beat this!”

After Rufus finished speaking, four men holding assault rifles stepped out from
behind him.

Seeing this scene, Drew nervously tugged at Robin and Rodericle, m
whispering, Youbet dive up, they ake group of ruthless devils who kill without
blinking an eye.” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Robin gave a nonchalant smile, removing Drew’s hand, “It's okay, | specialize
in dealing with demons!” With the backing of four assault riflemen, Rufus
became even more arrogant.

Pointing at Roderick and laughing

lewdly, “Roderick, | Seancsciial it was hecauise bwaddttracted to yout Sister's
tender and obedient nature that | dragged her into this.” The content is on

Read the latest chapter there!

“She was my person, even when she was on drugs. | was the one who set her
up for injections.”

“Your sister was addicted to drugs and in order to get her supply, she came
begging to me.”

“Hahaha... Such a delicate little sister, she was the one who invited me to
come on, hahaha...”

“The little girl’s skin was so white, so tender. With just a little force, you could
pinch out water, hahaha...” Rufus was laughing maniacally, describing...



Everyone in the bar was shocked by the devil's atrocious act!
Chapter 264 Bag for Forgiveness

Roderick’s fists clenched, making a ‘crack’ sound, “Rufus, you beast!”
Rufus laughed even more wildly.

“‘Roderick, do you know, after | got tired of playing with your si tes, my men,
ethan \ddz of them, tdak turns with her, and that Julio was there too!” The
content is on Read the latest chapter there!

EEAN 11

“Until she could no longer shout, hahaha...
didn’t commit suicide at all!”

Roderick, your sister Charisse

“It was us, my brothers and |, who took turns to work it to death. Cool. isn’t it?

Chapter 267
Chapter 267 You Are a Devil!

The reason Rufus dared to provoke Robin and Roderick so brazenly was
because...

It was because of his support, four of Jackal Gang’s disciples, armed. with
assault rifles, had already arrived to guard the house. Moreover, his backers,
the police and the Barker family’s people, were already on their way.

Even if Roderick and Robin were extremely capable..
He also didn’t dare to cause
in Farmer's Londratown.

If Robin and Roderick had dared to make a bigger commotion, it would have
inevitably alarmed the upper echelons of Odrar. Once the Odrarian military
intervened.

The behavior of Roderick and Robin was more than just typical grudges in the
martial arts world.



It was because of these that Rufus dared to be so arrogant.
Provoking him deliberately with the matter of Charisse’s death, infuriating him.

Just took advantage of the power of the Odrarian police to eliminate Roderick,
to nip the problem in the bud. Seeing that Roderick was already enraged,
Rufus continued to

provoke, “Roderick, even though | revealed the truth about your sister's death,
you can’t do anything to me and Jackal Gang.” 000
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The police had made a final conclusion on Charisse’s death, that she
committed suicide due to hallucinations caused by drug “Hahaha... What can
you do even if you know the truth!”

use.

“Come and kill me! Once you've killed me, your half-dead mother should join
you in hell, hahaha...” Rufus said this, laughing so hard that he was bending
over backwards.

Roderick was shaking all over, his cold eyes filled with bloodshot veins.

If he were on the battlefield, he could have ruthlessly beaten this beast to a
pulp with a single punch, avenging his sister! Even if all of Jackal Gang’s
disciples were present, he was not afraid.

However, after settling the scores with pleasure, his own elderly mother also
reached the end of her life. Just as Roderick was hesitating.

Aresidual image flashed before my eyes.

Robin shot out like a missile, phantom-like, colliding with Rufus on the other
side.

“Bang!”
Rufus, in the midst of hysterical laughter, was knocked heavily to the ground.

Before he could react, Robin had kicked him off the ground and pinned him
against a pillar in the bar hall. “It was you who sought death, so be it!”
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Robin did not immediately respond to him.

Instead, he landed punch after punch on Rufus'’s body.

“‘Bang! Bang! Bang!”

With the dull thud of fists hitting the body, it came over and over again.

Inside Rufus, the sound of bones shattering and breaking echoed again and
again.

Robin wanted to break all the bones in this beast’s body.

Finally died in agony from unbearable pain!

Rufus was beaten by Robin without the ability to fight back, yet none

of his followers dared to step forward to stop it.

The four gunmen by his side were also intimidated by Robin’s terrifying aura.
For a moment, | actually forgot my own responsibilities.

Before they could regain their senses.

The assault rifle in his hand was magically disassembled into a pile of
scattered parts by Robin..

Robin left an assault rifle, the muzzle pressed against Rufus’s head.
Rufus, however, was laughing wildly with a face smeared with blood.
“The police and my family will be here soon, if you dare, just kill me!”

“Hehe, kill me, none of you will survive!”



“Want to die? Then I'll oblige!” Robin nodded, unlocked the safety on
-30.54%
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his assault rifle, and pulled the trigger.

“With a ‘click’!”

The sound of a rifle’s firing pin hitting an empty chamber elicited at gasp from
within the bar.

Rufus immediately peed all over the floor.

He hadn't expected that Robin would really dare to shoot him!
Robin shrugged, jokingly saying. “Oh, forgot to load the bullets!”
Next, he quickly replaced it with a full magazine.

Once again, the gun barrel was pressed against Rufus’s head.
This time. Rufus was no longer as arrogant as before.

“Robin. if you killed me, you and your sister’s family would all die!”

“‘Really?” Robin reopened the safety, “Since we're all going to die, you might
as well go first!",

“Ah! You can’t shoot!” Rufus screamed wildly.

Meanwhile, Roderick grabbed his wrist, “Robin, don’t start a fight here!”
Robin understood Roderick’s meaning.

It was to tell him not to take action in this situation.

Otherwise, it would have provoked the intervention of the Farmere military.

Once the Odrarian government forces intervened, it would complicate



the situation.
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“‘Robin, let him be for now | can handle my own atlairs,”

‘| would definitely kill this beast, but, not now!”

‘| had an elderly mother at home who was bedridden...”

Of course, Robin knew what Roderick was thinking at that moment.

Upon hearing Roderick’s words, Rufus once again raged, “Release me
immediately!”

“The police and the the Barker family of Londratown were all under my
control. If you killed me, none of you could escape!” Robin gave a cold laugh:
“Is that so0?”

“Not only would | kill you today, but also. | would make your death a bit more
spectacular! Subsequently, he pointed the gun at Rufus’s left shoulder.

“‘Bang!”

Rufus’s left shoulder was brutally blown apart, one arm was blasted
open.

“Ah! You lunatic. | would never let you off the hook!”

Jackal Gang led dozens of his disciples to immediately rush towards Robin
with their swords drawn.

“‘Everyone step back, or I'll shoot him dead!” Robin shiftedth@ gus. Bartel to
the otharside of Rufus’s shoulder. The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

“Bang!” Another gunshot rang out.
Rufus was howling terribly.

Chapter 267 You Area Deuvill



This right arm, was once again brutally torn open by a bullet.

Rufus looked terrified at the cold-hearted expression of Robin in front. of him.
Recalling the words Roderick had said before, they all seem to be true. now!
“Mr. Bruce, let me go... | was just joking with you...”

Rufus, disregarding his own dignity, began to plead desperately.
‘| never joke like this, every word | say is true.” Robin gave nindifferent |

S ile, panting fe un at Rufus’s left knee. The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!

“‘Don't rush, it’s not over yet.”

“| told you, | would make your death spectacular!”

“You would gradually feel the despair of life in the time to come.”

‘| wished | could die immediately!”

“Be careful, | was about to shoot again!”

Rufus looked at the indifferent Robin in terror.

What a terrifying devil it was!

He thought he was an unforgivable demon.

Looking back, | was nothing in front of Robin.

A gunshot rang out with a “bang*.

Alarge, bloody hole had been brutally punched through the knee of Rufus’s
left leg. “Are you ready?” Robin smiled at Rufus, indifferently pointing the gun
at his right knee. Rufus was on the verge of breaking down, crying out loudly,

“‘Robin, you're a devil! Please, let me go!” Robin gave a nonchalant smile,
“‘Devil? You're just realizing that now?”

“Where was your arrogance when you killed an innocent girl?”

“Begging for mercy now? It’'s too late!”



Before Rufus could continue to beg for mercy, Robin coldly pulled the
trigger.

“‘Bang!”

Another leg of Rufus was also brutally shattered!

Everyone thought Rufus had been beaten to a pulp and Robin wouldn't
continue.

Robin, however, flashed a ghostly smile at the dying Ryfes “a Give You
arravertnete spectacular one!” The content is on Read the latest chapter

there!

Subsequently, the gun barrel was pointed at his crotch. Rufus shuddered
violently, then screamed in agony, “Robin, you're al devil!” “Congratulations,
you got it right again!” Robin grinned brilliantly, pulling the trigger.

With a loud “Bang!” of a gunshot, Rufus’s privates were blasted into a bloody
mess!

Chapter 268

Chapter 268 His Cruelty After the gunshot, Dreamland Bar fell into a deathly
silence. Robin's ruthless methods left everyone in shock!

No one had expected that Robin would dare to strike without. considering any
consequences, facing the devil-like figure of Londratown.

Not only did it blow up Rufus’s limbs.

He even ruthlessly smashed Rufus'’s eggs.

Let this utterly wicked demon be completely crippled!
Even if Rufus could have been lucky enough to survive.

In this way, it was more painful than being alive.



For such scum and beasts, Robin wanted them to wish they were dead.
If a bullet had ended his life, it would have been too easy for such trash.

Not far away, Robyn watched this scene, trembling with fear all over her body.
She never imagined that Robin’s methods could be so ruthless.

Such reckless fighting had completely offended the people of Jackal Gang.
She took a step forward, glaring at Robin in anger, “I didn’'t expect you
to be so cruel!”

“You hit them, offended Jackal Gang, and that woman had to clean up your
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mess.” “But, have you thought about it?”
“What kind of consequences would Dreamland Bar and Chelsea face?”

“They would face retaliation from the Jackal Gang because of your
recklessness!”

Chelsea immediately pulled her, “Robyn, how could you say that? The people
Jackal Gang knows are all beasts, Robin did nothing wrong...”

“‘Hehe, Chelsea, have you thought about the consequences? What about you
and Marissa?” Robyn said angrily. “He had the protection of the woman who
kept him, but who would be there for you and Marissa?” “Would the people
who brutally beat Rufus, and the forces behind them, simply let things go?”
Robin slightly furrowed his brow, slowly turning his gaze towards Robyn’s
angry face.

“Cruel?” Robin gave a cold laugh, “Isn’t Charisse’s death considered. cruel?”
“You!” Robyn sneered, shaking her head. “Who do you think you are?”
Robin turned around expressionlessly, no longer paying attention.

After a fierce struggle, Roderick sighed helplessly.

This disaster was originally just his own business, but Robin eventually got
involved.

142D
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This was unexpected, yet expected.

Robin had experienced life and death on the battlefield with him that
year.

Only then did he seriously injure Rufus, he could take on Jackal Gang alone,
to avenge Charisse. Everything Robin did was for his Roderick!

This was a matter of life and death!
He decided not to endure in silence any longer.

Jackal Gang met, including settling in Londratown and the corrupt police of
Farmere.

He could imagine what measures would be taken against Robin next.

Fine, worst comes to worst, Robin and | will turn this dark world. upside down!
Since the heavens wouldn’t let me live a simple and ordinary life, then | would
carve out a world where | could live peacefully! Since returning from Bronia, |
had endured to the extreme.

If it weren’t for the concern, Rufus and his gang of bastards would have been
a corpse long ago. “Robin, leave with Chelsea. | think the police and the
Barker family will be here soon,”

“If you're not from Farmere, I'm afraid you might have a lot of trouble. here.”
Drew shook his head helplessly, “Let’s go, Robin. I'm afraid today’s

28.531
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incident won't end well.”

“‘However, | had a bit of a connection with Sheriff Rodney Beck of Farmere.”

‘| would explain the situation here to him...”



The siren wailed its arrival.

Atall, hefty police officer, leading a dozen or so armed policemen, stormed
into the bar.

Everyone in the bar quickly backed off.

Over a dozen police officers pointed their guns at Robin, “Drop the gun, hands
on your head!” Robin threw down the assault rifle.

However, he did not follow the police’s reprimand, instead he took out a wet
wipe and wiped his hands. Seeing this scene, Roderick had also made up his
mind.

As soon as Robin took action, he would not hesitate to go on a killing

spree.

The sheriff who led the team was Rodney from Londratown Police Station.

Rodney immediately ran to Rufus, “Mr. Haynes, are, are you okay?”

At that moment, Rufus, who had regained consciousness, was screaming
madly, “Sheriff Lu, arrest him, | want to cut him into a thousand pieces!”

Rodney looked up at Robin, “Mr. Haynes, rest assured, | will definitely
14.26 D
enforce the law impartially and give you justice!”

He then pointed to the accompanying doctor, “Quickly help Mr. Haynes stop
the bleeding!”

Rodney stood up and walked over to Robin, “You thug, how dare you shoot
and kill someone in broad daylight!” “Today, no matter how powerful your
background is, even if the President comes, | will bring you to justice!”

He immediately pointed to the dozen or so armed police officers behind him:
“This guy has a tendency for violent terrorism, take him back to the police
station immediately! If he resists, shoot him on the spot!”

Robin glanced at Rodney, a hint of coldness flashing in his eyes.



These bastards were dressed in police uniforms, but they were no different
from Rufus.

Even worse than Rufus and his group.
Since we’ve bumped into each other, let’s just finish this off!
He neatly folded the wet wipe and placed it on the booth.

Roderick tugged at him, stepping forward and saying, “Superintendent Beck,
this has nothing to do with him, | was the one who shot Rufus.”

‘| found out that it was that bastard Rufus who killed my sister, and in my
anger, | hit him.”

“If you want to arrest someone, arrest me!”

“Considering that | once helped your police station solve several major cases
in the past, let my brother go.”

Rodney sneered, patting Roderick’s chest with the bac f(rjs elunee
‘egrneomitts ti have it in front ot me?” The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!

“‘Roderick, if it hadn't been for you

and your sister Rue, Jackal Gang for dru raffigking Ye ago, |

ulun’t have been reprimanded. by the higher—-ups at Farmere!” The content
iIs on Read

the latest chapter there!

‘| wouldn’t have worked in this position for so many years without. getting a
promotion!” “You asked me to let him go now, do you think it was possible?”

“Take him away together!”
Roderick clenched his fists, ready to fight to the death at any moment.
Today, Robin made an enemy of Jackal Gang in order to avenge hist sister

Charisse. He would never let Robin be taken away by these corrupt police
from Farmere.



Drew also stepped forward to plead, “Oflicer Rodney, Ge etarited our
Dreamiata B . Please let Mr. Bruce go. | will explain it to you later.” The
content is on

Read the latest chapter there!

Also, | would have the guys from the bar send some money over right.
away...

Before he could finish speaking, Rodney said coldly, “Drew, you’re trying to
bribe me openly!” “| was an incorruptible police officer, | would never let any
criminal go because of your dirty money, get lost!” Drew sighed helplessly,
today’s matter involved Jackal Gang and the Barker family.

Chapter 244 144 Cruelty

Even if a lot of money was offered to the road police chief, he would. not
accept it.

“Take away!”
Just as a dozen or so police officers approached Robin.
Acool, pleasant female voice came from outside the bar. “Wait a moment!”

Bathed in the soft light of the bar, Robin saw a graceful figure glide in from
outside

Ared trench coat, a touch of fresh short hair, a delicate and charming
face!

Rodney and the police officer blocking the door quickly cleared a path.
“‘Dianna!”

Robin's heart felt as if it had been stabbed by a sharp weapon.

Seven years ago, that pure and delicate smile appeared before his eyes

once again



Chapter 269
Chapter 269 Ms. Barker
A dusk seven years ago.

On the ancient Blueberry Street in Londratown, the golden sunset was spread
out.

Robin clearly remembered, the sunset that day was warm and beautiful.
This was his first day working at Dreamland Bar.

Agirl of about thirteen or fourteen years old entered his line of sight.
The girl stood hesitating in front of the bar, not going in for a long

time.

Under the gentle sunset, the girl stood tall and graceful, like a fairy who
seemed to have walked out of a wonderland. A floral patterned long dress, a
touch of fresh and pure short hair, a delicate and fair complexion.

The scenery of the gentle breeze, the setting sun, and the ancient street was
frozen into a stunningly beautiful picture. Such a pure aura, without a trace of
worldly hustle and bustle, transcendent and refined, too sacred to be
disturbed. However, this serene and clear aesthetic scene was quickly ruined
by a few annoying pieces of trash. Several thugs were pushing the girl, trying
to drag her into a private room on the second floor of the bar. 1400 D
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Robin didn’t think about anything and immediately rushed forward.

With some matrtial arts skills taught by Enzo, he drove away and saved the
girl.

The girl told Robin that her name was Dianna.



There was no other information.

the thugs

From that day on, she stayed at the Dreamland Bar with Robin.
Back then, Drew was still a junior manager at the bar.

Kind-hearted Drew thought Dianna was an orphan.

Or perhaps a young lady with amnesia.

Ran away from home, lost the way back.

So, he asked the boss to prepare a guest room for Dianna.

Just like that, Dianna stayed at the Dreamland Bar for three months.
During those times, Dianna was with Robin every day, inseparable.

For the first few days, Dianna simply followed Robin closely, running back and
forth in silence.

When Robin was busy, she helped him with his work.

When Robin stopped to rest, she sat across from him, quietly watching him
with her hands propping up her cheeks. Later on, Dianna began to talk more
and a smile appeared on her face.

Later on, Dianna followed behind Robin, fluttering around the Dreamland Bar
like a beautiful, happy butterfly. [e)

OKH
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Became a beautiful sight within Dreamland Bar.

It added a touch of freshness and joy to the originally dull work. environment.

It's just that the good times were always too short.



Robin's young and naive heart, which had just begun to blossom with the joy
of youth, vanished into thin air. That evening, it was drizzling.

Robin was busy backstage.

Drew told Robin that Dianna was leaving.

Robin didn’t know what had happened.

Thought it was those thugs bothering Dianna again.

He didn’t say a word, just grabbed a fruit knife and was about to rush.
out.

Drew held him back, saying with some reluctance, “Maybe her family has
come to pick her up...”

“Her family?” Robin didn’t understand what Drew meant. “Isn’t Dianna an
orphan?”

Drew shook his head, “Robin, you and she may not be from the same world.”
Robin understood Drew’s intention and followed him to the front of the bar.
By this time, Dianna had already left the bar and gotten into a Mercedes.
Chapter 269 Ms Barker

Robin wanted to rush up and say a few words to Dianna, but was. stopped by
two men.

On that drizzly dusk of the day, Dianna didn’t say a word.

Just like that, silently left the Dreamland Bar, left Robin.

Just like he had never been here before, he left cleanly, without leaving
a trace.

Once gone, it was seven years of time.



Later, Robin followed the reappeared Enzo, leaving Farmere, and embarked
on a path of licking blood off the knife’s edge. Since then, Dianna was never
seen again.

Over the years, although | would occasionally remember Dreamland. Bar, that
refreshingly unique girl. However, those past times, would no longer touch his
heart.

As time passed.

Some people I've met and some things I've experienced are destined to
gradually fade away.

Even if the past time was so wonderful, it could only be forever sealed in the
memory of that year and that month. Robin had thought that after embarking
on this path, he would never cross paths with Dianna again in his lifetime.
Unexpectedly, we met again seven years later.

Moreover, it was such an inappropriate occasion.

Everyone in the bar turned towards the door, drawn by the woman’s
enchanting voice.

Astunning, unparalleled image hit me in the face.

Dianna walked in, surrounded by a group of bodyguards, as if no one else
was there.

Superintendent Beck had originally been disturbed in his law enforcement by
this woman’s voice and was about to scold her. However, the furious words
had not yet spewed out, when they were forcefully swallowed back down.
Rodney shuddered all over, feeling relieved that he hadn’t sworn out loud.

Otherwise, angering this Ms. Barker was not a good thing.

“‘Hello, Ms. Barker...” Rodney respectfully greeted as he approached.
Dianna passed by him, feigning ignorance, and headed straight for the
bar.

Drew recognized the newcomer, a spark of surprise flashing in hist



eyes. With Dianna’s appearance, Robin was able to extricate himself from this
crisis.

After all, Robin had saved Dianna back then.

Moreover, in such a blooming age, both of them had developed a vague and
immature emotion.

Even though they later had no chance to continue that time which was like a
flower.

Chapter
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However, that kind of affection was enough to make Dianna help Robin
emerge unscathed from this dispute many years later. Chelsea was even
more surprised, her mouth agape.

She also recognized the stunningly beautiful woman who was slowly
approaching.

Wasn't this woman with a strong aura the bar girl, Dianna, who Robin often
mentioned seven years ago!

Robyn asked in a low voice, “Who is this woman? She seems to have a
powerful background?”

Chelsea softly recounted the youthful past of Dianna and Robin.

When Robyn looked at Dianna and Robin again, her eyes were filled with
nothing but jealousy and mockery.

Chelsea whispered. “It seems that

the sheriff and wee knowl! amis Garg arEall raid of her. Robin should be fine
now!” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Robyn sneered, “Your Robin is really pathetic, relying on women to show off!”

At that moment, seeing that Dianna



was ignoring him, Rees hadyrid | ¢ ice butcto quick ri his pace, catching up to
her side. The content is on Read the latest

chapter there!

“Ms. Barker, how did you end up here? This is an active crime scene, it's very
dangerous.” As the sheriff of the Londratown district in Farmere, Rodney was
well aware of Dianna’s status in the Barker family. the Barker family was one
of the few prominent families in Farmere. Dianna’s father, Fernando Barker,
had a special relationship with the Chapter 269 MA Baker upper echelons of
the Odrarian government. Fernando had three children.

Both sons held prominent positions in the military and PRES CIOS OF rat
regpectivély! ach wielding power in their own right. The content is on Read
the latest

chapter there!

This Ms. Barker, was the future heir of the Barker Group.

The strength of the Barker family in Odrar ranked in the top five.

Rodney saw that the direction Dianna was heading was where Robin was
located.

He urgently warned, “Ms. Barker, this man is dangerous, he is the thug who
shot Rufus! Please stay back!” “Rodney, shut up!” Dianna said coldly.

Then, turning to Robin, she indifferently extended her fair, slender hand.
“‘Robin, it's quite surprising to see you in a place like this.”

“Moreover, in this case.”

Chapter 270
Chapter 270 You Disappoint Me
Did Ms. Barker know Robin?

Looking at the scene before him, Rodney was quite shocked.



Judging by the tone, it seemed like the two people had known each other for a
long time. If that was the case, the matter today would have been
complicated.

Rodney was quickly weighing the pros and cons of various. relationships in
his mind. Looking again at Rufus on the wheelchair, wrapped up like a
dumpling.

He understood, this Jackal Gang who was the gang leader was completely
ruined.

Even if he survived, he could no longer be the boss of the Jackal Gang.
The Barker family would not have expected a disabled person to work for him.

In this way, the matter of Robin shooting and seriously injuring Rufus had to
depend on the attitude of the Barker family. Dianna’s indifferent and distant
greeting sobered Robin up a lot.

The aloof Ms. Barker before my eyes.

She was no longer the girl with the fresh short hair from that year.
That pure smile, forever and ever, faded away in the drizzle of that
0.007%
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dusk seven years ago.

Looking at Dianna’s extended hand. Robin didn’t respond at all.
Just a polite, indifferent smile. “Life is, after all, an accident.”

Dianna awkwardly withdrew her hand, raising her eyes to scrutinize Robin in
front of her. Looking at his flippant demeanor, a flash of annoyance and
contempt quickly passed through her eyes.

“| just returned from studying abroad in Potrya to Farmere.” Dianna looked at
Robin again. “What have you been doing all these years?”



Robin shrugged, “Well, | didn’t do anything significant, just hung around
Bronia for a few years.”

The disdain in Dianna’s eyes deepened. “How have you become like this after
not seeing you for years!” “Really? Is it that annoying?” Robin asked with a
playful smile, glancing at Drew beside him.

Dianna shook her head and hummed lightly, looking up at Drew.
Drew lowered his head. the original joy in his eyes instantly cooled down.

He hadn't expected that Dianna’s meeting with Robin would turn out to be
such a situation.

All the words were filled with a sense of superiority and contempt.
Chelsea was extremely surprised!

She never imagined that Dianna, seven years later, would be so
Chapter 270 You Disappoint Me

unfamiliar.

At that moment, she was very heartbroken.

Because she clearly saw a flash of loss and sorrow in Robin’s eyes.
“Ms. Barker, did you know him?”

Rufus, wrapped in bandages all over his body, was wheeled in front of Dianna
by a few of his subordinates. Dianna said indifferently. “An acquaintance from
seven years ago.”

Drew’s brow furrowed abruptly.

He looked up at the aloof Dianna, a bitter smile in his heatrt.

She actually said Robin was an acquaintance of hers from seven years ago?
Such words made him feel heartbroken.

Drew instinctively looked at Robin.



He remembered those years, Robin and Dianna were indeed the golden boy
and jade girl of their Dreamland Bar. Brought a lot of joy to the colleagues and
customers of Dreamland Bar.

Many people silently wished that they could accompany each other for a
lifetime.

Even for various reasons, we couldn't become lifelong partners.

It wouldn’t have been so indifferent as to be just an acquaintance!
Robin also laughed at himself.

Chapter 270 You Disappoint M

Those ruthless years indeed could change many things.

Make the sincere more sincere, make the hypocritical more hypocritical.

“‘Ms. Barker, this is the man who hurt me today and openly provoked the
Jackal Gang.” Rufus warned, surprised that Dianna knew Robin.

‘| was already aware of this matter.” Dianna nodded, subconsciously glancing
at a few of Rufus’s wounds. Rufus continued, “Ms. Barker, he didn’t just hurt
my limbs, he also shattered my testicles! I'm useless now! I'm going to Kkill
him!” Dianna frowned in annoyance, “I understand, don’t worry, the Barker
family will give you justice. You can go rest now.”

After speaking. Dianna turned to Robin, shaking her head and said, “Robin, |
remember you used to be a very positive and kind person.”

“Seven years apart, how could you have become so ruthless!”

“Not only did you shoot Mr. Haynes, you shattered his manhood, and
seriously injured Julio and Jerome!”

“Robin, this meeting, you've disappointed me greatly.”
“Did you know who Rufus and his people were?”

“‘He was the president of the Jackal Gang, even the mayor of Farmere had to
give them some respect.”



“You seriously injured their president, Rufus, like this. What am | supposed to
say about you!”

“If | hadn’t arrived in time, you would have been taken away by the police long
ago!”

Chapter 270 You Disappoint Me

“Robin, you should go. But, | must hand over that Roderick to Jackal Gang!”
Upon hearing this, Roderick stepped forward and said, “Robin, you should go.
Once you leave Farmere, don’t come back.” Robin laughed. “Farmere has so

many good friends, and he hasn’t even had a drink. How can he just leave like
this? Don’t you think so, Drew?”

Drew sighed helplessly. “Robin, Roderick is right, you should go. Ms. Barker
has already said...”

Robin gave a cold laugh. “Ms. Barker said so? Haha, wha does shecthink

s is, teling nto ISave and | just leave? I'm not used to that!” The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

Dianna hadn't expected Robin to say such words, a cold glint flashed in her
eyes.

The two bodyguards behind her stepped forward.
“You bastard, how could you talk to Ms. Barker like that?”

“Insult me? Who do you think you are! I'll slap you to death!” Robin said, half-
smiling, as he slapped across. Two fierce bodyguards were instantly thrown
out.

“Robin, how...how can you be so uncultured!” Dianna looked at Robin, angrily
said.

“Talk about manners with the person who insulted me?” Robin gave a cold
laugh.

“‘Seven years ago, when a group of thugs were humiliating you, why didn’t you
let me talk to them about manners?” Chapter 270 You Disappoint Me



“You!” Dianna’s lips trembled with anger, but she eventually calmed down.

“Alright, Robin, you may go. Consider it as me repaying the favor from seven
years ago.”

Robin sneered. “Seven years ago, | don’t remember. But still, thank you for
your kindness.”

‘| wouldn't leave until | had resolved Charisse’s issue today,”

“Robin, how could you be so unreasonable!” Dianna was somewhat agitated.
“Charisse’s case was closed a long time ago, do you really think you have the
ability to stand up for such a thing?” “If you didn’t cherish the opportunity |
gave you, you would regret it!

At this point, Dianna saw that Robin remained unmoved.

She let out a long sigh.

“Robin. | didn’t know what your relationship was with Roderick.”

“| could discuss with them, to let Roderick go with you.”

“‘However, you had to kneel down and apologize to Mr. Haynes. | would
handle the rest.”

“In the future, don’t be so arrogant and reckless. If you PIONOKe om
Someone ygucanit Sifera to provoke alain, there won't be anyone like me to
plead for you. The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“After this incident, you need to take some time to recuperate, otherwise, you'll
be in a lot of trouble!”

Robin looked at the haughty woman in front of him and burst out om
laughingy’ Pane knedidown and aboldgize to a beast? Ms. Barker, you're
dreaming, hahaha...” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

The Lethal Love Hunter #Chapter 271 - Read The Lethal
Love Hunter Chapter 271
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Chapter 271 Do You Enjoy Kneeling So Much?

The expressions on Roderick and Drew’s faces instantly turned cold.
Drew originally still had some expectations for Dianna.

In that instant, it was completely gone!

The beautiful fairy tale of the golden boys and girls in the bar of yesteryears,
has now become a scar of time. He never imagined that Dianna would say
such a thing to Robin.

Seeing Robin’s attitude, Dianna shook her head in frustration, “Robin, you're
not the thirteen or fourteen-year—old boy you once were. You should handle
problems rationally like a real man.”

“This was not a society where one could get by with fists, it depended. on a
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person’s overall strength.” “Did you know what comprehensive strength of a
person is?”

“If you couldn't figure these out, the direction of your efforts would be seriously
off track, and the way you think about solving problems would be wrong.”

“If your thinking was wrong, then your life direction was also wrong.”

Speaking to this point. Dianna glanced at the expressionless Robin and let out
a long sigh.

“Alright, for the sake of our acquaintance back then, I'll say a few more
words.”

“The so-called comprehensive strength of a person is not about how

much personal power you have, but about your background, money, status,
and the circle of connections you have.” “These social resources were your
true strength, did you understand?”

Robyn blurted out excitedly. “Yes, yes, yes, Ms. Barker is absolutely. right!”

Only then did Dianna notice Robyn by her side, a hint of annoyance flashing
in her eyes. “Did | ask for your opinion?” Robyn immediately said, “I'm sorry,



Ms. Barker, | was wrong! | said it because of your words, | was momentarily
excited...” A hint of triumph rose in Dianna’s eyes as she turned back to Robin
again.

“Robin, | know you're from the lower class, and it’s hard for you to understand
the lifestyle and logic of the upper class. | understand this, and | sympathize
with you.”

“Think about it, what would you have done if | hadn’t arrived in time?”

“Could you, with your strength alone, confront Jackal Gang, the police of
Farmere, or even higher powers?” “It was absolutely impossible!”

“You would lose your life prematurely due to your stubbornness, which is

LEIN 1Y

something | didn’t want to see.” “After all, you and | once knew each other.”

“‘Robin, a real man knows when to yield. What’s the big deal if | asked you to
kneel and apologize to Rufus, Wolf and their brothers?”

“‘Don't believe those nonsense about men having gold under their

Chapter 271 Do You Enjoy Kneeling So Much?

knees.”

“Being alive was the most important thing.”

“‘No matter what social class you belonged to, only being alive truly mattered.”
“After this matter. | could introduce you to some high-end connections.”

“If you cherished them well and won their hearts, the trajectory of your life
would have changed.”

“Even if you're not very insightful, as long as you serve them well, you could at
least reach the middle class. Then, you wouldn't have to mingle with them at
the bottom of society anymore.”

“‘Robin, it was out of the affection | had seven years ago that | spoke to you
with such patience.”



“Stop being stubborn, go kneel down and apologize to Rufus and Jackal
Gang, then this matter will be over.” “Your friend Roderick, he wouldn't be
bothered by the people who know Jackal Gang anymore.”

After speaking, Dianna arrogantly glanced at the few people in the bar.
The vast Dreamland Bar was completely silent.

Robyn nodded in admiration, turning to Robin: “Ms. Barker spoke so well!
Why don’t you hurry up and kneel down to apologize to Mr. Haynes!”

Robin flicked his eyelids, “Do you enjoy kneeling so much?”

Chelsea tugged at Robyn, exclaiming angrily, “How could you say
34241
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such a thing?”

“Did you forget how Jackal Gang and those beasts used to bully us?!”

“‘Robin would absolutely never believe that trashy woman’s words, let alone
kneel before them!” Ahint of displeasure rose in Dianna’s eyes, “Who are
you?”

Chelsea looked up at Dianna and said, “I am his sister! | despise you! No
matter how much money or status you have, you are not worthy of Robin!”

Robin chuckled softly, affectionately ruffling Chelsea's hair.

“Outrageous!” Dianna’s two bodyguards stepped forward, ready to lay hands
on Chelsea.

Robin pulled Chelsea to his side, giving a cold smirk, “Think clearly before you
act!”

“Chelsea was my sister, anyone who dared to hurt a hair on her head, | would
kill him!”

“‘Robin!” Tears swirled in Chelsea’s eyes as she clung tightly to Robin’s



chest.

Seven years ago, Robin would say this sentence to those bullies who dared to
pick on her.

Dianna’s eyes lit up.

Seven years ago, during that golden dusk, Robin had once said the same
words to her!

“Get out, all of you!” Dianna barked at the bodyguards.
5027%
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Then he turned to Robin, took a deep breath, “Robin, | understand the
temperament of people at your level.” “Rather break myself than
compromise.”

“But, what was the outcome?”

“‘Why did you have to make things so bad? Couldn't it have been over if you
just lowered your head?” Robin looked up at Dianna’s contemptuous
expression and gave a cold laugh.

“The Jackal Gang forced Roderick’s sister, Charisse, to take drugs. under the
coercion of a bunch of bastards, and Rufus raped Charisse.”

“These beasts, they took turns violating Charisse.”
“This was not enough, in the end, he brutally killed her!”

“You're a woman too, didn’t you have any compassion for what Charisse went
through?”

“You asked me to kneel and apologize to these beasts who have lost their
humanity, in exchange for the condition of me and Roderick leaving here!”

“Is this the logic of the upper class people you've been so proudly talking
about?”



Dianna listened to Robin’s words without expression, indifferently saying,
“Robin, what you should be considering now is how to leave here alive with
your friend Roderick.”

“Instead of obsessing over those little things that had already passed.”

‘| didn’t know what you've been through all these years.”

Chapter 771 Do You Enjoy Kneeling So Mi

“‘How could you have turned into such a stubborn character.”

‘| just wanted to tell you an eternal truth!”

“To become a hero who protects others, one must have sufficient. strength.”

“Without status, without background, without identity, money and connections,
you couldn’t do anything!” Otherwise, you would not only fail to help others,
but also drag yourself into an abyss.

“Finally, it would become the laughingstock of the world.”

“As the saying goes, those with little virtue in high positions eon little wi
grplanhitg g things, and tHade with little strength bearing heavy
responsibilities!” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“These were the roots of life’s tragedies!”

Dianna said up to here, her eyes swept over Robin, Drew, Roderic and others
witha mradkihgook, shaking Nérhead and saying, “The real world is like a
jungle where beasts roam.” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“The law of the jungle, survival of the fittest, was the iron rule for survival in
this environment.”

“If one were to say that Roderick’s sister was forced into drug addiction by the
Jackal Gangyardthen was gangtr. éd to death by them, it would only prove
that Charisse was too weak.” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“Her miserable life was inevitable.”



“It was not unjustifiable for the Jackal Gang to act in such a way.” “Just as you
crushed an ant, do you think you did anything wrong?” Chapter 271 Do You
Enjoy Kneeling So Much?

“Would you have risked making the entire world your enemy for the death of a
single ant?”

Chapter 272

Chapter 272 Rufus Is Killed

Upon hearing Dianna’s words, Roderick violently shuddered.

In that pair of wooden eyes, a fierce murderous intent filled instantly.

“Robin, you should go. This matter has nothing to do with you. If possible,
please take care of my mother for me.” Dianna became alert in an instant,
subconsciously taking a step back.

Agroup of bodyguards and Jackal Gang, along with a bunch of fighters, also
quickly prepared for combat.

For a moment, Dreamland Bar was filled with a strong aura of desolation.
Rodney immediately ordered all the police to point their guns at Roderick.
In a panic. Drew pulled Roderick, whispering. “Don’t be impulsive, Roderick...

Robin pulled out a wet wipe and cleaned his hands, then made a face at
Roderick, “You take care of your own mother, | don’t have the time!”

Roderick looked at the wet cloth in Robin’s hand, understanding his intention,
“Robin, you...” Robin gave a nonchalant smile, “I understood what Ms. Barker
said!”

“So this was the meaning of their high society’s logic of life: survival of the
fittest, the law of the jungle.” “Being powerful allowed one to do as they
pleased, while being kind

000%



Chapter 272 Rufus to Killed

and weak was actually a crime!”

“‘Roderick, | really liked the use of this logic in today’s situation,”
Dianna’s originally tense expression relaxed.

Aradiant smile bloomed on that exquisite face.

“‘Robin, you finally came to your senses.”

Then, he signaled Rodney and the rest of the police to put down their
guns.

Turning to Rufus, he said, “Mr. Haynes, for your injury, the Barker family will
spare no effort to invite the world’s top medical experts to treat you.”

“Even your place could have all the functions fully repaired.”
“‘Robin knelt down to apologize to you, let's put an end to this matter today.”

Rufus nodded reluctantly, “Since Ms. Barker has asked, | suppose I'll agree,
albeit reluctantly.”

Then, provocatively pointing at Robin, “I would never have accepted such
treatment!”

“It was out of respect for Ms. Barker that | spared you.”
“Come on, kneel down and give me three kowtows,” he ordered.
Jackal Gang and his gang of thugs started laughing smugly.

Jerome and Julio immediately straightened up, pointing at Robin, “Come on,
make sure to knock louder, hahaha...” Robin also started laughing and walked
towards Rufus.

15.44%
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Dianna watched Robin approach step by step, her eyes gleaming with the
excitement of a conqueror.

“‘Robin!” Roderick blocked his way.
Robin patted his shoulder and pushed Roderick away.
“‘Robin, you can’t do this!” Chelsea rushed to Robin’s side, pleading.

Robyn, on the other hand, was pulling Chelsea, “Don’t stop him, let him
apologize quickly so we can go back.” Robin ruffled Chelsea’s hair, laughing,
“Silly girl, who said | was going to apologize!”

“Since they all say that being weak is a crime, then, these scums deserve to
die!”

As the words fell, Robin stomped a foot on the hard floor of the bar.
“Bam!”

With a muffled sound, all the scattered parts of the assault rifle on the ground
leaped into Robin’s hands and were assembled in the blink of

an eye. The cold muzzle of the gun was pressed against Rufus’s head.
“Puff!” Followed by a muffled bang.

Ahole the size of a baby’s fist exploded in Rufus’s head!

At that moment, the wild smile on Rufus’s face had not yet faded.

He opened his mouth wide, his eyes filled with confusion, shock, and despair.
He never imagined that Robin would dare to kill him in front of the

30.615
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police and the Barker family.

He struggled with the desire for revenge.



But, there was no strength left.
The world in her eyes was becoming increasingly blurry, increasingly
distant...

It was like falling into a bottomless abyss in the dark night, completely losing
control, no longer having any perception. The smile on Dianna’s face froze
into a look of extreme shock.

She could never have imagined that, in less than one ten—-thousandth of a
second, Robin had actually shot and killed Rufus! Roderick shook his head
helplessly, looking at Robin’s retreating figure. “Ah! Robin, I've ended up
dragging you down!” Just as Dianna and everyone else were taken aback.

Robin raised the assault rifle, aiming at Julio and Jerome.
Two gunshots rang out, blowing their skulls apart.

“‘Hands on your heads, kneel down!” Robin pointed the gun at the terrified
henchmen of Jackal Gang.

In an instant, everyone in the bar hall knelt down.

Robin slowly pointed the gun at Dianna, flashing her a brilliant smile.
Dianna looked at Robin in shock, “You...you...”

Two gunshots rang out.

The two bodyguards by Dianna’s side had their legs pierced by bullets.
4570
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and were kneeling on the ground.

Rodney and a group of police officers were stunned for a while before they
reacted, immediately pointing their guns at Robin. Robin threw the rifle to

Roderick.

Roderick took the rifle and pointed it directly at Rodney's head, “Drop



all your weapons and kneel down with your hands on your head!”
The entire bar was filled with a strange, terrifying, and bloody atmosphere.

Rodney stared at the unbelievable scene before him, trembling all over with
fear. He fell to his knees with a thud, crying out, “Don't kill me! | beg you...”

It took Dianna a while to recover from the shock: “Robin, you're too brutal!”
“Ferocious?” Robin laughed, shaking his head.

“Wasn't it you who told me, this is a world where the strong prey on the weak.
where those with power can do as they please?” “| killed all of Rufus’s beasts,

because they were too weak! Was | wrong?”

“If there’s anyone to blame, it's only their lack of strength. Once they’re dead,
they’re dead. There’s nothing to regret.” “Just as | crushed an ant, what'’s right
or wrong about it?”

“Destroy them, what do | have to do with them!”

Robin threw back at Dianna the

exact words she had used to lecture

him from her high horse.

60.91%

Ahint of astonishment flickered in Dianna’s beautiful eyes!

Then, under the flickering dim light, she took another look at the graceful man
in front of her.

A formidable power that would not tolerate humiliation radiated from his
handsomeness.

What exactly had he experienced in these seven years?

Aman hurried in, leaned close to Dianna’s ear and whispered, “Miss, there are
no records found for this person.” Dianna hummed softly.



There were no records, which meant that Robin had achieved nothing in the
past seven years!

Athug, who relied on a bit of fighting and killing to make a living. could never
amount to anything in the end!

“Did Mr. Nunez issue the duty order for the SWAT team?”

Before coming here, Dianna’s father, as a precaution, leveraged the influence
of the Banke tantlytO " cpordiriate With the mayor of Farmere for the SWAT
team to handle the situation at Dreamland Bar. The content is on Read the
latest chapter there!

“‘Miss, Lord Mayor, Dennis Nunez had already signed the order. The h of the
city hall special xefuloe' battalion, Ferrest ‘nero, leading the SWAT team, had
already arrived at the front of Dreamland Bar.” The content is on Read the
latest chapter there!

Dianna took a deep breath, a hint of amusement twinkling in her eyes.

She looked up at Robin, “I thought you would follow my advice, but | didn’t
expect you to be so stubborn and cruel.” “Alright, since you insist on going
your own way, | hope you can bear
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the consequences of all your actions!”

The next moment, a team of extremely well-equipped special police rushed
into the bar, with a dozen dark gun barrels pointed at Robin, Roderick and

others.

A tall and burly police officer shouted coldly, “The violent per StrAlOs put your
hands-99 your head and squat dew immediately, or else, we will shoot without
hesitation!” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Chapter 273
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Drew and others watched as all the special police from the city hall were
deployed.

They knew that things had completely blown out of proportion today.

The man who was shouting at Robin and others was named Forrest.

Had been trained in the foreign royal special police force.

After returning to the country, he repeatedly distinguished himself in battle.
At that time, he was the captain of the SWAT team of the Farmere
government.

The Special Police Force of the City Hall was directly under the Security
Department of the Farmere government. The SWAT team consisted of 99
special forces members, all of whom were elite police officers from all over the
country. Responsible for executing security tasks during major criminal.
incidents and special periods.

During the execution of special tasks, the SWAT team leader had the
authority to order SWAT team members to shoot at dangerous individuals
based on the situation at the scene.

At that moment, Forrest’s words were not exaggerated at all.

If Robin and the others dared to resist arrest, they would not hesitate to shoot
and Kkill, and no one could stop them. 1000%
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Chelsea experienced such a terrifying scene for the first time.
She tugged at Robin’s sleeve, trembling, “Robin, let's run away quickly.”

Drew heard Chelsea’s words and murmured in agreement, “You guys run
from the back.”

Robin laughed and said, “Why run?”



Roderick saw that Robin had no intention of leaving, and the gun in his hand
was always pointed at Rodney's head. Forrest had met Roderick and knew he
was a retired mercenary who had returned from overseas.

That was an operation to arrest the mastermind behind a major bombing
case, and they happened to encounter Roderick, who had just returned from
Bronia.

Roderick had casually assisted them in that one arrest operation.
“‘Roderick, put the gun down, | assure your safety!” Forrest said coldly.

Rodney immediately straightened up and snatched the assault rifle from
Roderick’s hands. Immediately, a foot kicked Roderick’s body, “You thugs, I'm
going to kill you right now!”

Forrest scolded, “Rodney, how dare you! Are you trying to stir up trouble? If
an uncontrollable situation occurs, can you bear the responsibility?”

“As a police officer, can you kill indiscriminately like a thug? Stand down!”

Rodney immediately took back the assault rifle, glared fiercely at Roderick,
and stepped aside.

Dianna walked up to Forrest, pointing at Robin, “Captain Romero, you've
worked hard.”

Forrest nodded politely. “It's our duty to maintain social order, there’s no
guestion of it being hard or not.”

Dianna laughed. “Yes, Captain Romero, after this incident, | will donate ten
million dollars to the city’s SWAT team as a fund for expanding your
equipment and police force.”

Forrest nodded. “Thank you, Ms. Barker, this matter is not my responsibility,
you should speak with the mayor.”

Dianna nodded with a smile, “Alright. Once this matter is handled, | will
arrange for finance to send it over to you.”

Robin gave a cold laugh and shook his head.



Dianna felt the contempt in Robin's eyes. “Robin, no matter what you think, at
this point, you’d better look out for yourself!” “I'll say it again, in this world, it's
always power that speaks!”

‘| hoped you could bear it, because the serious consequences brought by
your own willfulness and ignorance.”

Forrest saw Robin and the others still standing in place and immediately
scolded them all to squat down.

Robyn quickly crouched down, clutching her head, and urged Chelsea,
“Chelsea, crouch down quickly.”

“Robin, it’s all your fault, you troublemaker! Now we're all done for!”
Chapter 211
Seeing the situation, Drew hurriedly stepped forward and said,

“Captain Romero, I'm the lobby manager of this bar, things are not as they
seem, please hear us out.”

“Get down immediately, now is not the time for your explanations!” Forrest
sternly reprimanded.

Drew could only crouch down, holding his head.
Chelsea looked around, only Roderick and Robin were standing there.
She grabbed Robin's arm, “Robin, I'm with you!”

Robin looked at Chelsea, who seemed to be in a difficult situation at the
moment, and laughed as he ruffled her messy red hair. “Good! But, you
promised me that you must fix this messy hair for me tomorrow!”

Chelsea nodded, her eyes full of terrified tears, “Yes, | will definitely get my
hair fixed!”

Robyn shook her head, whispering, “Robin, | really don’t understand how
people like you think. Do you have to be on the brink of death before you'll
back down?”



Robin said indifferently, “In all my life, I've never known what it means to bow
down.”

Acold glint suddenly flashed in Forrest's eyes, “I'm warning you one more
time, if you refuse to kneel down, I'll shoot!” Chelsea shuddered in fright,
looking up at Robin’s stern face.

Despite her trembling legs, she still stood by his side; holding his arm.
Forrest pulled out his sidearm, switched off the safety, and pointed it
Chapter 273 Hennetta

at Robin: “This is my last warning!”

Dianna looked at Robin’s indifferent expression, scoffed, and turned
away.

She knew, in the next moment, this SWAT team leader, Forrest, would really
pull the trigger. Didn’t want to witness Robin being beaten to death.

“‘Robin!")A
“‘Robin!” A woman’s pleasant voice drifted in from outside the bar.

Forrest subconsciously glanced at the girl who ran in from the door like a gust
of wind.

“Henrietta! How did you get here?”
Henrietta had ignored him.
Rushed up to Robin in a flash, grabbing his neck in a tight embrace.

‘| just heard about your message at Dreamland Bar, Robin. Why didn’t. you let
me know when you arrived at Farmere?” “We had agreed, if you came to
Farmere, | would treat you to a meal.”

“If it weren't for the city hall's SWAT team guards mentioning this mission, |
wouldn’t have known you were here.” Everyone in the bar was stunned by the
actions of this beautiful girl.



Rodney shouted loudly, “The city’s special police are on duty! Who are you to
barge in like this? Get out immediately!”

Henrietta ignored him and continued to chat intimately wi hRobin,CRoBIn, |
eadytoldmiyidd on the way here, he'll be here soon!” The content is on Read
the latest

chapter there!

dad a mun at her
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and shouted, “Move away, or I'll arrest you too!”

Forrest interrupted, “Rodney, what nonsense are you talking about? She is
the mayor’s daughter!”

Rodney was instantly dumbfounded.
Muttering to myself, “Damn it, what a cursed day, one freak after another!”

“Henrietta, stop messing around, he’s a dangerous man, come over here
quickly,” Forrest called out anxiously.

Henrietta turned around and glared at Forrest, “You're talki gronsense! |

bin sayed mete Snota dangerous person at all'” The content is on Read the
latest chapter there!

Then, still smiling. he turned to Robin, “When did you arrive at Farmere’s,
Robin?” Robin hadn't expected Henrietta to show up at that time.

He didn’t want to involve so many innocent people, so he let go of Henrietta’'s
hand. “Henrietta, you leave here first, | don’t want you to get involved.”

“After dealing with the matters here, I'll come to find you, okay?”

Henrietta didn't let go of her hand: “Who cares about i Cee oi hot, ifan ong
dares alves le you today, |

Ont let them off!” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!
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Forrest unlocked the safety on his pistol and slowly approached Robin.

He worried that Robin, in his desperation, would take Henrietta hostage.
Henrietta noticed Forrest's actions, turned around and scolded angrily,
“Forrest, what are you trying to do?” “Robin was my lifesaver. if you want to

shoot him, you'll have to kill me first!”

Forrest stopped in his tracks, “Henrietta, I'm on official duty, can you stop
messing around?”

“Did you know, you were in great danger! Get back to my side immediately.”
“He just killed three people, he’s an extremely dangerous individual!”
Henrietta snorted, “What kind of damn official business! | already knew what
had happened here before | came.” At this point, she pointed to several

corpses inside the bar.

“These scumbags were all from Farmere. You should have arrested them a
long time ago, but instead, you let these bastards run wild.”

“Robin killed him, it was to rid us Farmers of tyranny!”

“But you pointed your guns at Robin. | don’t know if you were serving justice
or serving these beasts!” Of course, Forrest also knew well that what
Henrietta said was the
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truth.

Rufus thought these people were a bunch of animals.



According to Odrarian law, these people should have been brought to justice
long ago. However, this was beyond the capabilities of a mere SWAT team
leader like him.

He could only execute commands.
Despite the fact that he himself also detested Rufus and his people.
But was powerless.

Faced with such words from Henrietta, Forrest was momentarily at a loss for a
response.

Dianna saw Forrest struggling with Henrietta’s questioning and said.
displeasedly. “Ms. Nunez, as the mayor’s daughter, you should uphold the
mayor’s dignity!”

“Instead of leading the disruption of law enforcement!”
“What you did would cause a lot of trouble for your father!”

Henrietta flicked her eyelids, “What are you, and what gives you the right to
lecture me?”

“From childhood to adulthood, my dad had never spoken to me like this
before, ‘Get lost!”

Dianna blushed deeply.

Forrest had always been very fond of Henrietta, and was quite displeased with
Dianna’s tone.

He turned to Dianna, saying coldly, “Ms. Barker, please do not speak to
Henrietta like that. She is not wrong in what she said!”

Dianna paused slightly, saying coldly, “Captain Romero, you are currently
carrying out the mayor’s orders to arrest criminals. How can you allow
irrelevant people to interfere with your law enforcement?”

“Every year, our family would allocate a substantial amount of money to
support the construction of SWAT teams and law enforcement agencies, all in
the hope that you could uphold the dignity of the law!”



“Was this how you conducted official business? You were squandering
taxpayers’ money!”

“If so, we could have lodged a complaint with the Independent Commission
Against Corruption of the city government!” Forrest furrowed his brow, “I didn’t
say | wasn’t going to investigate the incident at Dreamland Bar.” “But at that
time, | hadn’t fully investigated the entire course of the event yet.

“Therefore, who the criminal was could not be determined!”

“At the time, in an unexpected turn of events, the mayor’s daughter was still
with the suspect.”

‘| had to ensure Ms. Nunez’s personal safety.”

“What if | had acted rashly and hurt Henrietta?”

“Could you bear the responsibility if you happened to hurt Henrietta?”
Dianna glared at Forrest in annoyance.

Looking up at Robin, who was tightly held by Henrietta, he felt very

Take He
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uncomfortable inside.

She just couldn’t understand how Robin could know the mayor’s daughter.
And, the lifesaver of Ms. Nunez?!

“‘Robin, is this the strength you spoke of?” Dianna sneered contemptuously.
Robin laughed and said, “You could say that, isn’t it the network resources
you mentioned before?” He removed Henrietta’s arm, “Go over to their side,
this matter has nothing to do with you.” Henrietta held onto Robin again, “No,

Robin, | want to be with you!”

Forrest sighed quietly, saying, “Henrietta, come over here quickly!”



“Even though he saved you, the fact is, he shot and killed someone. | have to
take him back and carry out the law enforcement procedures.”

“‘Don't worry, the city government would give everyone here a fair conclusion.”
Henrietta gave a cold laugh, “I certainly don’t believe in the nonsense you
people spout!” “Could this situation have occurred today if everything was as

fair as you said?” “Everyone that Jackal Gang knew were scum!”

“All the citizens of Farmere knew that they had been dealing drugs, forcing
decent women into drug addiction and prostitution, forcibly collecting
protection money from businesses, bullying the weak, and
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acting tyrannically for many years.”

‘| asked you, did you guys in uniforms enforce justice?”
Of course, Forrest knew what Henrietta had said.

However, as a SWAT team leader, he did not have the authority to question
these matters.

His face flushed, he stammered, “Ms. Nunez, this... this is not within my job
description, | am only responsible for carrying out orders.”

Henrietta sneered, “Execute orders?”

“‘Hmph! Forrest, | really look down on you. Ask yourself, what kind of orders
are you carrying out?”

Dianna frowned, saying coldly, “Ms. Nunez, don’t forget, your father was in
power during the Farmere government.” Henrietta gave Dianna a sidelong
glance, “I don’t need your reminder!”

Then, turning around and taking Robin’s hand, “Robin, let's go, come with

me.
“Wait a moment!” Dianna blocked Henrietta’s path.

Henrietta glared at Dianna in displeasure, “What gives you the right to stop
me? Get out of my way!”



Forrest stepped forward and said, “Henrietta, can you please st

makin fuse?whetter ce hisbro en the law or not, | have to take him back.” The
content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Henrietta nodded, “Alright then, my father will be here oFm| willask him esa
what rime has Robin actually committed?” The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!
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She pointed at the corpses on the ground, “These are all scum. All the citizens
of Farmere wanted to kill them.” “The

crimes they committed should have been sentenced to execution long ago!”
“‘But you ignored it.”

“‘Robin eliminated the evil for the people, killed these beasts, yet you arrested
them under the guise of law!” “Forrest, did you feel you deserved this
uniform?”

‘Hmph! | looked down on you!”
Forrest’s face turned red, “Henrietta, don’t say that, |... | must follow orders!”

At that moment, a middle-aged man quickly walked in, accompanied by two
bodyguards and a secretary. “Mr. Nunez.” Forrest immediately bowed
respectfully.

The person who came was none other than the Mayor of Farmere, Dennis.
Dennis glanced around at the grim scene in the bar, slightly furrowing
his brow.

Dianna also humbly smiled and said, “Hello Mayor, | am Dianna from the
Barker family.”

Dennis nodded, “Hello, Ms. Barker.”

Henrietta pulled Dennis over to Robin and said, “Dad, this.i the big brother



ni ital yokad Ut who saved me onthe plane.” The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!

Chapter 275
Chapter 275 It's Me Who Killed Them
Denis looked up at Robin, nodding slightly, “Mr. Bruce, hello!”

“A few days ago, | heard Henrietta mention you. Thank you for helping my
daughter on the plane.”

Robin gave a nonchalant smile, “Mr. Nunez, you're too kind. It was just a small
effort.”

Dennis patted his daughter’s arm, his eyes full of indulgence.

“Mr. Bruce, Henrietta’s mother passed away early, and | was often busy with
work, rarely accompanying her.”

“‘Over the years, | always felt that | had apologized to her too much.”

“Henrietta was straightforward, and it was rare for intellectual and honest
friends to make her happy.”

“Over the years, she had been very lonely. She hardly interacted with others
and seldom mentioned anything about her friends.” “But, after returning to the
country this time, they kept mentioning your in my ear.”

“It was clear how much she trusted and relied on you.”

“Henrietta had told me more than once, if you ever came to Farmere, | must
treat you with the utmost hospitality.”

“| received a call from Henrietta and hurried over...

At this point, Dennis realized that discussing such matters in the current
environment was somewhat inappropriate. Chapter 275 It's Me Who Killed
Them



He glanced around at the bloody scene in the bar, his eyebrows slightly
furrowed.

“Mr. Nunez!” Forrest stepped forward, saluting, “Three members of the Jackal
Gang were shot dead in the bar today...” Robin calmly said, “Mr. Nunez, |
killed them all.”

Forrest paused slightly, looking at Robin with a complex expression.

Henrietta hurriedly stepped forward to explain, “They all deserved to die! Dad,
these are bad people! Robin did this to rid the people of harm.”

Ahint of surprise flashed unnoticed in Dennis's eyes.

He hadn't expected that Robin would openly admit to killing Rufus and others
without any cover-up.

Dennis subconsciously nodded, not directly addressing the issue with Robin.

Yu Guang glanced at Dianna not far away and pointed at SWAT team leader
Forrest.

“‘Just now on the road, | had seen the information about these troublemakers.”

“The few Jackal Gang sub-leaders who were killed had been registered with
the Department of Justice a few years ago.”

“The Department of Justice had proposed the arrest of these. individuals, and
| was instructing the relevant departments to conduct a thorough
investigation!”

“‘Recently, | had revisited the investigation files they submitted.”
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“Over the years, they had been involved in drug trafficking, smuggling,
organizing prostitution, and forcibly disrupting the market.” “The city
government was recently working with the Department of Justice to prepare
for the disposition of these individuals.” “Unexpectedly, these people still
managed to cause a big mess.”

Dennis said so.



It was also meant to signal to Dianna that City Hall were already aware of all
the various crimes committed by Jackal Gang, advising them to not interfere
in this matter.

In this way, everyone was well in their own way.

“Captain Romero, first bring back the bodies of these three criminal suspects,
and all the members of the Jackal Gang in the bar, to the police station.”

“Wait for the City Hall’s Department of Justice to further investigate this
incident at Dreamland Bar before drawing conclusions!”

Forrest immediately ordered the SWAT team to remove the bodies of Rufus,
Julio, and Jerome from the bar, and prepared to take away all the disciples of
the Jackal Gang.

Dianna stepped forward to intervene, “Mr. Nunez, how could this matter be
handled like this...”

Dennis said indifferently, “Ms. Barker, this is a matter of the city government.
As the mayor, | have my own discretion in handling this.”

Dianna pointed at Robin and the others, “They shot and killed people, can we
just let it go?” Dennis frowned and said, “I handle city affairs, do | need you to
teach
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me?”

Dianna glanced at Henrietta and Robin, sneering, “Mr. Nunez, did you handle
this matter this way just because he is your daughter's friend?”

“Did you do this for personal gain under the guise of public duty?”

Dennis’s face grew even darker: “Who are you to tell me what to do? Get out
of my way!”

“Mr. Nunez, what has made you so angry?” A middle-aged man walked in
from outside the bar. “Dad!” Dianna quickly ran to the middle-aged man.

“‘Mr. Nunez actually ignored the shooting and killing of Robin from the Jackal
Gang, and intended to take away all the people from the Jackal Ganghood...”



The man who walked into the bar was none other than Fernando, the head of
the wealthy Barker Group, also known as the Farmere conglomerate.

Fernando patted Dianna’s shoulder and said with a smile, “Dianna, you have
to trust Mr. Nunez, he will definitely handle this matter fairly.”

Turning to glance at the bodies of Rufus and the others, he exclaimed in
shock, “Dennis, there’s been a murder here? You need to deal with this
quickly, who's the murderer?”

“] originally went to the city hall to invite you to my house as a guest, but your
secretary said you were here, so | came over.” “My two sons came back.”

“‘My eldest son had been promoted to deputy commander in the central army.”

“The second son is also doing well now, it is said that he will soon be able to
join the cabinet.”

“They happened to return today, and | wanted to invite Mr. Nunez over. But |
didn’t expect you to be handling this matter.” “Dennis, deal with the matter
quickly,”

“After dealing with it, we went back together. My two sons were still waiting for
you at home.”

Dennis detected the hidden meaning in Fernando’s words.

It was clearly using the status and identity of the two sons to exert
pressure.

Dennis had not yet weighed the proper way to handle this matter.

Fernando continued, “Isn’t this our SWAT team’s captain, Forrest? Hurry up
and arrest the culprit.” “After dealing with this matter, come to my house with
us to chat.”

Forrest looked up at the conflicted Mr. Nunez, his hand resting on the pistol at
his waist.

As soon as Dennis gave the order, he would immediately proceed to arrest
Robin and the others.



Henrietta quickly stepped in front of Robin, glaring at Feinanido angity “Who
ara yen wrlavahes you the right to demand my father to arrest Robin?” The
content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“The ones who were killed were all beasts from the Jackal Gang.”
“They were usually up to no good,
committing all a ee,

T, e whplecor Farin re knew about it. They should have been brought The
content is on Read

the latest chapter there!
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to justice long ago.”

“‘Robin killed them, it was for the good of the people!”

“The fact that you could say such a thing proves that you're not a good person
either!” Henrietta hadn’t finished speaking.

Behind Fernando, a middle-aged man with a fierce expression slapped her
delicate face. Dennis was instantly furious, “Bastard! Who the hell are you?”

Forrest also subconsciously drew his gun.
Fernando feigned surprise, asking, “Who is this little girl?”
Dianna stepped forward, “Dad, this is Mr. Nunez’s daughter, Henrietta.”

“Oh dear, it's the mayor's daughter. This is a big Aon F nangg ehabeni ead,
feigning regret. The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“‘Hans, what did you do?”

“‘How could you have hit the mayor’'s daughter? Come over immediately and
apologize to the mayor and his daughter!”



Chapter 276
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“Yes, Mr. Barker!” said the middle-aged man named Hans Flores, bowing.

He then straightened up and turned to Dennis, giving a perfunctory bow, his
eyes full of contempt.

“‘Uh, Mr. Nunez, | didn’t know she was your daughter, hahaha...”

“‘Don't be angry, it was just a misunderstanding, just a misunderstanding,
hahaha...”

“Just now, | was worried that she would be kidnapped by the murderer and
held hostage, so | thought about bringing her back.” Unexpectedly, |
accidentally bumped into her.

“‘Uh, 'm sorry, Ms. Nunez, Mr. Nunez, I'll definitely be careful next time.
Hehehe...”

Fernando also echoed with a smile, “Ms. Nunez, I'm really sorry!”

“‘Mr. Nunez, my steward, he likes to stand up for what's right. He was just
trying to protect your daughter, that's why he acted like that.”

“Despite the misunderstanding, it was for Ms. Nunez’'s own good.”

“This person, sometimes he was so arrogant, thinking he could handle big
things. In reality, he was far from capable!” “Mr. Nunez, Ms. Nunez, | assure
you, | will punish him severely when | get back!”

“Oh, | forgot to introduce, Mr. Nunez.” Fernando said with a smile.
Chapter 276 Robin, You're My ide

“My butler Hans, his cousin was the assistant butler of the Rogelio family, Levi
Briggs.”

“‘Because of Hans'’s chivalrous character, Ms. Sarah had even praised him.”



The originally angry expression in Dennis's eyes instantly turned into one of
horror.

He hadn't expected that the butler by Fernando’s side was actually a relative
of the Rogelio family. The reason why Fernando had Hans come out.

Just wanted to let him know.

If he had dealt with Jackal Gang, he would have been against the Barker
family.

The Barker family, whether in the military and politics, or on the
streets.

Regardless of any aspect of strength, it could have crushed him into pieces in
minutes!

Hans hit Henrietta as a stern warning to Dennis.
The problem at hand was already very clear.

Without dealing with Robin, he absolutely couldn’t have gotten. through
today’s hurdle.

The Fernando family, over the years, had exploited Jackal Gang’s drug
trafficking and arms smuggling, bullied the market, committed all sorts. of evil
deeds, and amassed a huge fortune.

With these canital bribes he cant hie tun cane to the unner echelons of

the military and political circles respectively.

Despite his desire to eradicate the cancerous Jackal Gang since he took over
the position of the mayor of Farmere. However, he hesitated to take action.

It was out of concern that it would anger more high-ranking officials*
interests.
Not only did he fail to accomplish anything, but he also ended up ruining

himself beyond repair. Originally, | planned to use this incident today to quietly
eliminate the Jackal Gang.



However, Fernando reacted so quickly.
The problem at hand, on how to deal with it, truly gave him a headache.
Just as Dennis was still hesitating.

Robin looked at the tears of grievance in Henrietta’s eyes, took out a wet wipe
and gently wiped them away, “Henrietta, does it hurt?”

“It hurts, Robin,” Henrietta cried even harder.

“Then I'll hit you back!” Robin said, raising his hand and slapping Hans'
arrogant, chubby face as soon as he finished speaking. With a crisp “pop!”

Hans’s robust body flew backwards like a cannonball.

Heavily hit on the several bodyguards brought by Fernando.
Several robust bodyguards, who hadn’t yet grasped what was
Chapter 276. Robin You're My H

happening, were all knocked to the ground.

This scene shocked everyone in the bar.

Robin knew that Hans was the cousin of the deputy butler of Underground
Queen of Farmere Sarah. He actually dared to make a move?

That ruthless Underground Queen of Farmere, who killed without. batting an
eye, had an extremely protective habit. Every member of the Rogelio family,
even those who had the slightest connection with her.

If you were treated unfairly, seek her help.

She would always have her subordinates handle things for her.

Robin's behavior was clearly a provocation to the dignity of the entire Rogelio
family.

It was even a blatant slap in the face to that so-called Underground Queen of
Farmers, Sarah.



At that moment, a sense of satisfaction sparkled in Dennis's eyes.
It was more of a slight worry.

He furrowed his brow, contemplating how to deal with such a difficult problem
at hand.

Clearly, the incident today was completely blown out of proportion by Robin's
slap.

SWAT team leader Forrest, looked at Robin in astonishment.
Ahint of admiration was added to the cold gaze.
Despite not being familiar with Robin

However, what Robin did today was actually what he had always. wanted to
do.

Jackal Gang couldn’t stand those bastards who, under the protection of the
Barker family, acted recklessly and were full of evil deeds.

Simply due to the limitations of his own status, he could not possibly achieve
these. Today, Robin capriciously killed Rufus and others.

He slapped Hans, Fernando’s butler, in the face again in front of Fernando.
This had thoroughly angered the Barker family.

Forrest was deeply worried for Robin.

Not only was Robin facing the Barker Group at the moment.

It even touched upon the Rogelio family.

That Underground Queen of Farmere, Sarah, even the President had to give
her some respect.

Robin, however, had hit her assistant butler’s cousin.
The situation had reached a point where it was beyond redemption.

Forrest looked at Robin again, a hint of regret flashing in his eyes.



He believed that the Barker family would never let it go easily.

Hans wouldn't have let Robin off easily either.

It was highly likely that even the influence of the Rogelio family would.
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get involved.

In that case, no one could save Robin.

Even Henrietta had asked her father Dennis to intervene.

The capabilities of Mr. Nunez were far from sufficient.

Not far away, Roderick was expressionless.

He had already prepared to go all in and start a killing spree with
Robin.

Robin got into such a big mess because of his sister's matter.

As long as the Barker family dared to touch Robin, Roderick would
unhesitatingly pick up the blade of revenge. What Rogelio family, what the

Barker family, once the fight started, it was to the death! After a brief moment
of shock, Dianna scoffed, “Robin, | really can’t believe you!”

“Did you even have a brain?”

“You offended our the Barker family. Perhaps, considering that acai me sev.
yarsagon Cul

pbrdda e my father to spare your life.” The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!

“But, you actually hit Hans, that’s utterly arrogant!”

‘Hans’s cousin, however, was the Rogelio family’s assistant butler, Mr.
Briggs!”



“‘Robin, you're finished! Even if my father and | wanted to spare you, it would
be impossible.” Chapter 276 Robin, You're My idoli

At that moment. Hans got up from the ground and rushed to Robin, “Kid, you
dare to....

A brilliant smile spread across Robin's face, “It Sep O ears

t enoygtntdirfak you realize that you're nothing but trash!” The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

Immediately following, under the astonished gazes of Diannaenay everyo alse
Robindnde again slappe the other side of Hans'’s face. The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

Hans was thrown out again.

Henrietta laughed through her tears, “Robin, well done, | admire you so
much!”

Chapter 277

Chapter 277 | Can’t Do As You Said

Henrietta’s cheer, in the deathly silent bar, was extremely grating.
Everyone held their breath, watching the scene before them in utter shock.
Robin slapped Hans away again.

This was completely a brutal blow to the reputation of the Rogelio family.
At that moment, Dennis didn’t know what to say.

The current situation was no longer under his control.

But in Forrest's eyes, there was an added touch of surprise.

At that moment, his feelings towards Robin's actions had gone beyond mere
admiration.



But as Henrietta said, it was a form of worship.
Aman could disregard the pleasure of power and personal grudges.

Under the powerful coercion, one could still capriciously express their inner
likes and dislikes. What a wonderfully carefree life this was.

Faced with Robin’s reckless brutality, Dianna laughed in extreme
anger.

“‘Hehe, Robin, how can | even begin to praise you! Are you really determined
to be this reckless?” Chapter 277 Cant Go As You Said

Robin gave a cold laugh, “Courting death? | don'’t feel that way at all!”

‘| actually felt that the one who was constantly courting disaster was him. it
was you and your the Barker family!” “A bunch of insignificant ants, daring to
be arrogant! Truly laughable!”

Fernando had already snapped out of his shock at this moment.

In his experience, there had never been a person who dared to challenge his
dignity in such a way. Since taking over the Barker family’s property.

Whether in Farmere, in Odrar, or even in the Southeast Estya region.
How many people dared to be so arrogant in front of the Barker family!
However, this Robin, not only ignored him in front of so many people.

What's worse, even though they knew Hans was a relative of the Rogelio
family, they still dared to hit him twice. This was not just a blatant slap in the
face, it was a complete provocation to the Barker family. They completely
disregarded the Rogelio family!

“‘Boy, you are too arrogant!” Fernando sternly rebuked.

“Mr. Nunez, this lunatic is utterly lawless, | ordered your SWAT team to take
him down!”

Dennis suddenly jolted.



After calming his emotions slightly, he said, “Mr. Barker, | have no authority to
order our police to kill innocents indiscriminately. This matter is not yet settled,
how can | take lives recklessly?”

Quapte 2771 Cant din As You faid

Fernando was slightly taken aback.

He hadn't expected that Dennis wouldn't give him any face at all.

“Dennis, are you saying that you'd rather indulge this murderer’s reckless
behavior than side with us?”

Dennis struggled for a while, sighed, and said, “Mr. Barker, as the mayor of
Farmere, | have my own discretion in carrying out official duties, which has
nothing to do with the Barker family”

‘| didn’t mean to provoke you, to be blunt, | simply didn’t have the ability to
challenge the authority of the Barker family.”

“But, | was a civil servant.”

“The orders | carried out were not those of your family, but those of the
Odrarian government.”

“The laws of Odrar strictly prohibited public officials from abusing their power
to harm the innocent while performing their duties.” “I'm truly sorry, | couldn’t
do as you said.”

Fernando trembled with rage, “You! Dennis, you will pay for what you did
today!”

Dennis sighed, “I’'m sorry, Mr. Barker, this is all | can do.”

“Good! Good! Good! You will regret this!” Fernando pointed at Dennis angrily,
jabbing his finger towards him.

Then he turned to Forrest, “Captain Romero, as a law enforcement officer,
shouldn’t you have ordered your officers to Kill this thug in such a situation?”

“Shoot him quickly, he is an extremely dangerous individual!” Chapter 2771
Can't Do As You Said



Forrest ignored him, coldly saying, “Mr. Barker, I'm sorry, but you have no
authority to command me. | only follow the orders of the mayor.”

Fernando hadn't expected that Forrest would respond in such a way.
This made him feel extremely embarrassed.
“Forrest, if you Kill this thug now,” Fernando said coldly.

“| assured you that after this event, you could join the Presidential Guard and
even serve as the team leader.”

Forrest laughed. “I'm sorry, Mr. Barker, | haven't dared to aspire to such a
high position yet.”

“| considered myself honored to have served as the SWAT team leader for the
Farmere government.”

“| would never misuse the gun in my hands to slaughter the innocent.”
Fernando laughed wildly, “Good, good, good!”
“Since Mr. Nunez was unwilling to kill this thug.”

“So, if this matter involves the Barker family, | will have to resolve it according
to the rules of the underworld. Please, step aside!” Dennis furrowed his brow,
he didn’t know what to do now to avoid a senseless slaughter..

Although no words were spoken, it was tacitly agreed that Fernando would
resolve it in this way.

Forrest had wanted to stop, but saw that Dennis, with his eyes lowered, gave
him no hint.

Chapter 277 | Can’t Do As You Said

In his view, if the Barker family were to utilize the power of the underworld,
Robin would be even more unable to defend himself. However, up until now,
not a trace of panic had been seen on Robin's face.

For a moment, he couldn’t figure out what kind of background and history
Robin actually had.



Fernando looked at Hans.

Hans nodded, pointing shakily at Robin, “Kid, | hope you can withstand the
wrath of the Barker family and the Rogelio family.” Robin chuckled lightly.
“Alright, | hope you can bring out something decent to deal with me, so | can
think highly of you.”

“‘Hans, send a message to have all of our home guards report in! If possible...”
Hans understood his meaning: “I got it, Mr. Barker, | will contact my
cousin.

Directly picked up the phone and dialed the Rogelio family’s assistant butler,
Levi. “Who was it?”

“Cousin, it's Hans, | was at Dreamland Bar.”
“There was a brat who was extremely

arrogant. He not oy me, but also b asteq that ven! the entire Rogelio family
came, he wouldn't The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

care.”

After a burst of wild laughter on the phone, the call ended.

Hans glanced sideways at Robin, saying coldly, “Kid, you just wait. If |
Chapter 2771 Can't Do As You Said

don’t tear you apart today, you won’t know what you've gotten yourself” into!”
It was only then that Henrietta realized the seriousness of the situation.

She clung to Robin’s arm, trembling, “Robin, you, you better leave now, if they
come today...”

Robin patted Henrietta’s head and said, “Go to ULE sideQ Ubh't wannydulto
get involved.” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

you “No, | won't go, | must stay with you!”



Upon hearing this, Dennis wanted to say something, but the words just
wouldn't come out.
At that moment, his eyes were filled with nothing but despair.

He knew that the events of today were beyond control and could no longer be
redeemed.

Leveraging the connections of the Rogelio family and the Barker family in the
Odrarian government. Even his position as the mayor of Farmere was hard to
maintain.

At this point in the situation, everyone believed that Robin was ast good as
dead!

Dianna even laughed so hard that she was bending over backwards.

“Robin, | really didn’t know what kind of confidence you had that could make
you do such crazy things.”

“Originally, | gave you the simplest

way to handle the Od i to trae nar, b you were unwilling.” The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

“You had to make such a big fuss about it, what do you expect me to say?”

“It was beyond redemption!”

Chapter 278

Chapter 278 That’'s My Line

Robin didn’t pay attention to Dianna’s sarcasm.
However, Dianna remained relentless.

“Robin, you've provoked the Rogelio family. Don’t you realize what you're
going to face?”



“If you could let go of the obsession in your heart and sincerely apologize to
Hans and my father on your knees.”

‘| would consider the fact that you saved me seven years ago, and ask my
father and Hans to go easy on your punishment.” “At least. it could save your
life.”

Robin shook his head, casting a contemptuous glance at the Barker family
father and daughter.

“‘Hehe, you persuaded me over and over again.”

‘Im afraid it wasn’t to save me, but for that damn face of the Barker
family!”

‘| had already forgotten about the thing that happened seven years ago.”

“If | had known then that it would turn out like this today, | should. have let you
become the plaything of those thugs.” “You might have known how
unforgivable your family and Jackal Gang could be!”

“‘How filthy you were beneath your splendid appearance!”
hapter 278 That's My Line
“Kid, you’re too presumptuous!” Fernando yelled furiously, pointing at Robin.

‘| never dealt you a fatal blow, all because of your slight connection with
Dianna!”

“‘Dianna repeatedly advised you for your own good. Yet, you didn’t appreciate
her kindness!”

“Today, | would let you know what it means to be untouchable!”
‘Damn!” Robin flicked his eyelid, exchanging a glance with Roderick.

“Old man, that line should have been mine, how could you steal my thunder?
You have no manners at all!”

“If you dare to talk nonsense again, I'll spank your big butt!”



Roderick covered his face, “Oh...no! It’'s over!”

Drew’s legs gave out, nearly causing him to fall to the ground, “Is it really
hopeless for Robin...”

“No,” Roderick shook his head, “It’s the Barker family that's finished!”
“Huh?” Drew didn’t understand what Roderick meant, “Finished?”

Fernando's cheeks turned purple with rage as he pointed at Robin and roared,
“You... you...”

Robin waved his hand, “Old man, watch your words, or I'll beat your

old ass!”

Fernando subconsciously covered his butt.

‘Hahaha...” Henrietta couldn’t help but laugh, immediately stopping herself.
Chapter 228 That's My Line

Forrest coughed violently a few times, to mask his urge to laugh.

Dianna’s beautiful eyes flared in anger, “Robin, you’re out of line! You will
regret this!”

“‘Really?” Robin smirked playfully, “I'd really like to see what a person looks
like when they're filled with extreme regret. “Uh...” He glanced at the time on
his wristwatch, then looked up at the Barkers, “It should be soon.

“Kid, you’re going to die ugly!” Fernando pointed at Robin and roared

in rage.

“‘My bodyguards and the people from the Rogelio family will be here soon, you
better start thinking about how you want to die!” Chelsea looked at Fernando’s
ferocious face, nervously saying, “Robin, it seems things have gotten out of

hand, let’s run!” Robin said with a laugh. “Run? Why would | run?”

Robyn, standing nearby, snorted coldly, “If you don’t run, all you can do is wait
here to die.”



Robin pursed his lips, “That's your imagination.”

Robyn scornfully said, “Being stubborn in this situation is pointless. no matter
how good you are at fighting, you can’t fight the whole world.”

“The summer insect cannot speak of ice!” Robin was too lazy to explain to
her.

“‘Rumble rumble...” The roar of a motorcycle grew closer and closer, until it
abruptly stopped in front of Dreamland Bar. Chapter 278 That's My Line

Immediately after, a rush of hurried footsteps came from outside the door,
growing louder as they approached.

A burly, tall, dark-faced middle-aged man, flanked by dozens of fierce
bodyguards, stormed into Dreamland Bar with great momentum.

The man with the dark face walked up to Hans, shouting loudly, “Hans, you
useless thing!”

“Tell me, which blind fool dared to challenge the dignity y of the Rogelio
family? Didn’t this bastard know that you are my cousin?”

Hans pointed at Robin, gritting his teeth and said, “Cousin, it's that kid!”

“He not only shot and killed the leaders of the Jackal Gang, Rufus, Julio, and
Jerome, but he also hit me.”

“He even spoke wildly, claiming that even if the Barker family and the Rogelio
family were tied together, he would not be afraid!” The person who came was
Levi, the deputy butler of the Rogelio family.

Everyone held their breath, looking at this terrifying figure.

Levi was the deputy butler of the Rogelio family and also the captain of their
family’s security team.

In the early years, he was involved in the world of assassins in Southeast
Estya.

Before joining the Rogelio family, Levi was once the top master in the
assassin world of Southeast Estya.



The orders he took were always fulfilled without fail.
48.331
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The commission for taking orders once became the highest amount of 30
million US dollars in the Southeast Estya arca! Three years ago. | started
serving under the Rogelio family, becoming the captain of the family’s guard
team.

This was a devil who could kill without batting an eye!

He personally came here for Hans and the Barker family.

Everyone in the bar knew, Robin was truly done for!

Dianna snorted. “Robin, you'll soon find out what kind of consequences your
arrogance will bring you!”

Robin laughed without a word.

He watched with great interest as Levi and a group of guards from the Rogelio
family approached him step by step. Levi passed by Fernando, nodding his
head. “Mr. Barker, hello.”

Fernando also nodded excitedly, his eyes teasingly looking at Robin.

He knew. this arrogant kid was doomed.

Levi didn’t say much, he walked straight up to Robin.

Henrietta, in panic, grabbed Robin's arm, trembling with fear.

Levi glanced at Robin and said, “Where did this madman ¢ mg fram, daring
tabs 30 diardepecttuil Speak up; dd you want to die yourself, or should | cut
you down!” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Robin subconsciously waved his hand in front of his face, “It stinks! You pig,
didn’t you brush your teeth?” Levi was taken aback, what kind of talk was
this?

66.13%



Chapter 278 That's My Line
He then exploded in anger, “Kid,
you're still so arrogant sec hl

you're gn thebrnk OK beat Fine, fie tine, it's true that ignorance is bliss!” The
content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“Kneel down and beg for merey now, cripple yourself, ae prjght spare!

y clifeothanise Pwill tear you apart right here, today!” The content is on Read
the latest chapter there!

“‘Really?” Robin moved his neck, with a smile that wasn'’t quite a smile, he
said.

“Who gave you the audacity to behave so recklessly in front of me?!”
“Is it Sarah?”
“Was this old woman tired of living?”

As soon as the words fell, a palm struck Levi’s big face, which was both black
and fat.

Levi flew out like a heavy bomb!
The robust and hefty body heavily slammed into the bodies of a dozen
bodyguards from the Rogelio family. “Holy shit! This guy is freaking

awesome!” A wave of exclamation suddenly erupted in the bar. “The under—
butler of the Rogelio family, he dared to hit him?”

“This clearly showed a disregard for the Rogelio family!”
“Did he seem to mention that old woman, Sarah?”
“Didn't this kid know who Sarah was?”

“If that terrifying Underground Queen of Farmere knew he called her an old
woman, she would definitely chop him up!”



Chapter 279
Chapter 279 Dial Sarah’s Number

Forrest, who had been standing and watching from a distance, had his eyes
light up.

Ashamed, | truly was not as good as him!

Dared to take action even when faced with a truly tough character like.
Levi.

It seemed that it was really hard to say who won or lost in today’s play!
Dennis also discerned some tricks.

He looked at Robin under the bar lights again.

Under such circumstances, there was not a trace of panic or fear on that calm
and composed face. “Hisss!” Dennis gasped in surprise.

As the saying goes, “Even if Mount Tai collapses before one’s eyes, one’s
expression does not change; even if a deer arises to the left, one’s gaze does
not flicker.”

Such a mentality was certainly not something that an ordinary person could
possess.

It was impossible that Robin was so ignorant that he didn’t even know about
the Rogelio family.

Knowing this, he still dared to strike Levi with a palm without any hesitation.
That was where Levi's face was hit.
This was slapping the Rogelio family in the face!

The event had developed to this point, it was enough to guess how powerful
this person’s background was! The heart of Dennis, which was once filled with
despair, was once again ignited with hope.

He looked at his daughter Henrietta with a piercing gaze.



He truly felt grateful that Henrietta had an extraordinary relationship with
Robin.

If Robin really was a mysterious, hidden tycoon.
He wouldn't have ruined his future because of this.
Perhaps it could have been a great opportunity!

At that moment, Levi, who had been sent flying by a palm strike, was helped
to his feet by two bodyguards. He had never even dreamed that he would be
slapped by a young kid.

And it was in front of so many people!

This was a disgrace he had never experienced in his decades-long career as
a killer!

Those who had once dared to provoke him had long since become ghosts
under his blade.

However, this penniless young man dared to speak wildly and even slapped
him squarely!

“Kid, you... go to hell!”
Levi desperately adjusted his condition, pulled out a pistol, and was
about to shoot Robin.

However, in the next second, this pistol magically turned into a pile of messy
parts scattered on the ground. Robin stood in front of Levi like a phantom, with
a smirk that wasn’t. quite a smile, “Pointing a gun at me, do you want to die?”
Before Levi could react, his hair had already been grabbed by Robin, who
harshly slammed him against the hard wall of the bar. “With a ‘bang"!”

Within the silent bar, a heart-stopping thud echoed.
Levi's face was covered in blood.

The few bodyguards who came with him immediately assumed a posture
ready to fight with Robin.



Levi was panting heavily, “Kid, you..

“Bam!”

Levi's face hit the wall again.

Once, twice, thrice...

Levi dared not speak anymore, his eyes filled with terror.
He had clearly felt that he had met his match today!
Hans could hardly believe his own eyes.

Not only did Robin beat him up, but he even dared to thrash Levi, the deputy
butler of the Rogelio family. This kid was a lunatic!

Chapter 275 Dhal Sarah’s Number
After several strikes, Robin threw Levi down.

Pointing at the thugs who were rushing over, he scolded, “Call that bastard
Sarah!”

A few bodyguards were startled.
Had this kid in front of me gone mad?
They dared to directly call them the Underground Queen of Farmere.

Within their understanding, they had never heard of anyone daring to be so
reckless.

It was merely Robin’s aura
in mid-air instantly.
that caused their raised machetes to freeze

A bodyguard had already realized the seriousness of the situation at hand.



Immediately took out the phone and dialed the number of the head butler,
Nicolas Hansen: “Butler, there’s been an incident, Captain Levi has been
hit...”

Before the sentence was finished. Robin snatched the phone, “This is Robin,
tell Sarah to get over here right now!”

“If the Rogelio family still wanted to live, they had to get to Dreamland Bar
within five minutes! Otherwise, they could just disappear!”

Having said that, he threw his phone on the ground.

The vast bar was so quiet that it was suffocating.

Almost every person's nervous heartbeat could be heard.

Everyone looked at Robin as if he were an alien.

The words | just heard were an illusion, right?

He dared to speak to the steward of the Rogelio family in such a tone?
Had Sarah roll over here within five minutes.

Otherwise, the Rogelio family would be wiped out?!

Even President Potrya probably wouldn't have dared to say such a thing
lightly!

Such a big tone, are you crazy, or are you crazy?!

After a brief silence, Fernando burst into laughter, “Such a fearless greenhorn!
Hahaha...” Robin slowly turned around: “Old beast, what are you laughing at?
I'll smack your old butt!” With a crisp “pop!”

Robin slapped Fernando’s plump buttock.
‘Damn!” Forrest couldn't help but laugh out loud.
Robin’s series of critical hits were too awesome.

Moreover, they really did spank old Fernando’s butt.



What an eye-opener!

Everyone on the scene could no longer use the word “shocked” to describe
what they saw and heard today.

This had already overturned all surreal imagination!

Robin actually dared to take on the Barker family and the Rogelio family all by
himself!

57.994
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Fernando spun around in place a few times, nearly falling to the ground.
Two guards immediately restrained him.

Today, Robin not only ruined his Jackal Gang’s meeting, but also made him
lose face in public.

“You... alright, alright, kid, you’re dead!” Fernando pointed at Robin, trembling
with rage all over his body.

Robin pulled out a wet wipe and wiped his hands, “T. igs the NiMitime vue
gursedirte t ay, old man. Are you

going to die or not? Kneel down!” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

No one had seen Robin make a move.

Fernando unexpectedly fell to his knees with a thud, staring in om astoni
attheySdng man in fiont\of him who had a mysterious smile on his face. The
content is on Read the latest chapter there!

At that moment, Robin had an extra pistol in his hand, which was pressed
against Fernando’s head. “Kid, you...you let me go!” Fernando said, his face
pale with fear.

Robin toyed with the gun, “Mr. Barker, guess how big a! lagdyijiole (would be
imydut Gead if | pulled the trigger?” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!



Fernando fiercely said, “If you dare to kill me, you will surely die here!”
Dianna quickly stepped forward, “Robin, let go of my father!”

“Let him go?” Robin pursed his lips, “You heard it too, he wants to kill me.
Haha, better kill him first!” 72.001

Chapter 270 Dist Sarah’s Number

“‘Robin, you couldn't...”

Before Dianna could finish speaking, Robin pulled the trigger with at smile.
“Click!”

Dianna screamed and closed her eyes.

Fernando was scared out of his wits, he urinated all over the floor.

Robin laughed, “Oh, | forgot to tell you, there were no bullets.”

“Clatter...” The bullets in his hand scattered in front of Fernando.
Fernando was soaked to the skin.

Just a moment ago, he truly thought he was going to be killed by the arrogant
young man in front of him. Having slightly regained consciousness, wanted to
stand up.

However, he just couldn’t stand up.

Fernando roared in fury, “Kill him for me!”

Over a dozen of the Barker family’s house guards charged at Robin together.
“Get out of my way!” came a harsh command.

Nicolas, the steward of the Rogelio family, quickly pushed through the crowd
and ran in from outside.

Chapter 280



Chapter 280 Astonishment

Following closely behind Nicolas was a dignified and elegant woman,
accompanied by thirty black—clad bodyguards. Nicolas quickly ran to the front
of Robin.

The thoughtful person in the bar checked the time.

Nicolas and others arrived at Dreamland Batr, it only took them three minutes
and forty-nine seconds.

It was clear how nervous the Rogelio family was about Robin’s words!
Everyone looked again at Robin under the shadow of the lamp.
There was no longer that look of staring at a fool.

Some were just shocked, curious, and filled with all sorts of bizarre
speculations.

Everyone understood that anyone who could command the obedience of the
Rogelio family would definitely be able to stand against the Barker family!

No wonder Robin held the reins from the very beginning of this event,
controlling everything.

Sarah quickly ran up to Robin, bowed and said, “Sir, I'm sorry, | let Nicolas
clear the field first. Afterwards, the Rogelio family will definitely give you an
explanation!”

Robin waved his hand, Sarah said coldly, “Nicolas, clear the area!” “
Master!” Nicolas pointed to the dozens of men in black Chapter 280
Astonistarent. following closely behind him, “Action”

Yes,

“The Rogelio family was handling matters, unrelated individuals were asked to
leave immediately.” Dozens of house guards from the Rogelio family quickly
drove the idle people out of the bar.

The guards in black formed a human wall, enclosing all those related to the
incident in the middle.

Robin patted Henrietta, “Go to your father’s side.”



Seeing the situation, Henrietta didn’t dare to say much more and reluctantly
left to go to Dennis’s side. Dennis pulled his daughter to his side, and the
heart that had been. hanging finally settled down. Henrietta asked nervously
in a low voice, “Dad, will Robin be in danger?”

Dennis said with a smile. “He’s fine now, Henrietta.”

Forrest was completely stunned at this moment.

He never would have thought!

Underground Queen of Farmere, the Rogelio family, the unparalleled
aristocracy in Odrar.

Even had to bow down to Robin.

What kind of character was this, after all?

And, so young too!

What kind of resources did the Barker family have to dare to provoke
such a big shot?

“Sir, it’s all due to my lack of strict discipline! | will certainly show you. a
satisfactory result!”

After clearing the field, Sarah immediately turned to Robin and bowed at a
ninety—degree angle, saying. This scene, blew everyone’s mind!

The high and mighty Underground Queen of Farmere unprecedentedly bowed
and apologized to a young man!

Robyn in the distance, seeing this scene through the gaps in the crowd,
immediately opened her mouth in shock, “Is this, is this real?”

| had thought that Robin had such great confidence.

It was because he had calculated that this woman would come over to
personally handle this matter for him! However, the situation before her was
not as she had guessed.

Sarah, her supervisor Nicolas, and all the members of the Rogelio family.



Everyone in front of Robin was bowing at 90 degrees to apologize.
That humble posture.

No matter how you looked at it, she didn’'t seem to have the demeanor of an
older woman who would be keeping Robin. But Robin was like a servant.

Did | wrongly accuse him?

Robyn was extremely confused for a moment, unable to make sense of
Chapter 280 Astonishment

the relationship at all.

Because, the reality in front of me was too bizarre, too contrary to normal
logic!

Dianna also spaced out for quite a while.
The situation before her had already exceeded her range of understanding.
She didn’t think much either, and quickly walked towards Sarah.

However, he was stopped two meters away by two black—clad bodyguards
from the Rogelio family.

Dianna had to stop, bowing from a distance to Sarah, “Lady Sarah, hello, | am
Dianna from the Barker family...” “Who's making that racket? Did | give you
permission to speak? Get lost!” Sarah said coldly.

Two men in black immediately pushed Dianna away: “Step back immediately!”
Dianna was scared and trembling all over.
Her face was flushed red, and she wanted to continue speaking.

However, when she saw the look in her father Fernando's eyes, she
immediately shut her mouth.

She had intended to pull up Fernando, who was still kneeling on the ground,
but she just couldn’t lift him up. She glared angrily at the Barker family’s
bodyguards, “Hurry up and carry the master!”



At that time, the two bodyguards

dated of fear french for

they still couldn't fit the obese F’equanto dom the grand
Seeing her father’s appearance at that anent Sanna Migzot
Recalled Robin’s previous austinde

At that moment, her mind was in told clans

Looking up at Robin, who stood like a king was the shouts of the lamp, a wave
of dizziness washed over me Robin slowly turned around, pointing at the mil
terriked Leas and Hans. “Is he your deputy butler)”

“Yes, sir!” Sarah respectfully said

Robin said indifferently. “Your depiny bushes Lassi jua uld me to kneel down
and disable my own limbs, perhaps he maht spare my life, Sarah, what do you
think?”

Upon hearing this, a surge of towering rage instantly flashed in Sarah’s

eyes

This rage was enough to burn the entire har to the ground, “Levi, get over
here!” Levi didn’t know what was going on with the situation in front of him.

“Master, | my cousin Llans was beaten by him, and moreover, he arrogantly
said that he doesn’t care about the Rogelio family...

SO... Sarah slapped Levi across the face.
“The gentleman was right! The Rogelio family was nothing in front of him!”

“You insignificant ant, dare to utter such rebellious words in front of the
gentleman!” “Levi, you have to die!”

Sarah had just finished speaking.

Nicolas didn’t even give Levi time to explain, he pulled out a gun and shot Levi
right between the eyebrows. Until his death, Levi never understood why Sarah



killed a young man without asking for any reason. Everyone in the bar was
shocked by this scene.

Hans was even more frightened, his legs went weak, and he fell to his knees
in front of Sarali with a thud. Sarah looked at him with a gloomy face. “Are you
Hans?”

Hans knelt on the ground, trembling as he said, “Madam, | am Hans.”

Sarah snorted, “You're causing trouble under the name of the Rogelio family,
how should | punish you?”

Hans was cowie on the ground,

‘Lady Sarah, |, | a Once t

jue feyatiys! Gn his today on r. Barker's orders...” The content is
on Read the latest chapter there!

Before he could finish his sentence, Fernando also pleaded, “Miss Sarah,
please save me. All of this is because of this kid...” “Did | allow you to speak?”
Sarah scolded coldly.

Two men in black immediately stood in front of Fernando.
Fernando furrowed his brow, his cheeks twitching a few times.
Later, she signaled Dianna to call her brother.

Chapter 290 Astonishinin

He knew that under today’s circumstances, if h diap't detchis\son, ° 5
wasinshe Pita ary, step forward, gs probably wouldn't end well. The content is
on Read the latest chapter there!

Sarah turned to Hans again. “Nicolas, tear him apart,”
“Daring to act recklessly in the name

of the inal ease ken ensels the ge lerag, esiny llet is not



eolith to quell my anger. Chop him up!” The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!

In an instant, four men brandished their daggers and fiercely hacked at
Hans.

In less than five minutes, Hans had been chopped into many pieces.
This horrific scene terrified everyone in the bar.

This was the terrifying Underground Queen of Farmere!

Hans had already been chopped into mincemeat, and Fernando, who was
close at hand, was trembling all over in fright. Watching this scene, it was as
terrifying as if my own limbs were being hacked to pieces.

Sarah turned to Robin, respectfully asking, “Sir, how should the Barker family
be dealt with?”

As the words fell, a sound of military combat boots striking the ground in
unison came from outside the door.

Twenty heavily armed professional soldiers, guns in hand, marched into the
bar.

Fernando sneered at Robin, “Kid, even if you brought the Rogelio family here
today, | wouldn'’t fear you! You're as good as dead!”

Chapter 280 Astonishment Aman with the rank of colonel quickly pushed
through the crowd and ran up to Fernando, “Dad, what on earth is going on?”

Fernando pointed at Robin, “He’s the one who beat me up like this, kill him!”

The Lethal Love Hunter #Chapter 281 - Read The Lethal
Love Hunter Chapter 281

Chapter 281

Chapter 281 Robin Did It



The military officer with the rank of colonel was none other than Fernando’s
eldest son, Darryl Barker. Served in the Farmere Garrison Command, holding
the position of deputy commander-—in-chief. Dianna was feeling wronged at
that moment, with no one to share her grievances.

Seeing her eldest brother Darryl arrive at the scene, she immediately ran to
his side and burst into tears, “Brother, why did you only come now?”

“Hurry up and figure out a way to help Dad up!”

Darryl looked at his sister, who was crying her eyes out, then at Fernando,
who was kneeling and couldn’t get up, “What on earth happened?”

Dianna pointed at Robin, a beam of hatred flashing in her eyes.
“Bro, it was that guy named Robin who did this to Dad.”

“No one knew what kind of witchcraft he had cast on Dad, but Dad could no
longer stand up.

Upon hearing Dianna’s statement, Darryl’s face darkened, “You two, help my
father up immediately!”

Two strong guards held Fernando, but despite their best efforts, they could
not lift him off the ground.

0.00%

Fernando’s knees seemed as if they were glued to the floor.
A flicker of horror flashed in Darryl’s eyes.

What kind of sorcery was this?

He looked up at Robin, who was not far away.

After a moment of contemplation, he patted his sister’s shoulder, “Dianna,
calm down.”

Then, under the protection of two guards, he walked towards Robin.

The two black—clad guards of the Rogelio family blocked Darryl’s path.



Darryl’s face darkened.

The guard drew his pistol, pointing it at the two black—clad bodyguards of the
Rogelio family, “Move!”

Two men in black, hands on their holstered guns, coldly said, “The Rogelio
family is handling this, step back immediately!” The black—clad guards of the
Rogelio family were all top-tier soldier kings, trained exclusively by
professional special forces. Darryl brought only regular troops from the field
army.

A black-clad guard from the Rogelio family could single-handedly take on a
regular army guard unit of twenty people. Darryl knew very little about the
secrets of the Rogelio family.

In his eyes, these black—clad guards were nothing more than a motley crew
of untrained ruffians.

Ahint of anger flashed in Darryl’s eyes as he faced the obstruction of the
black-clad guards.
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However, when he looked up and saw Sarah standing behind the black—clad
guard.

Darryl still managed to keep his cool.

He took a deep breath and said, “Lady Sarah, please order your guards to
step aside.

‘| received a message that a man named Robin was attempting to cause a
terror event in Farmere, | had to take him away.” Sarah said coldly. “There are
no violent people here, Mr. Bruce is a distinguished guest of the Rogelio
family.”

“Colonel Barker, | also remind you, if you dare to waste national machinery
resources for your personal gain, | will make you take off this uniform!”

“‘However, if you intended to disrespect the gentleman, the Rogelio family
would never allow it.”



Darryl snorted coldly, “Lady Sarah, this is my military business! If you continue
to instruct your servants to interfere with my military operations, | won’t rule
out using military action to control this bar!”

“‘Madam, please do not interfere with my military operations. It is the wisest
choice for you and for the Rogelio family.” “If you had interfered...”

Sarah snorted, “So you mean, you're determined to be enemies with the
Rogelio family?”

“It's okay, you could certainly try!”

Seeing Sarah so stubborn, Darryl suppressed the anger in his heart.
29.714
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“Lady Sarah, | had no intention of being an enemy to the Rogelio family.”

“‘However, if you insist on obstructing this military operation, | will have no
choice but to let my guards enforce the wartime regulations.”

Sarah laughed, “Good! | hope you can withstand the wrath of the Rogelio
family!” “If anyone dared to lay a finger on Mr., the Rogelio family would spare
no effort to resolve the matter!” “Nicolas! Order the entire black—clad guard of
the Rogelio family to assemble here immediately!”

Meanwhile, it was reported to the President's office that Darryl, out of personal
grudges for the Barker family, attempted to lead an armed guard to shoot
civilians, creating a terror event.

“The Rogelio family’s black-clad guards were forced to take necessary self-
defense actions!” Darryl suddenly shivered. Of course, he knew how powerful
the Rogelio family was in Odrar.

Without the power of the Rogelio family, Odrar could not have possibly broken
free from colonial rule and ultimately gained. independence back then.

It could also be said that this family possessed a hidden power in Odrar that
was superior to the president. The influence of the Rogelio family was
widespread in politics, the military, and various social circles.



If Sarah had been determined to obstruct his actions, Darryl and his
45.92%

tl

family would not have dared to confront her.

Darryl softened his tone, saying. “Madam, | have great respect for you, and for
the way the Rogelio family handles things. However, please understand, this
is my military duty, | must...”

“What a load of military crap! It's nothing more than you bending the law for
your own selfish interests!” Sarah sneered. “If you didn’t get lost, | could have

LEIN1Y

your commanding officer thoroughly check your record right now.” “How did
you obtain your rank of Colonel and the position of Deputy Commander-in-
Chief?”

“If you still don’t know your limits, you could try messing with the Rogelio
family, if you think you, an insignificant ant, could provoke them!”

“‘Master!” A black—clad guard ran in from outside. “All the guards have been
assembled, awaiting your orders!” Sarah looked up at Darryl and said coldly.
“Get out within half a minute!”

“‘Madam!” Darryl wanted to persist.

Sarah no longer spoke to him, “Black Guard, heed the command...”

Darryl’s heart skipped a beat.

At that moment, a man quickly walked in from outside.

This person had a beaming smile, laughing as he said, “Lady Sarah, what a
coincidence to find you here.” The visitor was none other than Mario Barker,
Fernando’s second son,

63.00%

who was serving as the Deputy Minister of the Department of Justice.

Sarah snorted coldly, ignoring Mario's greeting.



Mario hesitated for a moment, then said, “I just peace e3ll rom the P sidepy’s
fide. Here has been a terrorist violence incident on The content is on Read
the latest chapter there!

Blueberry Street.”

“The President had ordered that this rioter must be brought to justice, and now
the Department of Justice had issued an arrest warrant.”

Sarah glanced at the four judicial officers who came with M iQ mM
sneered. Didyau yyscian this? |

o ask, Mario, whose orders did you receive?” The content is on Read the
latest chapter there!

Mario said with a smile, “Lady Sarah, | received orders from the President's
office.” Sarah looked coldly at Mario, “I had already spoken with the President
on the phone before coming to Dreamland Bar.”

‘| didn’t know, what would happen to
you if Mr. paves: younweke

f ely issuing Gedefs on behalf of the President's office?” The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

Mario was taken aback; he hadn’t expected® Sarah to say something like that.

The directive in his hand was indeed issued privately by himself through an
insider at the Department of Justice. If taken seriously, this was not a minor
charge.

At least, what Mario’s current position was, it was impossible for him to do it
again.

At that moment, Dennis's secretary hurried in from outside.
0
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“Mr. Nunez, the call from the President's office.”



Dennis took the phone handed over by the secretary and respectfully listened
to the content of the call. Immediately after, he looked at Robin with a shocked
expression.

“Mr. President. | understand, | will definitely ensure Mr. Bruce’s safety!”
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Chapter 282
Chapter 282 | Don’t Want It to Happen Again

Mario heard Mr. Nunez’s conversation with the president, a hint of panic
flashing in his eyes.

If the matter of enforcing the law in the name of the president was. exposed, it
wouldn’t be as simple as losing a hat. The Independent Commission Against
Corruption would definitely turn his case upside down.

In that case, the Barker family’s misconduct of buying the deputy minister
position through bribing relevant personnel would be dealt with seriously.

Those political adversaries, at this time, would also swarm up and trample him
to death together. He exchanged a glance with Darryl beside him, then
immediately. turned to Sarah.

‘Lady Sarah, the Department of Justice had some urgent matters that
required my attention, | had to excuse myself. | will certainly pay a visit to your
residence another day.”

Darryl also understood, aware of the seriousness within.

However, he feigned calmness, and said gloomily, “Lady Sarah, for the sake
of you and the Rogelio family, | will temporarily let that thug Robin off the hook
today!”

“This matter ends here, it will not set a precedent!” Dianna was confused for a
moment.

0.00%



ant it to Happen Again

Two brothers, one was the deputy commander-in—chief of the Farmere
Garrison Command. and the other was the Deputy Minister of the Department
of Justice.

It was originally thought that after they arrived, they could thoroughly crush
Sarah and Robin.

However, they did nothing and just left like that.
This was too bizarre.
“Bro!” Dianna stood in front of Darryl and Mario, “How can it just end like this?”

At this point. Dianna pointed at Robin, her eyes filled with resentment and
anger.

“Bro, since the President has already issued an order to deal with this violent
incident, we must arrest him!” Darryl furrowed his brow, glancing up at Robin
who was walking towards him.

‘Dianna, | had to go on an urgent mission, that thug Robin... let the SWAT
team handle him,”

Having said that, he turned to leave, but Sarah said coldly, “Wait a
moment!”

“You stormed over here, claiming to have orders from the President. accusing
Mr. Bruce, the esteemed guest of the Rogelio family, of being a violent thug.
There should be some explanation, shouldn't there?”

“Just left in such a hurry, what does that count for?” “Darryl, weren't you just
insisting on taking Mr. Bruce away?” 21.25%

Darryl paused. “Lady Sarah, | have an important task that requires my
iImmediate attention back home. | will not involve myself in this matter for

NOow.

‘However, in light of today’s violent incident, the President surely made a wise
decision, bringing the perpetrators to justice.” Robin walked up with a smirk,
asking, “Are you the eldest son of the



Barker family?”

Darryl instinctively gripped the sidearm at his waist, alertly asking, “What's
wrong?”

Robin snorted. “Ever since you came to the bar, you've been calling met a
violent criminal.”

“What | mean is, don’t you think you owe me an explanation? Isn't it a bit rude
to just leave like that?” Darryl felt the power emanating from Robin,
momentarily taken aback, “What...what do you want to do?” “| didn’t want to
do anything, | just wanted to tell you, you were right!”

“Just, there was no one who dared to speak about me so unabashedly yet!”
Before Darryl had a chance to speak, Robin slapped him across the face.
The tall and fierce Darryl was instantly thrown backwards.

Twenty accompanying guards immediately pointed their guns at Robin.

The sound of rifles being cocked in unison suddenly echoed throughout the
bar.

42691

Dozens of black—clad guards from the Rogelio family simultaneously pointed
their guns at Darryl and his twenty accompanying guards.

Upon seeing this scene, Mario was so scared that he was shaking all over.
“‘Everyone, everyone, don’t be impulsive, don’t be impulsive! Please calm
down...”

He ran to Robin in three strides, taking two steps at a time. “Is this Mr.
Bruce?”

“‘My younger brother Darryl was the deputy commander-in-chief of the
Farmere Garrison Command, he was also carrying out the orders of his
superior...”

“Carrying out the boss's orders, whose orders?” Robin pulled out a wet wipe
and wiped his palms.



“Did | just hear you say that you were also executing the above command to
apprehend me, this violent individual?”

Mario hadn't expected Robin to speak to him in such a ton om [QUO kiledehle
Seope who were

\'p

Jackal Gang, of course you're a

violent person...” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!
Robin nodded, throwing the wet wipe on the ground.

“Mario, if killing Jackal Gang and these villains is viole ‘~) thercishit t Barker
familys ét of harboring them even more violent?” The content is on Read the
latest chapter there!

“Did you consider the consequences before you forged orders to arrest. me?”

“You're insolent!” Mario felt guilty and wanted to use his status and
momentum as the Deputy Minister of Justice to suppress Robin

“Presumptuous?” Robin gave a nonchalant smile, “Then let me show
Happen Agam

you what presumptuous really is!”

Aslap sent Mario flying out.

The scene was so quiet that you could hear a pin drop.

At that moment, Darryl had already snapped back to reality.

As a dignified deputy commander-in-chief of the Farmere Garrison Command,
he was actually slapped to the ground in public. What a disgrace it was!

At that moment, he roared, letting all the insane rage in his heart explode.

“Thug. | don’t care who's protecting you today, I’'m goin Chil yous'\1\



D i pulled sueht gun, pointed it at Robin, and pulled the trigger. The content is
on Read the latest chapter there!

“‘Bam!” A gunshot rang out.

The entire bar was silent!

Chapter 283

Chapter 283 I've Forgotten About It A black-clad guard from the Rogelio
family shot Darryl in the wrist, disarming him. Meanwhile, dozens of short
guns from the black—clad guards were all pointed at Darryl and the garrison
guards.

Sarah said coldly, “Darryl, if you dare to act recklessly, the Rogelio family will
surely turn you and the Barker family into a hornet’s nest today!”

Stunned, Fernando roared in fury, “Darryl, kneel down immediately. and beg
for Lady Sarah’s forgiveness!” Darryl, clutching his bleeding wrist, trembled all
over, but never once did he kneel down.

Sarah stepped forward, one step at a time, and said, “Who gave you the
audacity to point a gun at the esteemed guest of the Rogelio family, Nicolas?
Take action!”

Nicolas punched Darryl in the face.
Darryl rolled on the ground, convulsing in pain.

Dianna was shocked by the scene before her. She rushed to Sarah, yelling,
“What's going on? Have you all gone mad?” “Robin...he was nothing more
than a low-level punk!”

‘Lady Sarah, were you tricked?”
“Seven years ago, he was just a little waiter in this bar, a homeless
poor man at the bottom of society.”

“What qualifications did he have to be your honored guest...



“Shut up!” Sarah slapped Dianna across the face.
“The ignorant thing!”

“If it weren't for the gentleman's disdain to argue with you, you lot from the
Barker family, a bunch of insignificant people, would have long become
corpses!”

“Thud, thud, thud...” A man in his thirties wearing glasses quickly ran in from
outside. Behind him were thirty accompanying presidential guards. The
Presidential Guard stood in two rows, instantly pointing their guns at Darryl
and 20 stationed soldiers.

“Lay down your weapons and return to face the judgement of the Odrarian
military court! Otherwise, you will be executed on the spot!”

Darryl and twenty guards, how dare they disobey the orders of the presidential
guard. Dropped the weapon, was led out of the bar. The man wearing glasses
quickly walked up to Robin and Sarah, respectfully saying, “Mr. Bruce, hello!”

‘| was the Secretary General Xavius Hunter of the Odrarian President's office.
The President was waiting in the car outside. | kindly requested Mr. Bruce and
Lady Sarah to proceed to the car for a discussion.”

Sarah snorted coldly, pointing at Mario, “Mr. Hunter, | want to ask you, did the
Deputy Minister of the Department of Justice, Mario, say

that your secretariat issued an order to arrest Mr. Bruce? Did this happen?”

Xavius’s slightly plump body shuddered violently, “Lady Sarah, such a thing is
absolutely impossible! | stake my life on it.” “Good!” Sarah turned to Mario,
“Mario, you should have an

explanation for your actions, right?”

Mario trembled, “Lady Sarah, Mr. Hunter, | received a report that there was a
shooting incident at Dreamland Bar, so... so |, | came here with the marshals
from the Department of Justice.”

Xavius asked with a grim face, “Mario, tell me, who ordered you to come to
Dreamland Bar to arrest people?”



Mario looked around and said to him, “Mr. Hunter, |... | really didn’t. know that
Mr. Bruce was a distinguished guest of the President.”

“‘Answer me?!” Xavius said coldly, “Mario, whose orders did you actually
receive?”

Mario was sweating, “I'm sorry, Mr. Hunter, I...”

Xavius gave a cold laugh, “You dare to abuse the president’s name for
personal gain?!”

“Mario, you should have taken this matter to the Independent. Commission
Against Corruption for explanation, take him away!” Mario and two judicial
officers were immediately dragged out of the Dreamland Bar by the
presidential guard.

Xavius bowed again, “Mr. Bruce, I'm sorry, the President just found out about
this matter as well. We will definitely give you a satisfactory answer. Please,
please follow me.”

Robin nodded and headed towards the exit of the bar.

Dianna was confused for a while, then quickly took two steps and shouted.
“‘Robin, wait!” Watching Robin’s retreating figure, she couldn’t help but shed
tears.

“‘Robin, I... | was wrong. Could you, for the sake of our past relationship, spare
my father?”

Robin furrowed his brow slightly, “Past affections? I've long forgotten them!”
Having said that, he turned and walked towards the door.

Casually, he threw the wet wipe in his hand over his shoulder, which heavily
hit Fernando in the face. Fernando felt a moment of dizziness.

It was then that | realized. | could actually stand up.

He struggled to stand under the dim lights of the bar, wat Rig Rabir’s\ fi ure
gpadtuallyfal into the distance, filled with extreme regret! The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

How could | have provoked such a formidable character today!



It was originally a great opportunity, but it was utterly wasted by all the fools in
the Barker family!

He looked at the several corpses on the ground.

Looking back at Dianna standing there in a daze, she was utterly
disheartened.

He knew very well, if the Barker family couldn’t get Robin's forgiveness, it
would be completely over!

“Dianna, you, you must hurry and beg Mr. Bruce, beg him to spare us for the
sake of your relationship seven years ago.” Dianna shook her head and
murmured, “Seven years, he has already forgotten seven years...”

Fernando trembled with anger, slapping Dianna across the face.

“Even at this point, you're still being pretentious here? For the s ke af our
family, rtheylives BF Your two brothers, you better go beg him on your knees!”
The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Asap jolted Dianna awake abruptly.. Fernando said bitterly, “Dianna, if you
don’t plead with Mr. Bruce, your two brothers and our family will be ruined!”

Dianna hesitated slightly, but didn't have time to think too muc “Shen quickly
shed rowatdsthe door, ‘Robin; Ne wrong, wait for me, okay?” The content is
on Read the latest chapter there!

Chapter 284
Chapter 284 | Was Wrong

Dianna quickly ran out of Dreamland Bar, the scene before her eyes suddenly
causing her to break out in a cold sweat. She had been living in Farmere for
these years.

| had never seen the presidential guard’s parade so close up before.

Nearly a hundred neatly armed presidential guards stood in formation. on both
sides of the bar entrance.



Ahead was a luxurious convoy of nearly 30 top-of-the-line luxury cars.
There were armed guards standing in front of each ear.

In front of the line of guards at the Dreamland Bar, the Odrarian president
stepped out of the car.

There was also a middle-aged couple beside him.

Two people respectfully followed beside the Odrarian president, walking
towards Robin.

Fernando, who came out afterwards, was instantly astonished and shuddered
all over when he saw the couple next to the president.

At that moment, the shock he felt inside was a thousand times more intense
than what Dianna had experienced. Fernando rubbed his eyes, stared intently
for a good while, and murmured, “How... how could he be in this place?” The
couple beside the Odrarian president.
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Chapter

2841 Was Wrong

It was the leader of the Hondry Sect, Matthew, and his wife Marcella.
Dianna asked in confusion, “Dad, who are they?”

Fernando gave a bitter smile and said, “Dianna, we really made at mistake!”

“We could have reached the pinnacle of the Odrarian elite, based on the
connection you had with that gentleman seven years ago.”

“But, but you single-handedly ruined it!”
The following scene left Fernando even more shocked.

Matthew and Marcella quickly walked up to Robin and fell to their knees with a
thud.

“Sir, thank you for your great kindness and generosity.”



Robin said indifferently, “If such a situation arises again in the Hondry Sect in
the future, | will make it disappear forever!” Matthew knelt on the ground, “Yes,
my lord! | will surely reorganize the Hondry Sect and forever obey your
commands!”

“After the issue of the Hondry Sect division of Farmere was resolved, Marcella
and | were to personally go to Londraland to thank the lord!”

The Odrarian president stepped forward, shaking Robin’s hand and walking
ahead with a laugh. “Robin, wait a moment, | have something to tell you!”

Robin had just taken a few steps when Dianna chased after him from. behind.
The presidential guards kept him outside.
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Chapter 284 | Was Wrong

“‘Robin. | realized | was wrong, | shouldn’t have treated you like that...”
Dianna screamed in agony

Such a mournful howl was bitterly drifting in the night wind in front of the
Dreamland Bar.

Robin sighed softly, stopping in his tracks.
“Let's not bring up what happened seven years ago. You should go now!”

Dianna pleaded in tears, “Robin, back then, you promised you would always
be good to me. Have you really forgotten?”

Robin gave a nonchalant smile, “That was an age of ignorance. Half an hour
ago, didn’t you tell me to grow up? There are no such things as ‘forevers’ in
this world, it’s all a lie.”

Robin no longer paid attention and turned to walk away. Fernando saw that
Dianna had not moved Robin, and shouted loudly, “Mr. Bruce, | apologize to
you for our family.”



Robin paused again, slowly turning around: “the Barker family apologizing to
me? Hasn't the logic of your the Barker family always. been, whoever has
power can do whatever they want?”

Fernando knelt on the ground and pleaded, “Mr. Bruce, we are wrong, please
forgive me.”

‘| never forgive others!” Robin chuckled lightly, turning to Sarah beside him. “I
almost forgot, Sarah, do you think there’s still a need for the Barker family to
exist?”

Without a second thought, Sarah said, “There’s no need, sir, | know what to
do.”

42.305.
“Nicolas, take action!”

Having said that, they quickly followed Robin and got into the official car of the
Odrarian president.

Dianna watched as the presidential motorcade and the line of presidential
guards gradually disappeared into the dim night. She was murmuring blankly.

The bleak night wind blew her messy hair.
Also blew up all the memories of when | first met Robin that year...

That day, the dusk, the sunset glow, the gentle breeze, and the handsome,
elegant young man.

The young boy saved a girl in a floral-patterned long skirt from a group of
thugs.

The boy held the girl's hand, smiling as he said, “If an ne darest61A) 8 finger
dh\youYn the future, 'l kill him!” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

At that moment, the girl’s heart was enchanted.

She looked at the golden sunset, and the brilliant smile of the young boy in the
glow. The innocent heart of that young girl was gently trembling.



Back then, she wanted to stay by the young boy’s side forever.

Sat with him in front of the bar on the old street.

Watching the golden/sunset, listening to the laughter in the breeze...
Seven years had passed in the blink of an eye.

The young man returned here.

However, that once warm and gentle sunset glow, never seappearéd inthis
apcient\Nontiatown again! The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Ding—-a-ling! A burst of insanely piercing cell phone ringtone sounded.
Dianna jolted awake from her daydream.
Fernando looked at the wildly vibrating phone and shook his head in despair.

He knew that the efforts of three generations of the Barker family had turned
to ashes today! Watching the presidential motorcade disappear into the night.

Fernando heaved a long sigh, and in an instant, his hair turned white!
Originally, this opportunity could have been used to eleva tps Barker'\! Faniy
1Stiee of wealthy families in Odrar. The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

Unexpectedly, | fell into a bottomless abyss! A thought of heaven, a thought of
hell!

86.16%

Chapter 285
Chapter 285 Chelsea, Are You Okay?
The next morning.

Marissa sat despondently inside the Sour Soup Diner.



Chelsea, sitting across from her, was excitedly chattering non-stop.

“Marissa, how could you not believe what | said! | told you, Robin was really
taken away by the President.”

Marissa shook her head helplessly, “Chelsea, what’s gotten into you so early
in the morning? How could the president possibly have anything to do with
your Robin?”

Chelsea was anxiously scratching her head, “Marissa, how do | explain to you
what happened last night? You look so naive!” Marissa grimaced, “Chelsea,

you've been talking about this topic since. you came back last night. Are you
crazy?!” “Marissa, | really wasn’t crazy, | originally didn’t believe it either.”

“‘But, | really saw it with my own eyes! | don’t know what Robin hast done over
the years that would make the Rogelio family, the President, and the Mayor of
Farmere, Dennis, all show him such respect.”

“Chelsea, you drank too much at the bar yesterday, didn’t you? You were
babbling all night!”

“What was the point of deceiving me?”

“Why would he come back to us if you, Robin, and the President could all hold
hands?”

0.00%
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“We were all poor, and he had become friends with the president. Wouldn't
associating with me lower his status?”

Chelsea shook her head and said, “Robin is familiar with the President and
the Rogelio family. What does that have to do with whether we are poor or
not?”

“You silly child, he’s not on the same level as us,” Marissa said, patting
Chelsea on the head. Chelsea paused slightly, “That’s true, huh.”

“Could it be that Robin came to say goodbye to us this time?”

“In that case, perhaps he would never come again in the future.”



“With a ‘bang"!”

Santos and Nick from the gambling house, kicked open the door of the sour
soup diner.

“Chelsea, you stole 300,000 from me, | smashed your shop today! Where was
that kid named Robin that day?” Nick, holding a machete, sat directly in front
of Marissa.

Marissa was startled and quickly knelt down on the ground.

“Santos. Robin took your money, | will definitely pay you back.”

Santos sneered, “Fine, bring the money! If you can’t produce it today, this
sour soup diner is mine!” Chelsea hastily helped Marissa up, “Get up, what
are you afraid these two bastards will do?”

“If Robin had come, he would have had to chop them up!”

23.49
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Marissa was instantly stunned. “You reckless child, don’t you value your life?
Kneel down now!” “Santos, for the sake of our usual friendship with you at

Chelsea, please let her go.”

“Don’t worry, the $300,000 that Robin owes you, if he doesn’t pay you. | will
definitely repay you.”

Chelsea grabbed Marissa and said, “Marissa, why are you begging them?
Robin is a friend of the president, why should we be afraid of him?”

Santos and Nick heard what Chelsea said.

Looking at Chelsea’s hairstyle again, it had already returned to a neat black
color.

Laughed out loud as if watching a fool.

“Chelsea, have you lost your mind? Were your Robin and the Odrarian
president friends?”



Chelsea said arrogantly. “Of course! You two just wait. If Robin comes back,
you won’t even have a place to die.” “l also told you, Sarah from the Rogelio
family. That is, the Underground Queen of Farmere, she was all respect
towards Robin.” “If you didn’t want to die, you should have gotten out of here
quickly!”

Santos and Nick were stunned for quite a while.
Then, clutching his stomach, he burst into hearty laughter.

“Chelsea, what kind of medicine did you take last night? How did your brain
end up like this?”

47.12%
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“The Underground Queen of Farmere was under your command, Robin. Even
the president of Odrar respected you, Robin. Oh my, it scared me to death!”

“Chelsea, | told you, don’t play dumb in front of me!” Santos pointed at
Chelsea with a knife.

“If you two don’t pay back the 300,000 dollars today, get out of here! This
store is mine!” Marissa pleaded desperately. “Santos, this sour soup noodle is
our lifeline, you can'’t take it away,”

“If Robin couldn't repay you Sortie 300,000 dollars, | would on

money ainevery Beh it by eae and Penne this debt of 300,000 dollars for you.”
The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Santos laughed heartily. “You're

going to pay me ees 0,e00ddllars selling sour S\6? That would take
forever!” The content is on

Read the latest

chapter there!



“Pay back the 300,000 dollars now! Otherwise, both of you get lost, the Sour
Soup Diner is mine.” Marissa was already shaking all over with fear at that
moment. Prayed silently in my heart.

Robin, you absolutely shouldn't have

come back then, o nae (Hjsecyout! | uld havertuh fnto these two
Ople. The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

They were a bunch of scoundrels and devils!

She saw it on the faces of Nick and Santos, as well as the dozen or so thugs
outside the door. If they couldn't retrieve 300,000 US dollars today.

71.04%
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If Robin had come back, he would have beaten Robin to a pulp.
She whispered to Chelsen.

“Quickly find a way to get out, in case Robin comes back, tell him not to come
in at all!”

“‘Didn't you see? These people who came today were up to no good!”

Chapter 286
Chapter 286 Run!

Chelsea pushed Marissa’s hand away, looked up at Santos and his gang.
“They're not qualified enough!” “Marissa, don’t be afraid. | was just about to
call Robin.”

“You little brat, stop messing around!” Marissa didn’t understand why Chelsea
was so confident today. It seemed that | must have drunk too much at the bar
yesterday. I'm still not sober yet!



“Santos, you listen to me!” Chelsea glared at Santos and the others.

“If you guys don’t get out now, it will be useless to beg for mercy on your
knees when Robin comes back!” “Oh dear, this damn girl really went crazy
today!” Marissa was speechless.

“‘Hahaha....... " Santos and Nick laughed.

“Alright. Chelsea, call him over now. If Robin can’t bring me to my knees
today, this shop is mine!” “Fine. you just wait!” Chelsea gritted out.

| took out my phone and dialed Robin’s number, then turned on the
speakerphone.

Inside the Sour Soup Diner, everyone held their breath.

Despite Santos and Nick not believing what Chelsea had said.

0

However, judging by the expression on Chelsea's face, it didn’t seem like she
was deceiving them. “Sorry, the user you are trying to reach is temporarily
unavailable, please try again later.” “Hahaha...” After a brief tension, Santos

and Nick burst into laughter.

“Chelsea, just one night apart, and your lying skills have already reached this
level.”

‘Hahaha... | almost believed it.”
“Marissa, Chelsea, get out, this store was mine now...”

“Who's so boastful they're not afraid of biting their tongue!” Robin walked in
from outside.

Marissa urgently pushed Robin out, “Robin, Robin, run!”
Robin pulled Marissa, laughing, “This is my home, why would | run?”
Chelsea excitedly rushed to Robin’s side: “Robin, you really came, | thought

you weren't coming?” “Why didn’t you come?” Robin asked, pulling a dazed
Marissa to sit down.



“‘Robin, you've been with those big shots, would you still come to a poor family
like ours?”

Robin patted Chelsea’s head.

It was then that | realized her red hair had been replaced with fresh, short
black hair.

“Silly girl, you all are my family, why wouldn’t | come back?”

20.44%

Chelsea’s lips trembled with excitement, tears swirling in her eyes, “Robin...
you’re so kind!” Marissa was really frustrated to see the two still in the mood to
discuss trivial matters at this time. “Chelsea, you naughty child, stop talking
and quickly take your Robin and run from the back!” Santos laughed, walking
up to Robin with a knife in his hand.

“‘Marissa, did your Robin and Chelsea both eat your sour soup and lose. their
minds?”

“Santos. don’t mess around, put the knife down now!” Marissa stood in front of
Robin and Chelsea. Watching the frail and timid Marissa being so brave to
protect him and Chelsea was astonishing. Awave of warmth instantly pierced
through Robin's cold heart.

Yes, there was a force in this world that could shake the heavens and
the earth!

That was maternal love!

Even the weakest mother.

To protect her own child.

Could give up everything of one’s own.

Even precious life was used to combat all evil and disaster!

Robin grabbed Marissa’s hand, pulling her behind him.

Pointing at Nick and Santos, “You guys run a gambling house, you can



only afford to win but not to lose, why are you even in this business?”

“| told you yesterday, if you dare to misbehave again, it won’t be such a simple
matter to resolve!” “If you didn’t believe, you could try it!”

“Think it through before you act, there’s no such thing as a regret pill in this
world!”

Santos and Nick paused slightly, exchanged a glance, and sneered.

“Kid, you’re pretending pretty well, huh?”

‘| told you yesterday, our backing was the Rogelio family!” “Do you know who |
invited today?” Robin raised an eyebrow, “Oh? You hired someone for such a
trivial matter?”

Santos snorted, “I've brought in

people from the AS cela y Knog ont Gr df presence the Rogelio family has in
Farmere?” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“That was definitely the Underground Queen of Farmere!” “Hehe, the
Underground Queen of Farmere again?” Robin laughed, shaking his head.

“Did you all conspire to use the Rogelio family’s narget deceive’ dnd swing a
content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“Alright, | really wanted to see your confidence today!”

“You had him come! Let me see if he really has three heads and six arms!”
Chelsea sat next to Robin, her hands cradling her cheeks as she

1
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watched every subtle expression on Robin’s face.

At that moment, all | could see in my eyes were twinkling little stars.

She had almost seen what the outcome would be for Santos and Nick. “Robin,
this is so much fun! Hehe...”



Robin patted her head, “Not fun at all.”

At that time, there was a commotion in front of the Sour Soup Diner. Santos
and Nick didn’t know what had happened.

A middle-aged woman walked in, followed by a man who looked like a butler.
Santos looked at the incoming Sarah and Nicolas, EL g yijg. Madam, t

souRsoupidin ri$ not open today.” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

Chapter 287

Chapter 287 Lady Sarah Comes

“‘Move!” Nicolas stepped forward, reprimanding in a cold voice.
An indescribable power surged forth.

Santos and Nick suddenly froze, instinctively stepping aside, and it took them
a while to snap back to reality. Chelsea stood up in shock.

She never imagined that Sarah would personally come to their sour soup
diner.

‘Lady Sarah, you..... hello.....” Chelsea murmured excitedly.
Sarah gave a slight nod, then walked over and sat down next to Chelsea.

She looked at Marissa and asked Chelsea, “Is this Marissa, the owner of Sour
Soup Diner?” Chelsea trembled, “Yes... yes, ma’am.”

Marissa was also somewhat nervous.

Since this sour soup diner opened, there had never been such a high- end
customer visiting. “Yes, yes, ma’am. You can just call me Marissa.”

Sarah nodded with a smile, “Marissa, | heard from the gentleman that your
sour soup is especially delicious. Could you please make a bowl for me?”

O DOL



Marissa glanced at Robin, then at Santos and the others, nervously saying,
“I'm sorry, ma’am!” “Today, there was something that needed to be handled in
my small shop.”

“Could... could you come at a different time? | can make it for your again.”
“‘Next time, | won't take your money.”

‘Madam, please leave quickly, | don’t want the situation here to harm you.”
Sarah smiled and said, “It's okay, Marissa, you go make the sour soup.”
“No one dared to touch you when | was here.”

Marissa looked at Sarah and Nicolas, then at Santos...

It was quite difficult.

Chelsea hastily stood up and said, “Marissa, no one dares to be
presumptuous in the presence of the lady, you go ahead.” Robin nodded at
Marissa, “Go ahead, Marissa, no one will cause. trouble.”

“People traveled from far and wide just to have a taste of the sour soup. you
made.”

“‘How could we have disappointed the guests?”

After a moment of contemplation, Marissa managed to squeeze out a small
smile towards Sarah and Nicolas, “Alright, just give mea

moment.
17.715

Santos and Nick were originally intimidated by Nicolas’s momentum and didn’t
dare to act rashly for a while.

Think carefully, how could the people who came to spend money in such a
piace possibly be important figures?

Next, he mustered up the courage to approach Sarah again, “Didn't | tell you,
this store is closed today, leave immediately!” Sarah looked up at Santos, “Do
you know who | am?”



‘| don’t care who you are!” Santos said arrogantly, pursing his lips, “Now let
me tell you who | am!”

Nicolas was about to take action, but Sarah stopped him, saying, “Wait, | want
to know, who gave you the audacity to act like a king?!”

“‘Hehe, who gives me the confidence?” Santos said disdainfully, “It would
scare you to death if | told you!” “The backbone behind me was the
Underground Queen of Farmere, Sarah!”

“If you don’t get out of here, believe it or not, I'll hit you too!”
Sarah flicked her eyelids, “Oh, so Sarah is your backer?”
‘How come | didn’t know that the Rogelio family had a suicidal pest like you?!”

Chelsea looked at the dancing Santos in front of her, her eyes filled with
sympathy.

The horrific scene at Dreamland Bar last night was something she would
never forget for the rest of her life!! The power of the Rogelio family and the
decisive ruthlessness of the

37.00%

Underground Queen of Farmere were something she had witnessed so
closely for the first time.

However, Santos, this frog in the well, was so arrogant in front of Sarah.
What he didn’t know was that he had already been sentenced to death.

Upon hearing Sarah’s words, Santos slammed his fist on the table and burst
into hearty laughter.

“Who did you think you were? You old woman!”

“Did you think that with a bit of dirty money, you dared to act like a big shot in
front of me?”

“Do you know what the consequences would have been if | had told Nicolas,
the head butler of the Rogelio family, these words?”



Nicolas rolled his eyes, thinking to himself.

I've seen many people in this world who seem to have a death wish. But, this
was the first time encountering such trash that was rushing to court death! He
grabbed Santos by the collar, “Kid, you disrespect the lady, you. want to die?”

Santos was startled, suddenly, he felt a suffocating sen atignasdt fheWas op
the Buff death. The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Nick and the others immediately surrounded him, pointing their daggers at
Nicolas. “Let him go! | warned you, the people backing us up are from the
Rogelio family!” 61.49%

copter 287 Lady Sarah Comes
Nicolas had originally intended to kill them with a single slap.

“Wait a minute.” Sarah interrupted, “I want to see wiho mapa adele tarhily
would Balu Such trash!” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“Using the name of the Rogelio family to swindle and deceive, there was a
heavy price to pay!” Nicolas let go, coldly watching them.

Santos and Nick shuddered.
Judging from Sarah’s tone, it seemed like a big shot from the Rogelio. family.

They subconsciously looked at the woman in front of the@agaifina SENge
dkunedse rising in their hearts. The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

They absolutely did not believe.

Abig shot like the Underground Queen of Farmere would come to this. little
rundown shop! Thinking of this, they burst into hearty laughter.

“Fine, since you two want to die, I'll show you just how powerful our
background really is!”

He pointed to the blond man behind him, “Call Mr. Shannon Gordon, ask him
to come over!”



Chapter 288
Chapter 288 Mightdale University

Sarah slightly furrowed her brow, “Nicolas, is there someone named Shannon
in the family?”

Nicolas thought for a moment, then said in a low voice, “Madam, there was

EEAN11

indeed a Shannon in the family.” “He was newly recruited into the family two
months ago, serving as a sous chef at the West Street mansion.” Sarah shook
her head, “Alright, we'll just wait for him here!”

She glanced at Robin, who had been constantly looking down at his phone.
He paused slightly, then turned to Chelsea: “Your name is Chelsea?”

Chelsea excitedly stood up again, “Yes, madam, | have long admired your
reputation...”

Sarah held Chelsea’s hand, signaling her to sit down, “Chelsea, how old are
you this year?”

Chelsea said nervously, “Madam, Chelsea turned seventeen this year.”

“Your age is wonderful, it's the prime time for studying.” Sarah said kindly,
holding Chelsea’s hand. “Chelsea, did you want to go to college?”

Chelsea was stunned for quite a while, she had never dared to think about
such a thing.

Those were all things that children from rich families thought about.

Mm

She had come down early to help Marissa prepare for this sour soup
diner.

As for the future, she had never dared to think too much about it.

Robin patted her shoulder, “You should go study, stop messing around.”

Chelsea hesitated, “I... but...”



“Whatever it is, just focus on your studies!” Robin ruffled Chelsea’s
hair.

Thee | understand. I'm listening to Robin,” Chelsea said nervously, looking at
Sarah.

Sarah said with a smile, “That’s good, Nicolas, contact Mightdale University,
and send Chelsea there to study in a few days.” “Yes, madam.” Nicolas said,
bowing.

“‘Ms. Rodriquez. please take a moment to photograph your identification for
me, | will help you with the enrollment process.” “Huh? Mightdale University?”
Chelsea exclaimed in astonishment.

This university was the best university in Odrar.

Ranked around thirtieth in the world.

That place was a grand school where only the Odrarian nobility could.
enter.

How could she, with her status, have been able to attend such a prestigious
institution?

Sarah paused. “Don't like this university?”
Chapter 388 Mightdale Chiversity

“No, no, no! Madam, I... | am not qualified to attend such a prestigious
school.”

Robin patted Chelsea on the head. “Silly girl! How can you say you're not
gualified? Stop talking nonsense! If you dare to slack off and not. study hard,
see how I'll punish you!”

“Oh, | was listening to Robin’s.” Chelsea nodded.
Happiness just came too quickly, | wasn’t quite used to it for a while.

“‘Move aside! Mr. Gordon is coming,” the gang of thugs in front of the door
shouted. Santos immediately ran towards the door.



Abald man, looking about thirty-seven or eight, swaggered into the Sour Soup
Diner. This person was indeed Shannon Gordon, a cook from the Rogelio
family.

Shannon had just walked into the sour soup diner.

Santos, Nick, and a bunch of other thugs respectfully bowed, “Hello, Mr.
Gordon!” “Hmm!” Shannon raised her head high with pride.

Nick hastily brought the pre-lit cigar to his mouth.

Shannon took a puff, a thick smoke choked her, causing her to cough a few
times. “What's all this fuss so early in the morning? | still have a lot of things to
deal with for Lady Sarah, aren’t you guys annoying!” 39.625
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Santos hastily stuffed a stack of US bills into Shannon’s pocket.
“Mr. Gordon, you've worked hard.”

“Today. there was an old woman here impersonating the Rogelio family,
audaciously demanding that you come over, which is why | had to trouble

you.

Shannon let out a hearty laugh, maintaining an air of arrogance and keeping
her head held high. “Who dared to be so presumptuous?”

“Didn’t you tell him about my identity?*.

“Mr. Gordon, we told her, but she didn’t believe us!” Nick led him to
Sarah.

Shannon arrogantly glanced at Sarah in front of her..

The elegant and noble woman before him, her powerful aura made him.
slightly taken aback. He had not seen the legendary Underground Queen of
Farmere.

Therefore, after a brief moment of panic, calm was restored.

“Was it you who wanted to see me?”



Sarah looked at him coldly, still expressionless, and even more so, she
ignored him.

Seeing Sarah ignore her, Shannon became WAS Os lee y Kay, tba fhe Chief
steward by Lady Sarah's side?!", The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

In the middle of the conversation, | suddenly saw Nicolas next to Sarah,
“‘Head... Head Butler? You... How are you here?” Everyone in the Rogelio
family knew that the head butler had always been by Sarah’s side.

Nicolas appeared here, so, this woman in front of me?

Looking again at the woman in front of her, Shannon was scared out of
her wits.

Thudded to the ground on his knees.

Nicolas frowned and said, “Shannon, who gave you the audacity to parade
around using the Rogelio family’s name as a scam?” Nick and Santos were
stunned.

How could this boss of the Rogelio family, whom they had invited, kneel
before this woman?

For a moment, he was completely baffled, “What...what's oing ener. pose ee
a5 inks ave nistaken me for someone else, right?” The content is on Read the
latest chapter there!

“Get lost, bastard!” Shannon wished she could kill Santos and Nick at
that moment.

Then he pleaded desperately, “Oh, steward, please forgive me this once, |
won't do it again...” “Do you know the rules of the Rogelio family?” Nicolas
said coldly.

“Waving the tiger's skin and the big flag, chon and bull ing ths ywaak under t
auigecfitte dy's name, you dre bound to be sunk into the sea!” The content is
on Read the latest chapter there!

80 841
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Chapter 289 Down on Your Knees!

“Butier, madam, madam! Spare me! | will never dare again...” Shannon kept
kowtowing and begging for mercy. “Better sort out the aftermath quickly,”
Nicolas waved his hand, and two black—-clad guards escorted Shannon out.
Shannon was filled with extreme regret.

Originally, | just wanted to use the name of the Rogelio family to get some
food, drinks, and small change. Unexpectedly, this time | had risked my own
life.

Marissa came from behind, carrying the sour soup, and happened to witness
this scene.

Startled, he shuddered, almost spilling the sour soup he held in his hand onto
the ground.

“What...what happened?”

She trembled as she placed the sour soup in front of Sarah, shouting at
Robin, “Robin, you better run!”

Nicolas was holding Marissa’s arm, “Don’t be afraid, it's okay.”

Robin got up and walked over to her, wrapping his arms around her frail
shoulders, “It's okay, it will be better soon.” Nicolas looked up at Santos and
Nick, “Kneel down!”

Marissa was so terrified that she wanted to kneel on the ground directly.
0.00%

1315

Nicolas apologized, “Marissa, I'm sorry, | wasn'’t talking about you...”
Marissa trembled all over with fear, pleading to Santos and the others, “I... |

will definitely find a way to pay you back, please don’t make things difficult for
Robin...”



“‘Madam, please spare us this time, we...we really didn’t know it was you who
graced us with your presence...”

Santos, Nick, and the others were all kneeling on the ground.

Marissa looked at the scene before her in terror, not knowing what was going
on. “Madam?”

She was momentarily frightened and at a loss: “Santos, | don’'t want the sour
soup diner anymore, you guys take it away...” Santos and Nick immediately
understood.

From the moment Sarah and Nicolas entered the sour soup diner, they had
been very respectful towards Marissa.

They immediately crawled in front of Marissa, begging. “Marissa, please plead
for us with the queen, spare us, we will never dare to come over to collect
protection money from you again...”

Marissa was confused. “Santos, | don’t understand what you’re saying.”

“‘Don’t mind them, Marissa.” Robin said, stepping on Santos’s face.

‘| had said, if you dare to misbehave again, it won’t be such a simple matter to
resolve.”

“Sorry, Robin, we were wrong, please ask Lady Sarah to forgive us!”

Robin laughed, “You all are hustlers, have you ever forgiven those who you've
oppressed and extorted?” 20241

“If Sarah hadn't been here today, could you have let Marissa and Chelsea
go?”

“Prepare yourself well for death! This world has always been fair”

“‘Remember, if you come back to this life in the next, no matter what path
you’re on, you must follow the rules!” “Drag him out!”

Several black—clad guards dragged Santos, Nick, and others out of the Sour
Soup Diner.

Marissa was completely confused.



She didn’t understand what was going on with these villains, Santos, Nick,
today?

Looking back at Robin’s retreating figure, Marissa became nervous.
What had Robin been doing outside all these years?
are

Thinking of this, Marissa hurriedly rushed to Robin’s side, anxiously asking.
“‘Robin, did you... did you do something bad outside? Why they so afraid of
you? What on earth did you do to them?”

Robin laughed. “Don’t overthink it, just focus on running your sour soup diner
in the future.” “There won't be those bad guys to bully you anymore.”

Sarah walked up to Marissa and handed her a VIP gold card from the Rogelio
family. “Marissa, your sour soup has a unique flavor. | will come often to drink
it in the future.” 46.204

Marissa looked at the golden card, which represented the prestigious status of
the upper class in Farmere, in panic. Her hands were.

trembling. “This, this is...”
Sarah said with a smile. “Your sour soup is worth this price.”

After speaking, he turned to Robin and bowed slightly, “Sir, | won’t disturb you
any longer, I'll take my leave now.”

Marissa stared blankly at the retreating figures of Sarah, Nicolas, anda
OKRUB, af pidck Gd guards, murhhuring, “Who... who is she, Robin?” The
content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“She was Sarah, the head of the Rogelio family. In the jute’ shen would f,
guegtlvish Cour Sour soup diner! You can run this sour soup diner with peace
of mind.” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“Marissa, do you know who she is?” Chelsea said excitedly.

“She was the Underground Queen of Farmere, Lady Sarah. We would never
have to live in fear again.” “The lady also said that she was going to send me
to study at Mightdale University!” Marissa was still like in a dream.



She just couldn’t understand, how such a big shot, like a god, could end up in
her little shop. He returned to her a gold card of the Rogelio family, like a
talisman!

Moreover, | had to send Chelsea to college!

“Ah, Ms. Martinez, | heard that the sour soup from this pickle shop is very
delicious.” “Exactly, exactly, it's this place called Marissa’s Sour Soup Diner!”

67.39%
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Two young and beautiful women peeked in from outside, “Ex usame, which
afyae is ssa? Could ybu please make us two bowls of sour soup.....” The
content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“‘Ah? Mi. Bruce!” A woman exclaimed excitedly as she walked through the
door. She quickly approached Robin and respectfully said, “Mr. Bruce, what a
coincidence to meet you here!”

Chelsea was stunned by the woman in front of her, “You...you’re not that...
that her, are you?”

Chapter 290

Chapter 290 Are You Dating Each Other? Chelsea was so excited that she
couldn't remember the name of the beautiful woman in front of her for a
moment.

“Ah, yes, yes, you're the one who acted in...what was it again...” She was so
anxious that she was scratching her ears and cheeks.

Robin looked at Chelsea’s anxious expression and patted her head, “Silly girl,
are you crazy? What are you thinking about? Her name is Evelyn Martinez!”

“Yes, yes, Ms. Martinez, were you really Ms. Martinez?”
Chelsea stood in front of Evelyn in surprise, looking at her for quite a while.

Evelyn nodded politely, “Hello.”



She had seen many scenes like this.

Every time there was a fan meeting, the scene was much crazier than
this.

She glanced at Robin, then at Chelsea, “Mr. Bruce, this is...?”

“‘My sister, Chelsea.” Robin patted an excited Chelsea.

Evelyn suddenly showed dozens of times more enthusiasm than before,
grabbing Chelsea's hand: “Hello, sister Chelsea.” Tears were about to flow
from Chelsea’s eyes.

She hadn't expected that Evelyn, such a big star, would be so enthusiastic
towards her.

0.00%
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Chapter 290 Are You Dating Each Other?!’
“Mr. Bruce, how were you here?”

After soothing Chelsea, Evelyn turned to Robin, her beautiful eyes.
shimmering with anticipation.

“This is my home.” Robin indicated to them, “Please, sit.”
“Your home?” Evelyn could hardly believe her own cars.

She surveyed the modest sour soup diner, then looked at Chelsea and
Marissa.

She just couldn’t believe that Robin was part of their family.
She just didn’t dare to ask more about such things.

The woman beside her looked at the tall and handsome Robin, smiling
mysteriously, “Evelyn, was this your friend before?” Evelyn pulled her a bit,
signaling her not to talk nonsense.



“Oh, Mr. Bruce was a friend of mine in Londraland.”
Evelyn knew that Robin didn’t like others talking about his affairs.

Therefore, it was even more inappropriate to say much in front of Annie
Wilson, a fellow crew member.

Annie glanced at Robin, deliberately saying, “Evelyn, could it be that you were
outside...”

Before she could finish her sentence, Evelyn’s cheeks turned red and she
quickly stopped, “Annie, shut your mouth!” “| told you, if your big mouth gives
the paparazzi an opportunity, the agency will definitely impose a heavy
penalty.” Annie rolled her eyes at Evelyn, “Look at how scared you are, |
didn’t-

20.24%
even say anything.”

Then, she leaned in close to her ear and whispered, “If he wasn’t your
boyfriend, | would have tried to seduce him. Such a handsome man. it's the
first time I've ever seen one, hehehe..

Evelyn slapped her, whispering, “You dare!” “Boss, make us two bowls of sour
soup,” Annie teased, glancing at Robin as she called out. It was then that
Marissa snapped out of her daze. “Alright, alright, ladies, please wait a
moment. I'll be right there.”

Evelyn noticed that Robin didn’t want to talk much about the situation here,
and after some thought, she said. “Mr. Bruce, we came to Farmere to attend
the biggest film festival in Southeast Estya, the Farmere Film Festival.”

“If it was convenient for you, we hoped you could join us in...” “Oh, I’'m not
really interested.” Robin cut off Evelyn before she could finish. “Oh, | see...

That's really a bit regrettable.” “A hint of disappointment flashed in Evelyn's
eyes.

After a slight pause, he continued, “Mr. Bruce, Mr. Dickson will also be
attending the Farmere Film Festival this time. He will arrive at Farmere
International Airport at five in the evening.....”



Evelyn tentatively said this, hoping to keep Robin.

Chelsea tugged at Robin, whispering, “Robin, | want to go, I’'ve never seen a
festival like the film festival before.” “Ms. Martinez was your friend, could you
please...”

Chelsen saw that Robin had no expression and stopped halfway through her
sentence, not daring to continue. Robin shook his head, “You little girl, always
SO curious?”

“Alright, Ms. Martinez, where is the location of the Farmere Film Festival? I'll
bring Chelsea with me.”

Evelyn didn’t expect a turn of events, Robin surprisingly agreed again.

She excitedly pulled out two admission tickets from her bag, “Mr. Bruce, Sister
Chelsea, these are the admission tickets.”

‘It was held at the film studios in the outskirts of Farm reat J ocleak yh the
evelingy ¥hes content is on Read the latest chapter there!

At that time, Mayor Dennis of Farmere and several promingsirn families from
Odra wore to attend tHe bbening ceremony of the film festival. The content is
on Read the latest chapter there!

“If you had reached the site, contact me, | would have come to pick your up.”
Robin waved his hand, “I'm just
taking Chelsea for 6) neto 1 ayingyouniverk on't inform

Leandro about this, understand?” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

Evelyn knew that Robin didn'’t like socializing with people.
So, it was best to keep the news of him going to the film festival a
secret.

In the morning, | had to go to several scenic spots in Farmere to shoot. some
outdoor scenes. al



After finishing the sour soup, Evelyn and Annie left in a hurry.

After they left, Chelsea danced around excitedly.

68.471

Chapter 290 Are You Dating Each Other?

Went crazy for a while, then suddenly remembered something.

She sat in front of Robin, staring straight at him for quite a while.

“Are you dumb? Why are you staring at me like that?” Robin tapped Chelsea’s
head. “Robin, | remembered, the way Evelyn looked at you just now seemed
quite unusual!”” Robin gave her a glance, “What’s so unusual?”

“| felt that Evelyn really liked you!”

“‘Honestly tell me, were you guys boyfriend and girlfriend?”

The Lethal Love Hunter #Chapter 291 - Read The Lethal
Love Hunter Chapter 291

Chapter 291

Chapter 291 Please Help Her

“Get out of here, it's nothing!” Robin patted Chelsea’s head.
“Keep talking nonsense, and see if | don’t beat you up!”

Chelsea muttered, “I'm already this old, don’t hit my head anymore!” Robin
laughed. “If you behave, | won't hit you.”

Marissa sat down next to them: “Robin, Chelsea is right.”

“‘Robin, that girl named Evelyn who was just here is quite pretty. What | mean
is, since you’re both in Farmere this time, why not get married?”

“Ugh, what on earth are you all thinking about?” Robin puckered her lips.



‘| only met her once by chance in Londraland in the past, how did it get tied up
with marriage again?” “Marissa, what were you thinking?”

Marissa glared at Robin in annoyance, “Shouldn't you have a girlfriend at this
age?”

“Tonight, you took Chelsea to the Farmere Film Festival, and | also went with
you guys to take a look.” “By then, | had gone to clarify this matter with Ms.
Martinez.”

“If the veil between two people wasn't pierced, neither of them felt comfortable
speaking up.”

“This kind of thing, if you guys don’t want to speak up, | will!”
“What a mess,” Robin said, holding his head in his hands.
“Marissa, could you please not get involved in this matter?”

“If you wanted to check out the film festival, | could take you there.”

“If you were going to say this, then you should have just stayed home and
worked.”

“Alright, alright, | won't talk about this anymore. Can you take me to see the
film festival?”

Marissa gave Chelsea a wink.
The two arrived at the back kitchen together.

“Chelsea, it would have been great if Robin could have married at beautiful
girl like Evelyn!”

“Tonight, we clarified this matter with Evelyn.”

Chelsea nodded, “Alright, Marissa it is then.”

Robin spent the day at Sour Soup Diner, helping Marissa and Chelsea.

The business at Sour Soup Diner was exceptionally good today, with waves of

customers coming in one after another. The three people were busily enjoying
themselves.



It wasn’t until four in the afternoon that things quieted down.
Marissa let out a long sigh.
Looking

at Robin and Chelsea in front of him, his eyes were full of indulgence and
laughter.

“Today was the happiest day for our Sour Soup Diner in all these
years!”

“Robin, | went with you to the Farmere Film Festival. Today, | also wanted to
relax a bit and discuss your marriage with Ms. Martinez.”

Robin shook his head, “Here we go again! Do as you please, as long ast
you're happy. But, whatever you say won’t make a difference in this matter.”

“Go on, Marissa, change into some clean clothes, we’re leaving.”
Marissa went upstairs and dug out a set of clothes from ten years ago.
“Robin, could | wear this?”

Robin laughed and said, “Sure, as long as you're happy, anything you wear
will look good.” “Here was 300,000 dollars, you took it.”

Holding the bank card worth $300,000, Marissa exclaimed int astonishment.
“‘Robin, this...” “This was what | won last time at the Santos casino, now it’s
yours.”

Robin saw Marissa hesitating. “Are you taking it or not? If not, I'm going to
gamble it away again.” “You child, let me handle this!” Marissa took the bank
card.

‘| kept it for you, to arrange your wedding when you got married.”

“Marissa, are you going to wear this?” Chelsea asked, looking at Marissa’s
outfit.

Marissa looked at herself apprehensively, “This is my best outfit,



Robin said it was good.”
Robin patted Chelsea. “This dress looks pretty good, let’s go.

Chelsea had wanted to tell Marissa that wearing such clothes to a film festival
was too shabby. Seeing Robin, she gave her a glance and then let it go.

Three people hailed a taxi and headed towards Farmere Film Studios.
All the way, Chelsea was excitedly talking non-stop.

Passing Blueberry Street, Robin subconsciously looked in the direction of
Dreamland Bar. The ambiance in front of the bar was just like the old times.

The street in front of the door was bathed in golden sunset.

However, a group of hooligans nearby greatly spoiled the scene.

At that moment, this group of hooligans was shoving a young woman around.
The taxi gradually approached the gang of thugs.

Robin saw clearly.

Under this golden sunset, that once familiar face..

His heatrt felt as if it had been pierced by a sharp blade. Dianna?

After the Barker family had fallen.

Dianna had also lost everything.

Chapter 201

Looking at the scene that seemed just like seven pe Rekin\\\ ini ally xtendedito
© longer interfere. The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

It was only when the vehicle passed by Dianna that thasg Kejpless e)és. also
salvRabin in the taxi. The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Dianna’s eyes lit up.

However, she ultimately did not call out Robin’s name.



Robin's eyebrows were lowered, a hint of sadness flashing in his eyes. This
scene was witnessed by Chelsea.

She tentatively said, “Robin, you help her...”
Robin sighed and picked up his phone, “Roderick, th regre few)

p ks infrontdFth ar, go give them a good beating!” The content is on Read the
latest chapter there!

Also, tell Drew that if his Dreamland Bar still needs waitstaff, to save a spot for
Dianna. “Let's not let Dianna know about this matter.”

After hanging up the phone, Robin closed his eyes and leaned back int his
chair.

The dusk from seven years ago, appeared before my eyes once again.
Just

That golden sunset glow.

That helpless girl.

That floral patterned long dress.

That touch of fresh short hair.

In the gradually fading past, it became increasingly blurry...

Chapter 292
Chapter 292 Can You Afford It?

Ten minutes later, Robin, Marissa, and Chelsea arrived at the largest film
exhibition center in Southeast Estya, Farmere Film Studios.

The top film event in all of Estya, the Farmere Film Festival, was about to be
held here. The triennial Estya Film Festival had been held ten times since the
establishment of Farmere Film Studios. For decades, a business district
centered around film festivals had also formed around Farmer Film Studios.



The business district was filled with various forms of commerce, including
flavorful cuisine, luxury clothing, and film, studios memorabilia.

Almost half of the projects in the Film Studios district were properties of the
Rogelio family.

“‘Marissa, Chelsea, it’s still early, let's go check out the commercial areal of
Farmere Film Studios,” Robin pointed towards the luxury clothing center in the
west district of Farmere Film Studios.

“Alright!” Chelsea said happily.

“‘Marissa, get out of the car. You've lived this long and you've never been to a
place like this!”

Marissa patted Chelsea’s head, “As if you come here often.”

Chelsea chuckled, “I've never been here in my entire life. So, | also want to go
in and take a look.”

DOO%
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Chapter 22 Can You Aftred

“The stuff here is so expensive! Let’s take a look and broaden our horizons.”
Chelsea glanced at Marissa and her own clothes.

It was completely out of place with all the scenery on this luxury clothing
street.

Just stepping into this neighborhood, fear began to creep in.
“‘Robin, let's not go in, walking around here always feels a bit uncomfortable,”
Robin understood Chelsea’s feelings.

She was shocked by the excessively luxurious clothing and accessories’
prices in front of her.



The limited-edition clothing displayed in the showcase all started at over
10,000 US dollars.

Some even reached up to a million US dollars.

It was beyond what people at their level dared to imagine.
Even a glance was enough to make my heart race.

Walking here at close range, always felt restrained and inferior.

Marissa also chimed in, “Yeah, Robin, let’s just go. We’re not even buying
these expensive clothes.”

Robin laughed and said, “Who said I'm not buying it? | came here to buy
clothes for you guys.”

Marissa shook her head, “I don’t want it. These are what the rich people buy.
For people like us, it's enough to have a full meal.” Robin laughed. “Marissa,
you are now a rich person.”

“In a few days, Nicolas would contact you to collaborate on turning Sour Soup
Diner into a national chain.” “Coilaborate with me?” Marissa trembled
nervously, “L... | don’t have the money to collaborate with them!” Robin patted
Marissa'’s slender shoulder, “Yes, your sour soup recipe is a unique family
secret.”

“You contributed the sour soup recipe as your share, the Rogelio family
invested money, and took charge of the operations.” “Your company’s name
was Marissa’s Sour Soup Chain Diner.”

“In the future, you could just comfortably be a major shareholder of at
nationwide chain.”

“Think about it, were you qualified to buy these clothes?”
Chelsea excitedly said, “Marissa, all these were from Robin.”
‘| knew, Lady Sarah also sent me to college because of Robin.”

“Marissa, once I've finished my studies and returned, I'll help you run the sour
soup business.”



Tears swirled in Marissa’s eyes. “Robin, you’ve given too much to me and
Chelsea!”

Robin took out a wet wipe to wipe away Marissa’s tears.
“Why did you start crying?”

“Seven years ago, if it weren't for you providing me a place to stay, | wouldn’t

even know if I'd be dead or alive now.” “Stop being melodramatic, Marissa,
cheer up!”

“You were about to become the big boss of Marissa’s Sour Soup Chain Diner,
you can’t be this disgraceful!” “Let's go, I'll take you in for an image makeover,
and then buy some clothes. Let’s indulge ourselves for once!” Robin led
Chelsea and Marissa into a Chanel luxury store.

In addition to clothing sales, this luxury store also offered additional services
such as image design and clothing design.

“We first bought several sets of ready-made clothes, then designed. some
custom-made outfits.”

“Then, have them do a hairstyle and image design for both of you.” Chelsea
anxiously said, “Robin, is it really necessary?”

“Tonight, let's go to the film festival and have a good Wego

toxgverthiik tt obin ruffled Chelsea's hair. The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!

The saleswoman warmly greeted us.

Nor did they act coldly because of Chelsea and Marissa’s outfits. Robin simply
explained their requirements to the saleswoman.

The saleswoman then led Chelsea and Marissa, each choosing two ouifits,
into the fitting room. Chelsea chose a white long dress.

After changing, it took a while before she had the courage to come out.
“‘Robin, look at this...” Chelsea, her cheeks flushed, looked at Robin. Chapter
292 Can You Afford it

Robin was taken aback for a moment, “Hmm, | almost didn’t recognize it.”



“Little girl, with this getup, you completely look like a different person!”
Chelsea's slender figure, fair skin, and that pure and delicate face.

Wearing this long white dress, she was the spitting imageof aptré ahd
stunnindly Beautiful maiden. The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

“Chelsea, how did you end up here?”
A luxuriously dressed, seductively charming woman elegy teverns

thi sidaiher eyes of mockery and contempt. The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!

“Chelsea, stop wasting the saleslady’s time. Can you afford this kind of
clothing?”

Chapter 293
Chapter 293 What a Braggart!
“‘“Amanda?” Chelsea looked up, a hint of displeasure flashing in her eyes

This extravagantly dressed woman with poor speech was a former neighbor
named Amanda Moody. Amedium-built man with dark skin was following
beside Amanda.

“This is my boyfriend, Elmer Saunders.” Amanda said, her face full of pride.

“Elmer's father was a renowned director for the Farmere branch of Carmen
Pictures under the prestigious Dickson family of Cliffourn.”

Amanda, in order to express Elmer’s impressive identity, held her breath and
finished such a long modifier.

The corner of Robin's mouth twitched.
| thought it was the eldest of the Dickson family.

Was it just a lousy director, was it necessary to show off so much?



After revealing Elmer’s identity, Amanda was even more excited and
animated.

Wished to reveal all the things that could be boasted about.

“Chelsea, ElImer and | were simply invited to attend this Farmere Film
Festival...”

Elmer looked at the stunningly innocent Chelsea, a hint of greed flickering in
his eyes.

He interrupted the babbling Amanda, putting on an extremely gentlemanly
smile and said, “Hello, Ms. Rodriquez, | am Elmer.”

Chelsea nodded politely, subconsciously covering her neckline.

“‘Ms. Rodriguez, | am a professional filmmaker, and it’'s such a pity that
someone with your demeanor and looks isn’t acting in films,” | said.

“If you had this idea, | could help make your dream come true.”

Amanda hoticed Elmer’s eyes constantly on Chelsea, a flicker of displeasure
crossing her face.

The look in his eyes towards Chelsea held an added touch of
resentment.

Chelsea shook her head, “I don’t want to go, I'm about to start school at
Mightdale University...”

“What? Chelsea, you went to Mightdale University?” Amanda almost died
laughing.

“The ones who studied there were all the elites and nobles of Odrar. Could
you afford to attend that school?” “Chelsea, not seeing you for a year, and
now you’re full of lies? It's really ridiculous!”

Amanda’s loud rant attracted the attention of many customers in the store.

This made Chelsea very uneasy.

Her face flushed, she whispered, “Amanda, lower your voice.”



“What | said was all true, | didn’t lie to you.”

The saleswoman also politely reminder, “Miss, please lower your voice to
avoid disturbing other customers.” Amanda also realized this, nodding with a
smile, “Oh, alright. | was. just momentarily excited and acted rudely, I'm sorry.”

‘| wanted to give you a heads up, some people come into stores of this caliber
just to try on clothes without buying anything, and she is one of those people.”

Amanda pointed to Chelsea, continuing, “They were the ones running the sour
soup diner.”

“A sour soup diner that was only ten square meters. The daily income. was
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barely enough to sustain a living.” “Think about it, how many bowls of sour
soup would they have had to sell to afford such expensive clothes?” “The
dress she was wearing was priced at 50,000 US dollars, she couldn't afford it
at all!”

The saleswoman also looked at Chelsea awkwardly, her eyebrows slightly
furrowed.

In her professional experience, she had never encountered a customer who
only tried on clothes in this kind of store without buying

anything.

Amanda was still relentless, “Chelsea, I’'m afraid you might never earn 50,000
dollars in your lifetime.”

Chelsea's cheeks flushed with nervousness, unsure of how to respond.

Indeed, fifty thousand dollars was truly an astronomical figure for their original
family.

36.53%
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“‘Robin...”

Amanda and Elmer only then noticed that there was another man beside
Chelsea.



Amanda looked at the tall and handsome Robin, her eyes lighting up,
“Chelsea. is this your boyfriend? What does he do?” Chelsea explained
frantically, “Amanda, don’t talk nonsense, he is my Robin.”

“‘Robin?” Amanda looked carefully at Robin.

‘| remembered, it was that homeless poor kid Robin from the seventies,
right?”

“‘Didn't he run away later?”
‘Legend has it that you went out sailing, and there are also rumors that you...”

Robin didn’t want to deal with this woman, blocking her behind him, “Chelsea,
do you like this dress?”

Chelsea whispered, “I do like it, but it's too expensive...”

Amanda noticed that Robin didn’t want to interact with her, guessing that
Robin was feeling guilty for not having money. Circled around to Chelsea’s
front, said, “Chelsea, do you think you’'re worthy of wearing such expensive
clothes?”

“Let alone the high price, could you guys afford it?”

“Stop pretending to be richer than you are, it will be even more embarrassing
if you can’t pay when the time comes.” Chapter 293 What a raggart

“‘Hurry up and take it off, don’t waste the salesgirl’s time.”
“‘Elmer, | also liked this skirt.”

Saying this, she clung to EImer’s arm, deliberately rubbing her body against
him continuously.

Elmer, albeit very unwillingly.
However, in front of so many people, he still appeared to be generous.
“No problem, we can buy whatever you like.”

Upon hearing Elmer's words, Amanda



became even more xeiteds "Chelsea, e cantante Wacky take it
off, this dress suits me perfectly.” The content is on
Read the latest chapter there!

“‘Miss saleswoman, tell her to quickly take it off and wrap this dress for me!”
Cc The saleswoman apologized, “I’'m sorry, madam, we are a property of the
Rogelio family and we have strict rules.”

“The set of clothes that the guest had

already taken a Dae Secale sold to agyone Gis’ ho matter how i P uch more
they offered.” The content is on Read

the latest chapter there!

Amanda felt she hadn't shown enough eS Re d sain\discarfte edly. “The point
is, they simply can’t afford it!” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!
The saleswoman glanced at Chelsea and Robin.

Did you guys still want to buy?

Robin pointed at the dress, “Wrap this one up, we'll take it.”

“Also, all the clothes suitable for Chelsea in this store, take one of each and
have them wrapped to be delivered tomorrow.” Charle

Amanda laughed loudly. “Robin, you’ve been gone for seven years, didn’t
make any money, but you've learned to act like a rich

man.

“‘Miss saleswoman, he was lying to you. If you really believed him, you would
end up wasting your time!*

Chapter 294

Chapter 294 It's So Good to Be Rich



Chelsea bit her lip, wanting to slap him, but ultimately held back.
“‘Amanda, you're not allowed to talk about Robin like that! He...°

Before Chelsea could finish her sentence, Amanda started laughing
mockingly. “Chelsea, did | hit a nerve?” “Hmph! Others may not know, but
don’t | know about your family’s situation?”

“Back then, Robin was a little waiter at Dreamland Bar.”

“Later on, | couldn’t make it anymore, and | don’t even know who I've been
hanging out with all these years.”

“| just can’t believe that he could become rich just by messing around these
past few years! Haha...”

Robin ignored her and pulled Chelsea towards the checkout counter.

“What's with the attitude, Robin?” Amanda became even more annoyed
seeing Robin ignoring her.

“In this world, the two things that can’t be lied about are pregnancy and
poverty!”

“You thought by not speaking in front of me, you could hide your destitute
appearance?‘/

“‘Really, there are all sorts of people these days.”
“Too poor to even afford a meal, yet still trying to act rich!”

“Trying on a few pieces of noble clothing proves you're a noble? That's
ridiculous!”

“‘Amanda, are you implying that you're a noble now?” Marissa emerged. from
the fitting room, her tone half—mocking. Amanda was even more surprised,
“Marissa, did Robin also bring you here to try on clothes?”

Marissa laughed, “How can you call it trying on clothes? It's buying clothes!”

Amanda scoffed, “Marissa, how much money can you make from a sour soup
diner?”



“Did you know how much this piece of clothing on you cost?”

“Let me tell you, you’ve been making sour soup for a year, you couldn’t afford
it even if you didn’t eat or drink!” Marissa winced.

This piece of clothing was indeed very expensive.

It was originally not supposed to be bought.

Upon hearing Amanda say this, she steeled her heart and bought it.
No matter what, we couldn’t let Robin be embarrassed!

“‘Amanda, you really haven’t seen much of the world, have you?”

“Sour Soup Diner could also expand big, | was about to make it a nationwide
chain.”

“A nationwide chain?” Amanda laughed even more mockingly, “Marissa,
you're killing me!”

Chapter 201 ts So Good to e
“No matter how much you sweet talk now, it's useless. After taking. these

clothes, in the end, you still have to pay.” Marissa also confidently laughed
and said, “Yes, it's not like | came here to try on clothes and get a feel for
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them.” “Robin brought me here, of course, we came in to buy clothes.”

“‘But you, not buying any clothes and just chattering away, I'm afraid you're
just here to look around, aren’t you?” Then, he imitated Robin’s manner of
speaking.

“‘Miss saleswoman, pack one of each clothing item from your store that suits
my figure and age, and deliver them all to our address tomorrow.”

Then, he disdainfully glanced at Amanda.
Just like a billionaire scorned a pauper, full of sympathy and mockery.
Turned around and chased after Robin and Chelsea.

Marissa suddenly felt relieved.



Put on this outfit worth tens of thousands of dollars, full of confidence!
Oh my, it was really great to be a rich person!

Otherwise, | would have really been pissed off by such a bitchy woman like
Amanda!

Amanda stared at Marissa’s retreating figure, feeling a moment of
disorientation.

It seemed like a completely different person from two years ago.

Looking again at the outfit Marissa had changed into, it indeed made her look
much more aristocratic. Did they really get rich?

Watching Robin, Chelsea, and Marissa walk towards the cashier’s desk
together, accompanied by the sales lady. Immediately focused intently on
them.

Roughly estimated, the clothes that Chelsea and Marissa requested to be all
wrapped up were worth more than 10 million US dollars.

This was not a joke.
This Chanel luxury store was the property of the Rogelio family.
Whoever dared to mess around here, the consequences were predictable.

Amanda was stunned for a while, then suddenly scoffed, “This family has
gone mad, hahaha...” “Could they afford one for each bag?”

“‘Elmer, let’s wait here and see how they get thrown out when they can'’t pay,
haha...”

Elmer nodded, but in his mind, he was scheming about how to get that young
girl, Chelsea.

The two people stood still like fools, staring continuously in the direction of the
cashier’s counter.

The saleswoman led Robin and two others towards the cashier.

The whole way, there was unease in my heart.



Having worked here for several years,
| had encountered quitea fewcpedple

0 bowgiat PAS AOR items from their store. The content is on Read the latest
chapter there!

However, | had never seen anyone who bought one of every item in the
store
In the end, the saleswoman couldn't help but give a reminder.

“Si, did you know? The total value of these clothes you wanted was over 17
million US dollars.” Robin nodded, “What’s wrong? You mean we haven't
spent enough?”

The saleswoman almost fell to the ground.

She was secretly observing Robin, and it was clear that Robin was not lying at
all.

It seemed, still poor after all!

People who earned a few thousand dollars a month si ly goutdesti
a rstandthe thoughts of truly a

thy individuals! The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

In a daze, she followed Robin and two others to the cashier: “Sir, are you
paying by card or...” Robin pulled out a supreme gold card of the Rogelio
family.

This was what Nicolas gave him before he left.

Tell him to spend anywhere in Odrar, including not in the Rogelio family’s
property.

With this card, everything was free of charge and the highest level of service
was enjoyed. “The Supreme Gold Card of the Rogelio family!”

The store manager, who had been previously engrossed in



bookkeeping, practically shrieked as he stood up upon seeing the gold
Chapter 294 So Good to h

card.

“Sir, ladies, good day! Please proceed to the VIP room fora rest, wecwill |

p cesgyaur\pdper oO immediately.” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

Chapter 295

Chapter 295 No Need to Pay

The saleswoman was suddenly taken aback.
She didn’t know what the store manager meant.

The store manager respecifully invited Robin, Chelsea, and Marissa to the
VIP room.

Each person was given a glass of clear water, a cup of fresh milk, and a plate
of exquisite pastries.

“Sir, two ladies, please wait a moment again, the procedures will be
completed for you shortly.”

The store manager had entertained Robin and his two companions.

Immediately ordered all the staff in the store to stop their work and select and
pack clothes for Chelsea and her group. At Robin's request, the store
manager personally selected some bags. shoes, and various clothes for them
again.. The store manager almost lost control and shouted out loud after
seeing the address Robin had given her. Because the villa she saw was the
most expensive seaside royal villa area of Farmere.

This villa had been uninhabited for many years.

Unexpectedly, this person turned out to be the owner of the villa!



Come to think of it, it was.
Chapter 295 No Need to Pay

The supreme guest of the Rogelio family, of course, could afford such an
extremely luxurious villa.

The lady store manager unconsciously gave Robin a few extra glances.

Such a handsome and wealthy young master from a prestigious family, truly
the envy of all beauties! Throughout almost the entire process, the manager
was standing by Robin’s side. side.

Even took the opportunity to subtly and intentionally show off his career
progression.

Then, under the guise of work, he handed out his business card.

Robin had seen this kind of situation too many times before, so he naturally
understood the thoughts of this beautiful store manager.

Holding the other party's business card, casually tipped ten thousand. dollars.
The beautiful store manager was almost ecstatic with joy. AlImost lost control
and lunged forward.

Amanda, who had been standing in the clothing section and watching Robin,
Chelsea, and Marissa pay from a distance, was completely baffled.

She didn’t know what the store manager was doing when he took Robin,
Chelsea. Marissa and others to a room at the back. “Elmer, what was going
on with them?”

Elmer had never received such a VIP treatment in such a luxurious consumer
place before.

Of course, it was unclear exactly what had happened.

He shook his head, “Could it be that they really didn’t have money to pay and
were caught by the store’s security?”

Amanda burst into excited laughter, “Hahaha... this family is really ridiculous!”



“To show off, they actually staged this farce in the luxury goods of the Rogelio
family. Now there’s a good show to watch.” “Elmer, let’s wait here for a bit and
see what they look like when they get kicked out, hahaha...”

They sat in the lounge area of the Chanel store, their eyes constantly fixed on
the room that Robin and his two companions had entered.

At that time, all the salesladies in the store started to get busy.

Even some saleswomen, who were serving other customers, also joined in
the work of selecting and packing clothes. Amanda noticed the saleswoman
selecting and packaging those clothes.

It seemed to be the style and size that Chelsea and Marissa had requested.
Did they really buy every single item here?

She stood up and stopped a saleswoman: “Excuse me, what are you all
doing?”

“I'm not sure either,” the saleswoman said anxiously.

“‘Please do not inquire about these matters from me, these personal privacy of
the customers.” are

all the

“Could you please move aside, | was very busy.”

Watching the saleswoman leave in a hurry, Amanda furrowed her brows
What happened here?

The tone of the saleswoman seemed to be quite nervous.

It was more like a super VIP customer had come to the shop.

In the VIP room.

Marissa nervously said, “Robin, why did they lock us in here?”

“Were we locked up because we didn’t have money to buy clothes? What are
we going to do?”



Robin looked at Marissa’s frightened expression and laughed, “Marissa, don’t
be nervous.”

“All our expenses in this store were on the house.”

“‘No money?” Marissa sprang up, “How can you take someone's things.
without paying?”

Robin laughed, “It's the Rogelio family who owes me! You just go ahead and
buy.”

Marissa couldn't figure out what was going on.

As soon as Robin said this, she believed it.

Might as well just let him go.

Soon, the store manager directed all the clerks to complete all the procedures.

Robin signaled the store manager to personally take Marissa and Chelsea to
the second floor image designer to get a hairstyle. At that time. Amanda and
Elmer, who were waiting outside the hall, were almost falling asleep.

Over an hour had passed and Robin, Chelsea, and Marissa had not come out
from the room at the back.

What they didn’t know was that the VIPS of this kind of store ‘een own special
IRhantels obin and hie Wo companions would never pass through the lobby.
The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Amanda checked the time, there was only half an hour left until the film
festival opened. Still not seeing Robin and Chelsea, he said angrily, “This
family must have been arrested. Elmer, I'm going to ask around.”

Amanda rushed to the cashier's desk and asked the manager, “E cuse\me,
where did that farhilh SPthee named Cheldea go? Were they arrested by
you?” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

The store manager and a group of sales ladies in the store looked at Amanda
as if she was a fool, shaking their heads. No one answered her.

They didn’t know why someone like Amanda would reece st distingbishet
guest of the Rogelio family would be arrested in The content is on



Read the latest chapter there!
their store.

Was this a dumbass?!

Chapter 296

Chapter 295 No Need to Pay

The saleswoman was suddenly taken aback.
She didn’t know what the store manager meant.

The store manager respecifully invited Robin, Chelsea, and Marissa to the
VIP room.

Each person was given a glass of clear water, a cup of fresh milk, and a plate
of exquisite pastries.

“Sir, two ladies, please wait a moment again, the procedures will be
completed for you shortly.”

The store manager had entertained Robin and his two companions.

Immediately ordered all the staff in the store to stop their work and select and
pack clothes for Chelsea and her group. At Robin's request, the store
manager personally selected some bags. shoes, and various clothes for them
again.. The store manager almost lost control and shouted out loud after
seeing the address Robin had given her. Because the villa she saw was the
most expensive seaside royal villa area of Farmere.

This villa had been uninhabited for many years.
Unexpectedly, this person turned out to be the owner of the villa!
Come to think of it, it was.

Chapter 295 No Need to Pay



The supreme guest of the Rogelio family, of course, could afford such an
extremely luxurious villa.

The lady store manager unconsciously gave Robin a few extra glances.
Such a handsome and wealthy young master from a prestigious family, truly
the envy of all beauties! Throughout almost the entire process, the manager

was standing by Robin’s side. side.

Even took the opportunity to subtly and intentionally show off his career
progression.

Then, under the guise of work, he handed out his business card.

Robin had seen this kind of situation too many times before, so he naturally
understood the thoughts of this beautiful store manager.

Holding the other party's business card, casually tipped ten thousand. dollars.
The beautiful store manager was almost ecstatic with joy. Almost lost control
and lunged forward.

Amanda, who had been standing in the clothing section and watching Robin,
Chelsea, and Marissa pay from a distance, was completely baffled.

She didn’t know what the store manager was doing when he took Robin,
Chelsea. Marissa and others to a room at the back. “Elmer, what was going
on with them?”

Elmer had never received such a VIP treatment in such a luxurious consumer
place before.

Of course, it was unclear exactly what had happened.

He shook his head, “Could it be that they really didn’t have money to pay and
were caught by the store’s security?”

Amanda burst into excited laughter, “Hahaha... this family is really ridiculous!”
“To show off, they actually staged this farce in the luxury goods of the Rogelio

family. Now there’s a good show to watch.” “Elmer, let’s wait here for a bit and
see what they look like when they get kicked out, hahaha...”



They sat in the lounge area of the Chanel store, their eyes constantly fixed on
the room that Robin and his two companions had entered.

At that time, all the salesladies in the store started to get busy.

Even some saleswomen, who were serving other customers, also joined in
the work of selecting and packing clothes. Amanda noticed the saleswoman
selecting and packaging those clothes.

It seemed to be the style and size that Chelsea and Marissa had requested.
Did they really buy every single item here?

She stood up and stopped a saleswoman: “Excuse me, what are you all
doing?”

“I'm not sure either,” the saleswoman said anxiously.

“Please do not inquire about these matters from me, these personal privacy of
the customers.” are

all the

“Could you please move aside, | was very busy.”

Watching the saleswoman leave in a hurry, Amanda furrowed her brows
What happened here?

The tone of the saleswoman seemed to be quite nervous.

It was more like a super VIP customer had come to the shop.

In the VIP room.

Marissa nervously said, “Robin, why did they lock us in here?”

“Were we locked up because we didn’t have money to buy clothes? What are
we going to do?”

Robin looked at Marissa’s frightened expression and laughed, “Marissa, don’t
be nervous.”



“All our expenses in this store were on the house.”

“‘No money?” Marissa sprang up, “How can you take someone's things.
without paying?”

Robin laughed, “It's the Rogelio family who owes me! You just go ahead and
buy.”

Marissa couldn't figure out what was going on.

As soon as Robin said this, she believed it.

Might as well just let him go.

Soon, the store manager directed all the clerks to complete all the procedures.

Robin signaled the store manager to personally take Marissa and Chelsea to
the second floor image designer to get a hairstyle. At that time. Amanda and
Elmer, who were waiting outside the hall, were almost falling asleep.

Over an hour had passed and Robin, Chelsea, and Marissa had not come out
from the room at the back.

What they didn’t know was that the VIPS of this kind of store ‘een own special
IRhantels obin and hie Wo companions would never pass through the lobby.
The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Amanda checked the time, there was only half an hour left until the film
festival opened. Still not seeing Robin and Chelsea, he said angrily, “This
family must have been arrested. Elmer, I’'m going to ask around.”

Amanda rushed to the cashier's desk and asked the manager, “E cuse\me,
where did that farhilh SPthee named Cheldea go? Were they arrested by
you?” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

The store manager and a group of sales ladies in the store looked at Amanda
as if she was a fool, shaking their heads. No one answered her.

They didn’t know why someone like Amanda would reece st distingbishet
guest of the Rogelio family would be arrested in The content is on

Read the latest chapter there!



their store.

Was this a dumbass?!

Chapter 297

Chapter 297 Evelyn’s Boyfriend?

“Chelsea?”

Robyn came from behind, carrying a tray of drinks.

Looking at Chelsea’s dazzling and luxurious attire, | was greatly astonished.
“Chelsea, you looked so beautiful tonight, | almost didn’t recognize you!”
“Marissa? Are you really Marissa?!”

It was only then that Robyn was surprised to discover that the lady next to
Chelsea was actually Marissa.

For a moment. | was somewhat dazed.

Farmere, a pair of mother and daughter from the lowest strata of society.
How did it magically appear in the gatherings of the top social circles?
This was a gathering place for money, fame, and status.

Without certain social resources and connections, it was simply impossible to
enter such a circle of fame and profit. “Marissa, did you get a new hairstyle?
It's so beautiful and classy!”

‘| actually didn’t recognize it just now!”

“Also, your outfit, I've seen it in the Chanel store, it's worth more than seventy
thousand dollars!”

Chapter 797 Evelyn’s Boyfriend



Robyn subconsciously looked at her hostess outfit and felt a moment of self—
disgust.

Marissa was embarrassed the first time someone complimented her on
looking beautiful and elegant..

Her face flushed, she said, “Ms. Strickland, you're such a flatterer, |... at my
age, what elegance could | possibly have.”

“Chelsea was coming to check out the film festival, she and Robin insisted on
dressing me up like this, to the point where | couldn’t even recognize myself,
hehe...”

Seeing Marissa shy like a young girl, Chelsea teased, “Our Marissa is actually
very elegant. Dressed like this, she’s even more beautiful than those second
and third-tier stars.”

“Let's fall in love again in the future, and really let loose!”

“You silly girl, what nonsense are you talking about!” Marissa’s face was as
red as a ripe apple.

Chelsea hugged Marissa as they looked at the tray of drinks Robyn was
holding.

Looking at her hostess attire again, “Robyn, what are you doing?”

Robyn glanced at Robin, embarrassed, and said, “We, Hashville Airlines,
were the partners for this film festival.” “The organizer invited some of our
company’s flight attendants, who were on leave, to serve as hostesses for the
film festival.” “| was on vacation these past few days and happened to be in
Farmere, so | came over to have some fun and earn a little tip.” “Chelsea,
Marissa, how did you get into this area?”

Chelsea proudly said. “The tickets that movie star Ms. Martinez gave us.”
“‘Evelyn? The popular star of Carmen Pictures?” Robyn exclaimed in surprise.
Chelsea nodded. “Yes, it was Evelyn.”

Robyn hadn't realized that the ticket from Chelsea was from the renowned
Evelyn.



“‘Ms. Martinez has been very successful these past few years! | really enjoy
watching her movies.”

“Chelsea, how did you come to know Evelyn?”

“Before, | never heard you mention her?”

Chelsea sneakily glanced at Robin's back, whispering, “I just met her today.”
‘| told you, Evelyn was Robin’s girlfriend.”

“‘Marissa’s sour soup was even drunk in our store today.”

“‘Robin’s girlfriend?” Robyn looked up at Robin not far away, suddenly feeling
an inexplicable sense of loss. Annie heard the words, “Evelyn’s boyfriend?”

Hehe, the company strictly prohibited contracted actors from dating.
This Evelyn actually broke the rules!

Annie was sizing up the tall and handsome Robin under the lamp light, her
mind beginning to whirl.

Today at the Sour Soup Diner, Evelyn saw Robin and found her
39.50

appearance quite strange.

That way, it should have been Evelyn pursuing Robin.
However, Robin’s reaction was quite indifferent.

From her experience, Robin probably didn’t like Evelyn

Evelyn was such a top-tier actress.

If a general man was reciprocated with kindness, this man should have had a
stronger response.

But Robin didn’t show any enthusiasm, he was even quite indifferent.

Annie was sizing up Robin’s back.



In the hustle and bustle of the crowd, this kind of man, even if he did nothing,
said nothing.

That kind of momentum that burst out from the bones, imposing without
anger.

Such an aura could only be possessed by men who were extremely powerful
in terms of identity, status, and ability. She believed that this person was not a
hidden tycoon who dominated one side.

He must have been a young master from an extremely powerful and
prestigious family.

Despite she couldn't figure out what the connection was between Robin and
Chelsea, Marissa and her daughter.

v

However, she could guess that this mother and daughter were very important
relatives to Robin. Take another look at what Chelsea and Marissa were
wearing.

It must have been Robin who arranged it for them.
Such expensive clothes, she and Evelyn might not have been willing to buy.
Such a lavish spending proved that this man was rich!

Just because Robin had no feelings for Evelyn, it didn’t mean that |, Annie,
couldn’t win him over. If | could have performed better in front of him today,
perhaps, perhaps this Mr. Bruce...

Annie, lost in thought, suddenly burst into laughter.

She secretly took out the mirror from her bag to look at her own beautiful face,
and walked towards Robin. At that moment, EImer and Amanda, who had
been left aside, became

invisible.
Chelsea and her daughter had a great time chatting with Robyn.

Robin was also responding sporadically to Annie’s bizarre questions.



Elmer and Amanda exchanged a glance.
Tonight, they were planning to find a

way to deliver ASICS atirhs 0. Levis; the young aster of Victor Pictures. The
content is on Read the latest

chapter there!
Of course, they couldn't be left isolated.

Amanda stepped forward to take a look at Robyn, “Chelge@is thioydur frijend,
working ere as a hostess?” The content is on

Read the latest chapter there!
Chelsea didn’t want to deal with Amanda and was about to leave with
Robyn

Amanda stood in front of them, introducing herself, “I was Chelsen and
Robin’s former neighbor.” Robyn’s eyes lit up.

She hadn’t expected that Amanda also knew Robin,

She hastily smiled and said. “Hello, Amanda, I’'m Robynya light. O mM
attendant fotn Hashville Airlines. “ The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

Chapter 298
Chapter 298 She’s a Waitress Now
“The grandeur of Victor Pictures was truly extraordinary.”

Elmer gave a proud smile towards Robyn and Chelsea, as if he too shared in
their glory.

“The hostess we invited turned out to be a person of the same level as a flight
attendant.”



Robyn responded with a nod and a smile.

Amanda proudly linked arms with Elmer, boasting, “This is my boyfriend,
Elmer.”

Elmer extended his hand and shook it gentlemanly with Robyn.

“Ms. Strickland, with your looks and temperament, being a flight. attendant is
beneath your talents.”

Robyn smiled charmingly, enjoying the comment, “Mr. Saunders, you're
joking. What else could | possibly do if not a flight attendant?”

“Under such conditions as Ms. Strickland’s, if someone recommended her to a
good platform, she would quickly become a popular leading actress.”

Robyn covered her mouth and laughed. “Mr. Saunders really has a sense of
humor.’

Elmer shrugged. “I'm a professional filmmaker, and a good friend of Levis, the
young master of Victor Pictures. If Ms. Strickland is interested. | can introduce
you.”

Amanda saw Elmer’s enthusiasm towards Robyn and a hint of resentment
lashed in her eyes.

She deliberately changed the subject, “The Victor family has already hosted
several Farmere Film Festivals, and the previous ones were co- hosted with
the Barker Group”

‘| remember every time, Ms. Barker from the Barker family would serve as the
Image spokesperson for the film festival, she was the goddess of us
Farmeres.”

“‘Elmer, | don’t seem to have seen the film festival poster she endorsed today,
have 12”

Elmer sighed. “There will be no more the Barker Group, nor the goddess
Dianna Farmere anymore.

Dianna was part of the Barker family, a privileged daughter who grew up with
a golden key.



Not only did they come from a distinguished background, but their own
educational credentials were also extremely impressive. Possessed an
unparalleled beauty and elegant demeanor.

Was sent to study in Potrya at the age of fourteen.

At the age of twenty, he graduated from Millbush University with at doctorate
In economics and took over the family business. She was the goddess—Ilevel
idol in the hearts of many girls in Farmere.

Annie, who was talking to Robin, exclaimed in surprise after hearing Elmer’s
words, “Oh, what happened to Ms. Barker and the Barker family?”

Elmare mae lit un there were so many beauties tonight!

He glanced at the information on Annie’s name tag, “Ms Wilson, nice to meet
you!” “You probably didn’t know, Dianna has already fallen from grace! Hohe ”

‘| just found out some news, she is currently working as a waitress at

Dreamland Bart” “The Barker family had offended a big shot and had already
changed hands.”

“This big shot was a mysterious young man. Later on, there was no longer the
Barker family in Farmere, nor was there a Farmere goddess.”

“Ah, how could this be?” Annie and Amanda were quite astonished.
Chelsea and Robyn, on the other hand, remained calm.
Amanda and Annie both arrived at Farmere today.

Moreover, under the operation of the city government and the Rogelio family,
it did not spread to the internet and other media. Therefore, the news of the
Barker family’s downfall was essentially- kept within a very small scope.

Annie lamented, “To my knowledge, the Barker family is one of the wealthiest
families in Odrar, with assets of hundreds of billions. Ms. Barker is even more
unparalleled in her elegance.”

“How could such a noble clan possibly be annihilated by a young man in an
instant?” “If that’s the case, how much energy would this person need to have
to achieve it!” Elmer flicked his hair proudly, “This man, worth hundreds of
billions! He’s the young master of a hidden wealthy family.”



Then, the voice suddenly lowered, with a mysterious smile, “He and | are
buddies! If you guys are curious, | can find an opportunity to show you the
world.”

“‘Really?” Annie immediately covered her mouth in surprise.

“‘Mr. Saunders, this is my business card. If you get a chance, please introduce
this gentleman for me. | will be very grateful.” EImer gladly took Annie’s
business card, “Alright, I'll definitely attend his party with Ms. Wilson ifl get the
chance.”

After entering the entertainment industry, Annic had always wanted to meet
such a wealthy young master.

She hoped that one day, her beauty would enable her to fulfill her dream of
becoming a wealthy socialite..

The man Elmer spoke of was worth billions, he was indeed a rare gem The
man Elmer spoke of was.

among men. Annie’s heart started to beat rapidly. Chelsea and Robyn
instinctively looked at Robin.

Annie and Amanda were unaware of the affairs of the Barker. Fannie but they
ha personally witressed the ehititd process of the Barker family's destruction.
The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Such a shocking scene, even thinking about it now, still leaves with lingering
fear. me

Had it not been for the subsequent warning from the relevant parties,
instructing them to keep mum about Dreamland Bar, they would have

Chapter 2 Shes Waitress Now
already exposed Elmer’s lies by now.
This trash actually claimed to be buddies with Robin, really shameless!

Chelsea gave Elmer an annoyed side glance and walked towards. Robin,
pulling Marissa and Robyn along with her.



Annie, on the other hand, was full of interest, pestering Rie tated Ren more a
ybthegduig an who had taker} over the Barker family’s business The content
iIs on Read the latest chapter there!

Chelsea walked up to Robin and whispered, “Robin, that guy you’re buddies

with him, is that true?” said Robin pursed his lips. “I didn’t know | had such a

trashy friend. Let’s go, we'll look around elsewhere inside.”

Chelsea, with a smile, hooked her arm through Robin's and waved at Robyn,
leading Marissa towards the inside of the film festival.

Elmer saw Chelsea walking away and hurriedly chased TCS shouting.

4 elsea| wait' dno ent. I'll take you to meet Mr. Victor!” The content is on Read
the latest chapter there!

Chapter 299

Chapter 299 Levis Victor

Marissa glanced back at EImer and Amanda, reminding Chelsea.

“That Elmer was no good, and Amanda was even worse.”

“Chelsea, don’t pay attention to them!”

Chelsea nodded, “l understand, Marissa!”

Seeing Chelsea’s attitude, Marissa worriedly asked, “Did you get tempted by
what he said about making you a star?” “That guy was talking nonsense, you

really couldn't believe him!”

Chelsea disdainfully said, “Marissa, what do you take me for? How could |
stoop so low?”

“Lady Sarah sent me to study at Mightdale University.”
‘| knew it, all of this was done by Robin. He wanted me to wise up.”

“‘How could | have believed the words of people like EImer and Amanda!”



‘| would never be like that Annie. When Elmer said he was going to introduce

her to a wealthy young man, her eyes lit up.” “Tsk! She didn’t know, the one
who destroyed the Barker Group...”

Robin glanced at Chelsea.

Chelsea quickly shut her mouth.

She knew that Robin didn’t want Marissa to know what had actually
ODON

happened at Dreamland Bar that night

That would keep Marissa awake with worry.

Chelsea understood what Robin meant, “Anyway, | will definitely study hard.
Studying can make me more valuable.” “| used to see you working hard alone
in the shop, how could | afford to go to school given our family situation.” “It's
over now, Robin has finally delivered us from misery.”

“‘Robin, are you here to repay a favor?” Chelsea teased, linking her arm
through Robin’s.

“It seems that Marissa and | made the right bet by taking you in.”

Robin watched Chelsea’s happy expression, nodded with a smile, and was in
a great mood!

Only when he was with the mother and daughter, did he feel at home, did he
sense the warmth of human life. Marissa patted Chelsea’s head, “You silly
child! What's this about betting right or wrong?”

“You, Robin, were part of our family!”
“How could a family use words like repaying kindness and gambling?”

“Chelsea, remember this, no matter what level you reach in the future, always
be a person with love and righteousness!” “Um! I've got it!” Chelsea said,
holding Robin with one hand and Marissa with the other.

“| must be like Robin, full of love and righteousness!”



The three people walked forward, talking and laughing along the way.
The scene before them was too novel for Chelsea and Marissa.

The two people were as excited and thrilled as if they were watching a
blockbuster movie.

The palace area of the film festival was completely different from the outside
viewing area.

The palace area, elegant and luxurious.

The men coming and going were all dressed in suits and leather shoes.
Every beautiful woman was adorned with jewels and dressed exquisitely.
As if walking out from a painting.

Although not every one of them was necessarily as beautiful as a fairy, they
were all dressed extremely well.

In such a magnificent hall, everyone pretended to be extraordinarily dignified
and of prominent status.

Chelsea looked at the passing men and women, her eyes full of surprise.

“Marissa, did you see? Most of them are actors we’ve seen in TV shows and
movies.”

‘| had never imagined that one day | would have close contact with them.”
“Especially Ms. Martinez, who even knew Robin.”

“Thinking about the experiences of these past two days, it really felt

like a dream.”

At this point, Chelsea exclaimed in surprise, “Robin, Marissa, look, isn’t that
Ms. Martinez?”

Looking up. Evelyn was standing in the midst of a group of brightly dressed
men and women.



In the brilliant light of the hall, Evelyn’s stunningly beautiful face and elegantly
aesthetic demeanor were fully displayed. Tonight, Evelyn wore a violet off-the-
shoulder long dress.

The tight, stunning long dress outlined her perfect figure.

Accompanied by that exquisite makeup, her skin was fair and smooth.

She was much more glamorous than the Evelyn | saw in the Sour Soup Diner.
Like a graceful fairy in a wonderland, she was breathtakingly beautiful!

Evelyn stood in the center of the banquet hall, clearly the focus of attention in
the entire hall area.

That unparalleled beauty was incomparable among a group of beautiful
Women.

Looking at Evelyn’s charming demeanor and elegant smile, Chelsea was
stunned, “Evelyn is really beautiful.”

Marissa tugged at her, whispering, “Chelsea, did you opgetouc om inapertant
@idsfon today?” The content is on Read the latest chapter there!

Chelsea nodded, “Help Robin catch up with Evelyn.”
Chapter 299 Levi

At that moment. Robyn also came over from behind: “What is Chelsea looking
at?” Chelsea pointed at the stunning Evelyn under the light, “Robyn, look,
that’'s Evelyn.” Robyn immediately exclaimed, “Indeed, it really is Ms.
Martinez!”

“Chelsea, could you ask her to give me an autograph later?”

Chelsea glanced at Robin, nodded, and said, “Of course, it's possible.”

Robyn was overjoyed.

Just as all eyes were on Evelyn under the spotlight, a BEER from ‘not far off
iitKe Nall’ The content is on Read the latest chapter there!



The person walking towards me was a graceful man.

The man was surrounded by seven or eight youthful and sexy women.
The man was dressed in a black suit, handsome in appearance, and tall.
in stature.

It was just that those smoky, drunken eyes made him lose some of his
spirituality. The women surrounding him were each enchantingly seductive.

The beauty and appearance of these women were no less than that of Evelyn.
However, their demeanor was too worldly, inevitably making them seem quite
vulgar.

This charming and dashing man was none other than Levi tye eldest'son O
the \igton farily, who was the organizer of today’s film festival. The content is
on Read the latest chapter there!

4 By then, Elmer had already caught up “Chelsea, this was Levis, the eldest
young master of the Victor family.”

“| took you to meet him.”

Chapter 300

Chapter 300 | Don’t Want to Be Famous Chelsea hastily removed Elmer's
hand, saying displeasedly, “I'm not going! Take your hand off?” “What was he,
and why should | have seen him?”

Elmer was taken aback for a moment, lowering his voice and saying,
“Chelsea, never let Mr. Victor hear such words, it would cause big trouble!”

Chelsea sneered, “With Robin around, what can he do to me!”

Elmer glanced at Robin, shook his head, “Chelsea, what am | going to say
about you.” “What was Robin’s status in your family? What was and
background*?”

“‘How could you be so confused?”



Levis’s position
“Mr. Victor was the future head of the Victor family.”

“If you had known him and won his favor, within less than six months, you
could have been hailed as the top-tier female star in Estya.”

“| certainly don’t want to be some top-tier female star!” Chelsea said coldly.

Elmer was stunned, “Chelsea, don’t waste this opportunity. Not everyone gets
this chance.” “Look, how many women saw Mr. Victor, their eyes were
sparkling.”

“They all wanted to be Mr. Victor's woman.”

Amanda also stepped forward and persuaded, “Chelsea, didn’t you come here
tonight to look for an opportunity to change your fate?”

“‘Rather than seeking those low-grade men, it would be better to let Elmer
introduce you to Mr. Victor. If you could accompany him tonight... um. make
him happy...”

“Shut up!” Chelsea said angrily, “I've told you | don’t want to be some. female
star, and I'm not going to meet him. Who does he think he is!”

Marissa also angrily said, “Amanda, our Chelsea is not the person you think
she is, you've got it all wrong!”

“If you wanted to go and do whatever with that Levis, we wished you well.”

“‘But, | told you, if you dare to deceive Chelsea again, | will fight your to the
end!”

Marissa rushed up to Amanda.

At that moment, like a hen protecting her chicks, he glared furiously at
Amanda and Elmer, giving them quite a scare. Marissa’s roar attracted the
displeased glances of those around her.

Amanda had no choice but to say, “Alright, alright, Chelsea, you had your
chance and you didn’t cherish it. If you regret it in the future, don’t blame us,
your neighbors, for not lending you a hand.”



Elmer was very unwilling.
He knew that Levis enjoyed womanizing.

| had intended to present the innocent and beautiful Chelsea to Levis to
please him.

However, the Chelsea family just wouldn't fall for it.
He glanced at Robyn beside him and was immediately delighted.
Robyn, though, could not match Chelsea’s innocent charm.

However, compared to those women in the entertainment industry, she was
much more innocent. Introducing Robyn to Levis would have been a good
idea as well.

“‘Ms. Strickland, how have you considered the matter | just discussed with
you?” Elmer walked up to Robyn, smiling. “| had intended to give Chelsea a
chance, but she was too conservative.”

“Did one always have to learn to seize opportunities to become a top- tier
movie star?”

“‘How could one possibly become a famous movie star with such a closed—
minded mentality?” “How then, did one achieve their own beautiful life?”

“Ms. Strickland, it's such a waste for someone with your demeanor to be a
flight attendant. If you’re willing, | can introduce you to Mr. Victor.”

Robyn subconsciously looked at Robin, feeling very conflicted inside.
Despite feeling somewhat embarrassed to go with Elmer at that time.

However, a powerful young master like Levis still held a certain attraction for
her. She looked again at the graceful demeanor of Levis under the brilliant

lights.
My heart started pounding wildly.

Last night, she witnessed the scene where Robin single-handedly



wiped out the Barker family at the bar, and she was filled with extreme regret.
She knew, it was very difficult to get close to such a man again.

Originally, they misunderstood Robin as just a gigolo kept by a wealthy
woman.

Unexpectedly, she was the Underground Queen of Farmere.
Even the Odrarian president and the leader of the Hondry Sect had accorded
him the highest honors. Such a shock, even until now, still filled her with

countless emotions!

In her eyes, a man like Robin had already become an insurmountable
mountain.

She knew very well that it was almost impossible for her to enter Robin’s
heart.

The young master of the Victor family before my eyes was indeed an
opportunity.

Robyn hesitated before turning to Chelsea: “Are you really unwilling to give it
atry?”

Chelsea shook her head, “I'm not going, Robyn, you shouldn’t pay attention to
him either.”

Robyn was very conflicted, stammering, “l...1 want to give it a try.”
4

‘| had a dream of becoming an actor since | was a chil iysGystar Obst
thatyn@ePhdd the opportunity” The content is on Read the latest chapter
there!

“Besides, Victor Pictures is such a big company, it should... it should be very
legitimate.”

“| might as well give it a try!”

Chelsea still wanted to say a few more words.



Elmer and Amanda urged. “Ms. Strickland, let’s hurry over. Mr. Victor might
not have time for you later.”

Robyn glanced at Robin, who had always ignored her, steeled her heart, and
followed Elmer and Amanda towards Levis.

Chelsea watched Robyn's retreating figure, anxiously s ing» Rebyn\ er an
dsrnafida are deceiving her, € should go stop her.” The content is on Read
the latest chapter there!

Robin shook his head and said. “Flies don't sniff at seamle eSags,detiher b
Shelgnot'a Gi she knows what she should do.” The content is on Read the
latest chapter there!



